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C O M E S NOW, Petitioners named below, pursuant to The Constitution of the State of 

Washington, Article 1, §§33 and 34, as well as RCW 29A.56 et. seq., seeking the recall and 

discharge of Kennewick City Council Member Steve Young. Young is a municipal officer 

appointed to the Kennewick City Council in 2008, and reelected continuously since that time. 

Young resides at 1808 South lone Street, Kennewick, Washington 99337, and maintains a phone 

number of (509) 521-5220 and email address of Steve_C_Young@rl.gov and 

SteveYoung99336@gmail.com. During all times referenced herein, Young served as an elected 

member ofthe Kennewick City Council. Young's current term on the Kennewick City Council 

is January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2019. 

Petitioners are legal voters residing within the subject political subdivision at the 

| addresses noted below. 

Petitioners hereby allege the following acts which they believe factually and legally 

constitute grounds for recall of public official pursuant to RCW 29A.56.110. Petitioners by their 

signatures hereby verify under oath that they believe the below described charges to be true and 

have knowledge of the facts upon which the stated grounds for recall are based. RCW 

29A.56.110. 
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I . T H E C H A R G E S 

A, ACTS OF MALFEASANCE 

0. RCW 29A.56.110 (l)(b) provides that "malfeasance" in office means the 

commission of an unlawful act. 

Charge 1 — Violation of the Fair Campaign Practices Act 

1. RCW 42.17A et. seq., the Fair Campaign Practices Act governs political 

campaigns in the State of Washington, and prohibits use of public resources and soliciting 

contributions from employees within a candidates agency. 

2. RCW 42.17A.565 Solicitation of contributions by public officials or employees 

provides: 

"(1) No state or local official or state or local official's agent may 
knowingly solicit, directly or indirectly, a contribution to a candidate 
for public office, political party, or political committee from an 
employee in the state or local official's agency (emphasis added)." 

3. On or about Tuesday, June 10, 2014, United States Congressional Candidate, 4th 

District, State o f Washington, Dan Newhouse's campaign confirmed (then Mayor) Young's 

responsibility as a table captain for Dan Newhouse's campaign fundraising lunch on June 26th at 

the Richland Red Lion. 

4. On Tuesday, June 10, 2014 6:16 PM, (then Mayor) Young forwarded the message 

to his subordinate, Kennewick City Manager Marie Mosley at her publicly funded email 

account, Marie.Mosley@ci.kennewick.wa.us seeking contributions towards the Newhouse 

Campaign. 

5. On Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:28:01 A M , (then Mayor) Young's subordinate, 

Kennewick City Manager Marie Mosley replied to Young, utilizing paid public resources, paid 

public equipment, paid public time and a paid public email account: 

"Thank you Steve for the invitation. I would like to contribute towards a 
ticket ($100) but as mentioned, I am planning on taking that day of f so 
w i l l not be able to attend the event. I wi l l provide you with the $100 to go 
towards the table or just as a contribution (so you can also find someone 
else to actually sit at your table and attend lunch) (emphasis added). 

Thanks! 
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Marie Mosley 
City Manager 
City of Kennewick 
509-585-4238" 

E X H I B I T 1 is a true and accurate copy of that email exchange. 

6. On June 26, 2014, (then Mayor) Young submitted his bundled $600.00 as a table 

captain for Dan Newhouse's campaign fundraising lunch on June 26th at the Richland Red Lion. 

E X H I B I T 2 is a true and accurate copy ofthe SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3) submitted by Dan 

Newhouse For Congress for the campaign contribution solicited on June 10 and 11, 2014. 

7. Young clearly violated R C W 42.17A.565 by knowingly soliciting, directly, a  

contribution to a candidate for public office, from a subordinate employee in Young's local 

agency, and constitutes Malfeasance in Office-

Charges 2 &3 - Violation of the Code Of Ethics For Municipal Officers - Prohibited Acts 

8. RCW 42.23 governs the code of ethics for Municipal Officers. 

9. RCW 42.23.070 Prohibited acts - provides: 

(1) No municipal officer may use his or her position to secure special 
privileges or exemptions for himself, herself, or others. 
(2) No municipal officer may, directly or indirectly, give or receive or 
agree to receive any compensation, gift, reward, or gratuity from a source 
except the employing municipality, for a matter connected with or related 
to the officer's services as such an officer unless otherwise provided for by 
law. 

10. On September 25, and September 26, 2017 in Julie Atwood v. Mission Support 

Alliance, LLC & Steve Young, an Individual, then Mayor Young provided testimony in open 

oourt. (Mayor) Young was the subject of a more thorough deposition prior to that trial. 

11. (Mayor) Young testified that prior to becoming Mayor of the City o f Kennewick, 

Mission Support Alliance (MSA) did not seek his services as an employee. (Mayor) Young 

further testified that MSA only sought his services after he attained the municipal office as 

Mayor of the City of Kennewick. Mayor Young was hired by MSA as Vice President, Portfolio 
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Management. The position Mayor Young was hired for was clearly beyond his qualifications 

and experience1. 

12. In that testimony, (Mayor) Young boasted that by exploiting his municipal office, 

he would routinely secure the special privilege of testifying at congressional hearings for the 

purpose of seeking more generous budget funding for his employer, MSA. Furthermore, 

(Mayor) Young testified that exercising his municipal office, he would routinely secure the 

special privilege to "meet with the Senate, meet with the House". (Mayor) Young enthused that 

his elected municipal office secured him the special privilege of" actually bump(ing) a regular 

citizen and testify before a committee about an issue because I'm an elected (municipal) 

official"2. 

13. During that same testimony, (Mayor) Young admits that absent his municipal 

office, existing law barred him from seeking the special privilege of testifying at said 

congressional hearings and meeting with Senate and House members. (Mayor) Young indicated 

that using his municipal office, he was able to exempt himself from this legal restriction.3 

14. (Mayor) Young further testifies4: 

"Q A l l right. Now as wearing both hats as mayor and vice president 
at MSA, you are a valuable commodity to MSA, are you not? 

A I hope so." 

15. Moreover, (Mayor) Young testifies5: 

" A When I'm wearing the City hat, I see a lot of opportunities for 
those that live in the City o f Kennewick who work at Hanford. Those 
who live in the City of Kennewick who have stores and businesses. The 
biggest return on me being a mayor is the Department of Energy. I'm 
able to do what the Department of Energy can't do because I'm an 
elected official. (Emphasis added). 

Q Now so you can do what the Department can't do. Like what? 

1 The testimony provides that prior to being hired by MSA, (Mayor) Young was a sole proprietor consultant, 
absent any staff to manage. As Vice President, Portfolio Management Mission Support Alliance, (Mayor) 
Young was responsible for extensive resources and staff. 

2 (Mayor) Young's axiomatic disdain for local provincials is authenticated by such edicts. 
3 Exhibit 3, Testimony of (Mayor) Steve Young, generally pages 9 through 15. 
4 Exhibit 3, Testimony of (Mayor) Steve Young, page 10. 
5 Exhibit 3, Testimony of (Mayor) Steve Young, page 12-13. 
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A Well, for example, the budget. 

Q Which budget? 

A The Department o f Energy's budget at Hanford. 

Q Why does it benefit the Department of Energy that you're the 
mayor? 

A Well, let's use, let's use the U.S. Senate and the U.S. House of 
Representatives who make the determination of what's in the budget. 
My job, one of my jobs as mayor, is the ability to go back, meet with the 
Senate, meet with the House. lean actually bump a regular citizen and 
testify before a committee about an issue because I'm an elected official. 
But your local offices are restricted and are not allowed to go and speak 
directly to the Senate, nor to the House about budget challenges that 
they 're facing. But I can. So what I would do is I would take these trips 
back to DC a couple of times a year. (Emphasis added). 

16. As noted below, (Mayor) Young also received directly and indirectly, 

compensation and services not available to others by dent o f his municipal office. 

17. (Mayor) Young testified that as an MSA employee, he would spend 16 to 20 

lours of his in office regular work week performing the duties of his elected Mayoral office 6 . 

Mayor) Young indicated that he was "probably" making over $240,000 per year from MSA 7 , 

rhis equates to over $115.38 per hour. (Mayor) Young devoting 16-20 hours o f his MSA paid 

vork week towards the duties of his municipal Mayoral office resulted in the plundering of 

)etween $96,458 and $120,000 from MSA annually. 

18. In addition, (Mayor) Young was forced to admit in open court that he used the 

esources of MSA (computer, phone, email, calendar, office staff, etc.) in the performance his 

nayoral duties8. It is difficult to attach a cost to these resources. 

19. Based on the information provided herein. (Mayor) Young violated R C W  

r2.23.070 (1) by utilizing his position as a municipal officer to secure special privileges and  

xemptions for himself and others, including but not limited to Mission Support Alliance  

tnd the Department of Energy's Hanford Site, constituting Malfeasance in Office. 

Exhibit 3, Testimony of (Mayor) Steve Young, pages 5, 16. 
Exhibit 4, Testimony of (Mayor) Steve Young, pages 34-35. 
Exhibit 4, Testimony of (Mayor) Steve Young, pages 20-31. 
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20. (Mayor) Young also violated R C W 42.23.070 (2) by receiving perquisites not  

available to other similarly situated MSA employees by dent of his municipal office,  

constituting Malfeasance in Office. 

Charge 4 - Theft 

21. RCW 9A.56.020 Theft — Definition, provides: 

(1) "Theft" means: 
(a) To wrongfully obtain or exert unauthorized control over the 
property or services o f another or the value thereof, with intent to deprive 
him or her of such property or services; or 
(b) By color or aid o f deception to obtain control over the property or 
services of another or the value thereof, with intent to deprive him or her 
of such property or services; or 
(c) To appropriate lost or misdelivered property or services of another, or 
the value thereof, with intent to deprive him or her of such property or 
services. 

RCW 9A.56.030 Theft in the first degree — Other than firearm or motor 
vehicle, provides: 

(1) A person is guilty of theft in the first degree i f he or she commits 
theft of: 
(a) Property or services which exceed(s) five thousand dollars in value 
other than a firearm as defined in RCW 9.41.010; 
(b) Property of any value, other than a firearm as defined in RCW 
9.41.010 or a motor vehicle, taken from the person of another; or 
(c) A search and rescue dog, as defined in RCW 9.91.175, while the 
search and rescue dog is on duty. 
(2) Theft in the first degree is a class B felony. 

22. As noted in 16.-18.. (Mayor) Young's actions constitute theft. The  

minimum amounts misappropriated from MSA far exceeded five thousand dollars  

($5.000.00). and meets the definition of Theft in the First Degree, a Class B Felony. Young's 

actions in this action constitutes Malfeasance in Office-

Charges 5 & 6 - Violation ofthe Washington Law Against Discrimination. R C W 49.60.220 

23. On October 10, 2017, a Jury in Benton County Superior Court found Young 

guilty of several violations of Washington State Law, and awarding the Plaintiff $8.1 million in 

damages. E X H I B I T 5 is a true and accurate copy of that Judgment Summary. 
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24. The first charge (Charge 5 herein) in which the Benton County Superior Court 

Fury found Young guilty was for aiding, abetting, encouraging, or inciting the commission o f an 

jnfair discriminatory practice against the Plaintiff in violation of the Washington Law Against 

Discrimination, RCW 49.60.220, for disparate treatment, creation of a hostile work environment, 

md retaliation on the basis of gender and for engaging in protected activity. 

25. The Benton County Superior Court Jury found that: 

QUESTION 2: Do you find by a preponderance o f the evidence that Ms. 
Atwood has proven that. Steve Young aided or abetted MSA's 
discrimination on the basis of Plaintiffs gender? 

ANSWER: • YES NO 9 . 

26. The second charge (Charge 6 herein) in which the Benton County Superior Court 

fury found Young guilty was for intentional supervisor discrimination against the Plaintiff in 

violation of the Washington Law Against Discrimination, RCW 49.60, et seq., for disparate 

reatment, creation of a hostile work environment, and retaliation on the basis o f gender and for 

:ngaging in protected activity. 

27. The Benton County Superior Court Jury found that: 

QUESTION 4: Do you find by a preponderance o f the evidence that Ms. 
Atwood has proven that Steve Young aided or abetted in MSA's 
retaliation under the Washington Law Against Discrimination? 

ANSWER: • YES NO 1 0 . 

28. As noted in ff23.-27.. Council member Young violated R C W 49.60. et. seq.. 

he Washington Law Against Discrimination. 

L V I O L A T I O N OF OATH OF OFFICE 

29. RCW 29A.56.110 (2) provides "Violation of the oath of office" means the neglect 

ir knowing failure by an elective public officer to perform faithfully a duty imposed by law. 

Ex. 5, Page 4, Question 2. 
0 Ex. 5, Page 4, Question 4. 
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Charge 7 - Violation of Oath of Office 

30. On December 6, 2011, Young took the RCW 35A.12.080 required Oath of 

Officers signing the statement that " I , Steve Young, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I w i l l 

support the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution and laws o f the State of 

Washington, and that I w i l l faithfully and impartially perform and discharge the duties of the 

office of City of Kennewick, Council member, Position 7, Ward 3, according to law, to the best 

of my ability. Subscribed and sworn to before me this 6th day of December, 2011. E X H I B I T 

6. Young again took this Oath of Office January 5, 2016. E X H I B I T 7. 

31. As noted herein. Young committed six (6) separate acts of malfeasance in  

office, thereby violating the oath enumerated in [̂30. subscribed and sworn by Young on  

December 6.2011 and January 5. 2016. 
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I I . C O N C L U S I O N AND P R A Y E R F O R R E L I E F 

1. Petitioners pray that their P E T I T I O N F O R R E C A L L O F K E N N E W I C K C I T Y 

C O U N C I L M E M B E R S T E V E Y O U N G be certified with all deliberate speed. 

2. Petitioners verify under oath that each believes the above described charges to be 

true and has knowledge of the facts upon which the stated grounds for recall are based. RCW 

29A.56.110. 

ttitioner Signature/Date 

Petitioner Name (Printed) 

/gVS S. k<7,*).er P/ 
Petitioner Address 
Kennewick, Washington 99336 

Petitioner Name (Printed) 

57/ M&,4aAi/ 
Petitioner Address 
Kennewick, Washington 99336 

Petitioner Signature/Date 

Petitioner Name (Printed) ' 

Petitioner Address 
Kennewick, Washington 99336 

ON FOR THE R E C A L L OF 

YOUNG, KENNEWICK C I T Y 

I L MEMBER - 9 of 10 

Recall Petitioners 

Kennewick, Washington 99336 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Petitioner Signature/Date 

Petitioner Name (Printed) 

Petitioner Address 
Kennewick, Washington 99336 

Petitioner Signature/Date 

Petitioner Name (Printed) 

Petitioner Address 
Kennewick, Washington 99336 

Petitioner Signature/Date 

Petitioner Name (Printed) 

Petitioner Address 
Kennewick, Washington 99336 
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From: Marie Mosley 
To: Youna, Steve C Vice President 

Subject: RE: Details for June 26th Tri Cities Lunch - Dan Newhouse 

Date: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:28:01 AM 

Thank you Steve for the invitation. I would like to contribute towards a ticket ($100) but as 
mentioned, I am planning on taking that day off so will not be able to attend the event. I will 
provide you with the $100 to go towards the table or just as a contribution (so you can also find 
someone else to actually sit at your table and attend lunch). 
Thanks! 
Marie Mosley 
City Manager 
City of Kennewick 
509-585-4238 

From: Young, Steve C Vice President [mailto:Steve_C_Young@rl.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 6:16 PM 
To: Marie Mosley; Ruscitto, David G 

Subject: Fwd: Details for June 26th Tri Cities Lunch - Dan Newhouse 

FYI 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Anitra Beruti" <anitra.berutifg).gmai 1 ,com> 
To: "Young, Steve C Vice President" <Steve_C_Young@rl.gov> 
Subject: Details for June 26th Tr i Cities Lunch - Dan Newhouse 

Thank you very much for agreeing to serve as a table captain for Dan 
Newhouse's campaign fundraising lunch on June 26th at the Richland Red Lion. 
Attached and pasted below are copies of the invitation. 

Please email me the names of the 10 folks who wi l l be sitting at your table. They 
can take care of payment at the lunch, no need to pay ahead of time. I f you have 
any additional questions, please let me know. Thank you again for your help! 

Best, 
Anitra 

[cid:C9F90A41-CB0C-4DB7-B6C9-5ED7AF076953] 
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Image# 14961637138 

S C H E D U L E A ( F E C Form 3) 

ITEMIZED R E C E I P T S 

Use separate schedule(s) 
for each category of the 
Detailed Summary Page 

FOR LINE NUMBER: 
(check only one) 

PAGE 75 OF 137 

X 11a 11b 11c 

12 13a 13b 

H d 

14 15 

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions 
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee. 

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full) 

Dan Newhouse For Congress 

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) 

Steve C. Young 
Mailing Address i 8 0 8 S lone St 

City State Zip Code 

Kennewick WA 99337-4119 

FEC ID number of contributing c. 
federal political committee. 

Name of Employer Occupation 

City of Kennewick Mayor 

Receipt For: 2014 

Primary General 

Other (specify) 

Election Cycle-to-Date 

600 

Date of Receipt 

06 26 

Transaction ID: A-CF1215 

2014 

Amount of Each Receipt this Period 

600 

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) 

B Matt Hollingbery 
Mailing Address 1370 Naches Tieton Rd 

City State Zip Code 

Tieton WA 98947-9799 

FEC ID number of contributing /-» 

federal political committee. In­

Name of Employer occupation 

Hollingbery & Son, Inc. Hop Broker 

Date of Receipt 

06 27 2014 

Transaction ID: A-CF1043 

Receipt For: 2014 

^ Primary [ _ ] General 

j Other (specify) 

Amount of Each Receipt this Period 

250 

Election Cycle-to-Date 

250 

c. 

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) 

Daryl Matson 
Mailing Address ! 0 0 0 Selah Heights Rd 

City State Zip Code 

Selah WA 98942-9606 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. c 

Name of Employer Occupation 

Matson Fruit Company HR Management 

Date of Receipt 

06 27 2014 

Transaction ID : A-CF1045 

Amount of Each Receipt this Period 

Receipt For: 2014 

| X j Primary j 

Other (specify) 

General 

500 

Election Cycle-to-Date 

1000 

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)... 
1350.00 

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only). 

FEC Schedule A (Form 3) (Revised 02/2009) 
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF BENTON 

COURTROOM D HON. DOUG FEDERSPIEL, JUDGE 

JULIE ATWOOD, 

P l a i n t i f f , 

vs 

MISSION SUPPORT ALLIANCE, LLC, and 
STEVE YOUNG, an i n d i v i d u a l , 

D e f e n d a n t s . 

NO. 15-2-01914-4 

TESTIMONY OF: 

STEVE YOUNG 

Kennewick, Washington Monday, September 25, 2017 

Rep o r t e d by: 

EXCERPT OF 

TRANSCRIPT OF THE VERBATIM 

REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS 

CHERYL A. PELLETIER, RPR, CCR 2344 



APPEARANCES: 

FOR THE PLAINTIFF: JACK SHERIDAN 
A t t o r n e y a t Law 
705 Second Ave., #1200 
S e a t t l e , WA 98104-1745 

FOR THE DEFENDANTS: DENISE L. ASHBAUGH & 
CRISTIN ARAGON 
A t t o r n e y a t Law 
1420 F i f t h Ave., #1400 
S e a t t l e , WA 98101 



September 25, 2017 

Kennewick, WA 

THE COURT: Good a f t e r n o o n . Go ahead and 

have a s e a t . 

MR. SHERIDAN: We're g o i n g t o c a l l Steve 

Young n e x t . 

THE COURT: Okay. A l l r i g h t . So l e t ' s 

b r i n g t h e j u r y i n . 

So sometime 4:15 t o 4:30 i f you f i n d a good 

b r e a k i n g p o i n t . 

MR. SHERIDAN: Okay. W e ' l l keep g o i n g . 

Good. 

MS. ASHBAUGH: D i d you want, Your Honor, 

t h e d e c l a r a t i o n s marked f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n , j u s t 

because we r e f r e s h e d her r e c o l l e c t i o n w i t h them o r 

not? 

THE COURT: I t h i n k t h e y ' r e i n t h e f i l e and 

you r e f e r e n c e d them. 

MS. ASHBAUGH: Okay. I j u s t wanted t o make 

sure . 

THE COURT: That s h o u l d be good. 

MS. ASHBAUGH: Okay. 

(Whereupon t h e j u r y 
was b r o u g h t i n t o 
t h e c o u r t r o o m . ) 

THE COURT: Good a f t e r n o o n . Go ahead and 

3 



make y o u r s e l v e s c o m f o r t a b l e . 

Mr. Sheridan? 

MR. SHERIDAN: Yes, p l a i n t i f f c a l l s Steve 

Young. 

THE COURT: Good a f t e r n o o n , s i r . 

THE WITNESS: Good a f t e r n o o n . 

STEVEN YOUNG, 

a w i t n e s s c a l l e d on b e h a l f o f t h e P l a i n t i f f 
h e r e i n , a f t e r h a v i n g been f i r s t d u l y and 
r e g u l a r l y sworn, t e s t i f i e s as h e r e i n a f t e r 
f o l l o w s : 

THE COURT: Go ahead and have a s e a t . 

You've h e a r d my w a r n i n g s about t h e w a t e r . 

THE WITNESS: I have. 

THE COURT: J u s t f o r t h e c o u r t r e c o r d , 

c o u l d I ask you t o s t a t e y o u r f u l l name, p l e a s e . 

THE WITNESS: Steven C o r n e l l Young. 

THE COURT: Mr. S h e r i d a n . 

MR. SHERIDAN: Thanks. 
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DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. SHERIDAN: 

Q Good a f t e r n o o n . 

A A f t e r n o o n . 

Q Mr. Young, you a r e b o t h mayor o f t h e C i t y o f 

Kennewick and a v i c e p r e s i d e n t a t MSA; r i g h t ? 

A I am. 

Q And i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t t h r o u g h o u t t h i s 

p e r i o d you have worked about 16 hours a week f o r t h e C i t y 

o f Kennewick w h i l e w o r k i n g a t Hanford? 

A I b e l i e v e I s a i d -- and l e t me b e g i n by s a y i n g , 

I a p o l o g i z e , I ' v e had a c o l d s i n c e l a s t F r i d a y , so i f I 

s t a r t t o l o s e i t , you do n ' t hear me, j u s t l e t me know. 

I b e l i e v e I ' v e s t a t e d t h a t i t sometimes r u n 16 

t o 20 hours a week. 

Q A l l r i g h t . And you are a c t u a l l y b i l l i n g t h e 

U n i t e d S t a t e s Government f o r 40 hours a week on t o p o f 

t h a t ; r i g h t ? 

A That's t h e most I can b i l l them f o r ; t h a t ' s 

c o r r e c t . 

Q And t h a t ' s MSA i s b i l l i n g them f o r t h a t ; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q And your d u t i e s r e q u i r e t h a t you l e a v e work, 

y o u r v i c e p r e s i d e n t j o b , and go downtown t o do mayor 
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1 d u t i e s ; r i g h t ? 

2 A I'm n o t s u r e . I ' v e h e a r d you use t h a t t e r m 

3 downtown, b u t I d o n ' t know what t h a t means. But I t h i n k 

4 you mean l e a v e t h e o f f i c e b u i l d i n g t o go somewhere e l s e , 

5 and t h a t i s , t h a t happens on o c c a s i o n , a b s o l u t e l y . 

6 Q A l l r i g h t . 

7 MR. SHERIDAN: We're g o i n g t o o f f e r E x h i b i t 

8 185, w h i c h i s a copy o f t h e w i t n e s s ' s c a l e n d a r , and 

9 i t ' s n o t o b j e c t e d t o . 

10 MS. ASHBAUGH: No, i t i s . I t i s . The one 

11 you gave me. 

12 MR. SHERIDAN: 185 . 

13 MS. ASHBAUGH: The one you gave me t o d a y , 

14 i t ' s o b j e c t e d t o on 901 i f i t ' s h i g h l i g h t e d . 

15 MR. SHERIDAN: Tha t ' s n o t t h e one we're 

16 o f f e r i n g , we're o f f e r i n g 185 . 

17 MS. ASHBAUGH: No o b j e c t i o n i f t h e r e ' s no 

18 h i g h l i g h t i n g , Your Honor • 

19 THE COURT: 185 i s a d m i t t e d . 

20 ( E x h i b i t No. 185 
was a d m i t t e d . ) 

21 

22 MR. SHERIDAN: I f you j u s t p u t t h a t up on 

23 t h e s c r e e n t h e r e . 

24 Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) So t h i s i s b a s i c a l l y a copy 

25 o f t h e c a l e n d a r t h a t you m a i n t a i n e d a t MSA t h a t we 
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1 r e c e i v e d i n d i s c o v e r y ; r i g h t ? 

2 A That one l o o k p r e t t y empty, b u t , yeah. 

3 Q A l l r i g h t . L e t ' s j u s t page t h r o u g h a c o u p l e o f 

4 pages h e r e . L e t ' s h i g h l i g h t -- p i c k s o m e t h i n g 

5 a r b i t r a r i l y . How about t h e Wednesday t h e 1 2 t h and 1 3 t h . 

6 J u s t go ahead and h i g h l i g h t t h a t ? 

7 A I t h i n k y o u ' r e g o i n g t o f i n d , i f I'm n o t 

8 m i s t a k e n -- l e t me t a k e a q u i c k l o o k . I b e l i e v e t h a t t h i s 

9 p a r t i c u l a r c a l e n d a r i s when I was w o r k i n g as a 

10 s u b c o n t r a c t o r a t DOE. 

11 Q When d i d you s t a r t ? 

12 A I a c t u a l l y s t a r t e d w i t h MSA, I b e l i e v e i t was 

13 March o f '12. I s t a r t e d as a c o n t r a c t o r October o f '11. 

14 Q Okay. So w e ' l l go ahead, and as we t a l k t h r o u g h 

15 t h i s , t h r o u g h t h i s t e s t i m o n y o f y o u r s , w e ' l l keep i n mind 

16 t h a t you j o i n e d -- you became v i c e p r e s i d e n t when? 

17 A March o f 2000 — March o f 2012, I b e l i e v e . 

18 Q And t h a t ' s — 

19 A T h i s i s my s i x t h y e a r , so i t w o u l d be 2012. 

20 Q So you were v i c e p r e s i d e n t f r o m March 2012 t o 

21 t h e p r e s e n t ; r i g h t ? 

22 A C o r r e c t . 

23 Q W e ' l l keep t h a t i n mind when we're a s k i n g you 

24 q u e s t i o n s . T h i s i s s i m p l y t h e f i r s t page t h a t you gave us 

25 i n d i s c o v e r y . 
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A A l l r i g h t . 

Q So now you a l s o , d u r i n g -- up u n t i l a b out 2015, 

you d i d n o t r e a l l y t r a c k your t i m e , d i d you? 

A A c t u a l l y d i d . I a c t u a l l y had t o , e s p e c i a l l y 

when you work as a s u b c o n t r a c t o r w i t h DOE. You have t o be 

v e r y c a r e f u l w i t h your t i m e because y o u ' r e p a i d by t h e 

hour. 

Q I'm s o r r y , l e t me be c l e a r . A f t e r you became 

v i c e p r e s i d e n t o f MSA, you d i d n ' t r e a l l y t r a c k y o u r t i m e , 

d i d you? 

A Yeah, I had t o t r a c k my t i m e p e r s o n a l l y because 

t o o o f t e n you would g e t a q u e s t i o n about whereabouts and 

how many h o u r s a r e you c h a r g i n g and so on. So what I 

would do, I k e p t a n o t e pad on my desk and I w o u l d w r i t e 

down -- I wo u l d t a k e my c a l e n d a r I ' d w r i t e down what t i m e 

I came i n t o work. 

I'm always i n a t work -- I work e v e r y F r i d a y 

even t h o u g h e v e r y o t h e r F r i d a y I'm o f f . I was i n most 

Sa t u r d a y s -- a t l e a s t f r o m September t h r o u g h May I'm i n 

most S a t u r d a y s . Most n i g h t s I l e a v e around 7:30 t o n i n e . 

Q And t h e n a f t e r 2015, based on a recommendation 

f r o m Wendy Robbins, you began t o a c t u a l l y t r a c k y o u r t i m e 

and r e c o r d i t ; r i g h t ? 

A Yeah. What happened i s we changed t h e 

t i m e k e e p i n g system a t MSA t h r e e d i f f e r e n t t i m e s . 
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When I f i r s t came on --

Q I'm n o t a s k i n g t h a t . Please j u s t t r y t o answer 

my q u e s t i o n s ; okay? 

A Yes. 

Q So what I'm i n t e r e s t e d i n knowing i s i n 2015 

i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t you began t o a c t u a l l y r e c o r d 

y our time? 

A On t h e t i m e s h e e t s , yes. 

Q A l l r i g h t . And b e f o r e t h a t , b e f o r e 2015, you 

d i d n o t r e c o r d y o u r t i m e on t i m e s h e e t s . 

A That i s c o r r e c t . 

Q So t h e r e r e a l l y be no way f o r everybody t o t e l l 

when you were downtown w o r k i n g f o r mayor b u s i n e s s and 

w o r k i n g f o r t h e U.S. Government; r i g h t ? 

A There w o u l d be no way t o t e l l w hether I was 

b e i n g h o n e s t o r n o t , t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

Q Now when you -- b e f o r e you became mayor, MSA d i d 

n o t seek t o h i r e you as a v i c e p r e s i d e n t ; t r u e ? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q I t ' s a f t e r you became mayor t h a t Mr. Frank 

A r m i j o , t h e CEO, i n v i t e d you t o j o i n as a v i c e p r e s i d e n t . 

A I had -- I had been mayor f o r a l m o s t two ye a r s 

a t t h a t t i m e , yes. 

Q So i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t b e f o r e you became 

mayor, you had y o u r own c o n s u l t i n g b u s i n e s s ; r i g h t ? 
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1 A I worked as a s u b c o n t r a c t o r ; t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

2 Q And you had no p e r s o n n e l ? 

3 A No, none. 

4 Q So you work as a p e r s o n b a s i c a l l y w o r k i n g o u t o f 

5 your house; r i g h t ? 

6 A No, t h a t ' s n o t t r u e . I worked i n s i d e t h e 

f e d e r a l b u i l d i n g . 

Q How many y e a r s d i d you do t h a t ? 

9 A I f i r s t came back i n 1987. I was -- I came back 

10 under Mac Tech. I worked t h a t u n t i l 19 -- l a t t e r p a r t o f 

11 1989 when B Whip went down. I went t o K a i s e r E n g i n e e r s , 

12 a t DOE's r e q u e s t , f o r about t h r e e and a h a l f y e a r s . Came 

13 back t o t h e f e d e r a l b u i l d i n g . S t ayed t h e r e u n t i l t h e y 

14 asked me t o go and manage t h e work f o r c e t r a i n i n g c e n t e r 

15 a t CBC f o r a l m o s t two y e a r s , and t h e n came back t o t h e 

16 f e d e r a l b u i l d i n g u n t i l I r e t i r e d -- o r announced my 

17 r e t i r e m e n t i n 2010, I b e l i e v e . 

18 Q What year d i d you become mayor? 

19 A 2010. 

20 Q A l l r i g h t . Now as w e a r i n g b o t h h a t s as mayor 

21 and v i c e p r e s i d e n t a t MSA, you a r e a v a l u a b l e commodity t o 

22 MSA, are you n o t ? 

23 A I hope so. 

24 Q Because, i n f a c t , you g e t t o r e p r e s e n t t h e C i t y 

25 o f Kennewick t o t h i r d p a r t i e s ; c o r r e c t ? 
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A C e r t a i n l y , yes. 

Q You g e t t o c a r r y t h e f l a g o f t h e C i t y o f 

Kennewick and t a l k about H a n f o r d w h i l e w e a r i n g t h a t h a t ; 

c o r r e c t ? 

A I do sometimes, yes. 

Q And as a m a t t e r o f f a c t , t h e t h i n g t h a t Mr. 

A r m i j o l i k e d t h e b e s t was t h a t you c o u l d h e l p smooth o u t 

any problems between t h e C i t y o f Kennewick and MSA. 

MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , c a l l s f o r 

s p e c u l a t i o n . 

THE COURT: S u s t a i n e d . 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) W e l l , Mr. A r m i j o t o l d you 

t h a t he a p p r e c i a t e d t h e f a c t t h a t you c o u l d , as mayor, 

smooth o u t problems between t h e C i t y and t h e MSA. 

A That i s n o t t r u e . There were no i s s u e s , o r have 

n o t been any i s s u e s , n or p l a n t o be any i s s u e s between t h e 

C i t y o f Kennewick and a H a n f o r d c o n t r a c t o r . 

Q Do you agree t h a t what's good f o r MSA i s good 

f o r t h e C i t y o f Kennewick? 

A I b e l i e v e what's good f o r MSA i s good f o r t h e 

e n t i r e community, a b s o l u t e l y . 

Q A l l r i g h t . So what t h a t means i s t h a t when you 

are w e a r i n g your mayor h a t , you see no i n c o n s i s t e n c i e s 

between t h e i n t e r e s t s o f t h e p e o p l e o f t h e C i t y o f 

Kennewick and t h e c o r p o r a t i o n MSA? 
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1 A When I'm w e a r i n g t h e C i t y h a t , I see a l o t o f 

2 o p p o r t u n i t i e s f o r t h o s e t h a t l i v e i n t h e C i t y o f Kennewick 

3 who work a t H a n f o r d . Those who l i v e i n t h e C i t y o f 

4 Kennewick who have s t o r e s and b u s i n e s s e s . The b i g g e s t 

5 r e t u r n on me b e i n g a mayor i s t h e Department o f Energy. 

6 I'm a b l e t o do what t h e Department o f Energy c a n ' t do 

7 because I'm an e l e c t e d o f f i c i a l . 

8 Q Now so you can do what t h e Department c a n ' t do. 

9 L i k e what? 

10 A W e l l , f o r example, t h e b u d g e t . 

11 Q Which budget? 

12 A The Department o f Energy's budget a t H a n f o r d . 

13 Q Why does i t b e n e f i t t h e Department o f Energy 

14 t h a t y o u ' r e t h e mayor? 

15 A W e l l , l e t ' s use, l e t ' s use t h e U.S. Senate and 

16 t h e U.S. House o f R e p r e s e n t a t i v e s who make t h e 

17 d e t e r m i n a t i o n o f what's i n t h e b u d g e t . My j o b , one o f my 

18 j o b s as mayor, i s t h e a b i l i t y t o go back, meet w i t h t h e 

19 Senate, meet w i t h t h e House. I can a c t u a l l y bump a 

20 r e g u l a r c i t i z e n and t e s t i f y b e f o r e a committee a b o u t an 

21 i s s u e because I'm an e l e c t e d o f f i c i a l . But y o u r l o c a l 

22 o f f i c e s a r e r e s t r i c t e d and a r e n o t a l l o w e d t o go and speak 

23 d i r e c t l y t o t h e Senate, n o r t o t h e House about b u d g e t 

24 c h a l l e n g e s t h a t t h e y ' r e f a c i n g . But I can. 

25 So what I wo u l d do i s I wou l d t a k e t h e s e t r i p s 
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back t o DC a c o u p l e o f t i m e s a y e a r . I would use my 

v a c a t i o n . I h a v e n ' t had a t r u e v a c a t i o n i n 14 y e a r s . I 

use my v a c a t i o n t o go back and l o b b y -- and I ' l l use t h e 

word l o b b y -- f o r t h e l o c a l o f f i c e s f o r t h e needs t h a t 

t h e y have t o t r y t o g e t t h e money t h e y need f o r t h e 

Ha n f o r d s i t e . 

Q The l o c a l o f f i c e s o f t h e Department o f Energy. 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q So yo u ' r e l o b b y i n g , as t h e mayor, f o r t h e 

Department o f Energy; c o r r e c t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q You c o u l d n o t do t h a t i f you were w e a r i n g y o u r 

h a t as v i c e p r e s i d e n t o f MSA. 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q So t h e b e n e f i t t h a t you g e t as mayor i s you can 

a c t u a l l y l o b b y t h e i n t e r e s t s o f MSA under t h e framework o f 

mayor. 

A I cannot l o b b y t h e i n t e r e s t s o f MSA. 

Q But you a l r e a d y t o l d us t h a t what's good f o r MSA 

i s good f o r t h e p e o p l e o f Kennewick; r i g h t ? 

A That's c o r r e c t . What's good f o r t h e Department 

o f Energy i s good f o r t h e community, a b s o l u t e l y . 

Q So t h a t ' s why you, when I asked you a t your 

d e p o s i t i o n who were your c l o s e f r i e n d s , you s a i d Mr. Shoop 

was one o f your c l o s e f r i e n d s ; r i g h t ? 
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1 A He's one o f my f r i e n d s . 

2 Q Okay. And you a l s o s a i d t h a t Mr. Greg Jones was 

3 one o f your f r i e n d s ; r i g h t ? 

4 A A b s o l u t e l y . 

5 Q How about Ms. Flynn? I s she one o f y o u r 

6 f r i e n d s ? 

7 A She's a f r i e n d . 

8 Q As a m a t t e r o f f a c t , Ms. F l y n n i s t h e DOE pe r s o n 

9 t h a t manage -- she i s t h e customer o f MSA and she p r o v i d e s 

10 o v e r s i g h t ; r i g h t ? 

11 A That's — she used t o . 

12 Q Would you agree w i t h me t h a t t h e p e o p l e a t DOE 

13 u n d e r s t a n d t h a t y o u ' r e g o i n g t o Congress and l o b b y i n g f o r 

14 them? 

15 A Oh, a b s o l u t e l y . 

16 MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , c a l l s f o r 

17 s p e c u l a t i o n . 

18 THE COURT: O v e r r u l e d . 

19 Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) You've communicated t h a t 

20 back and f o r t h . So you r e a l l y a r e an e x t r e m e l y v a l u a b l e 

21 p e r s o n a t t h e H a n f o r d s i t e . 

22 A And i n t h i s community, you a r e c o r r e c t . I hope 

2 3 t o be . 

24 Q A l l r i g h t . And as a m a t t e r o f f a c t , MSA g e t s 

25 t h a t i t ' s i m p o r t a n t t o p r o t e c t you -¬
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MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , c a l l s f o r 

s p e c u l a t i o n . 

MR. SHERIDAN: I s a i d t h a t -¬

MS. ASHBAUGH: A r g u m e n t a t i v e . 

MR. SHERIDAN: I s a i d t h a t p o o r l y . 

THE COURT: S u s t a i n e d . 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) That Mr. A r m i j o has 

communicated h i s i n t e r e s t i n p r o t e c t i n g you? 

A Not one t i m e has he ever done t h a t . 

Q W e l l , he's gone now; r i g h t ? 

A He i s . 

Q But i n 2012 and 2013 he was h e r e ; r i g h t ? 

A I d o n ' t remember when Frank l e f t . 

Q So t h e r e ' s p r e t t y much, because o f your 

c o n n e c t i o n s and yo u r i m p o r t a n c e t o b o t h DOE and MSA, 

t h e r e ' s r e a l l y know one t h a t has t h e power t o h u r t you. 

MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , c a l l s f o r 

s p e c u l a t i o n , a r g u m e n t a t i v e . 

THE COURT: S u s t a i n . Rephrase. 

MR. SHERIDAN: Sure. 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) So i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , 

t h a t because o f yo u r p o s i t i o n , t h e r e i s n o t h i n g w i t h i n , 

say, MSA t h a t you c o n s i d e r t o n o t be a s u p p o r t e r o f yours? 

MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t , same o b j e c t i o n , Your 

Honor. 
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1 THE COURT: O v e r r u l e d . 

2 A W e l l , based on t h e e l e c t i o n s , I have about 

3 somewhere between 25 and 30 p e r c e n t who do n ' t s u p p o r t me 

4 and a r e n ' t i n my c o r n e r . 

5 Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) Are t h e y MSA employees? 

6 A May be. 

7 Q And i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t one o f t h e b i g 

8 problems you've had s i n c e you've been t h e r e i s t h e f a c t 

9 t h a t y o u ' r e w o r k i n g 16 hours a week as mayor; r i g h t ? 

10 A Why i s t h a t a problem? 

11 Q Because you have -- because yo u ' r e n o t 

12 documenting t h a t you r e a l l y a re b i l l i n g Uncle Sam f o r 40 

13 hours and yo u ' r e a l s o w o r k i n g 16; r i g h t ? 

14 A A c t u a l l y I'm w o r k i n g about -- l e t ' s p u t t h e 

15 cards on t h e t a b l e . I work somewhere between 65 and 75 

16 hours a week. 

17 Q W e l l , t h a t w o u l d add up i f you add 40 -¬

18 A A b s o l u t e l y . 

19 Q — and 16; r i g h t ? 

20 A A b s o l u t e l y . 

21 Q But you nev e r k e p t t r a c k o f t h a t u n t i l 2015; 

22 r i g h t ? 

23 A That's n o t a t r u e s t a t e m e n t . 

24 Q You mean because you w r o t e i t on y o u r pad? 

25 A W e l l , t h a t ' s a l l we had. 
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1| Q Okay. And i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t t h e r e came 

2| a t i m e when you became concerned t h a t your c a l e n d a r was 

3 b a s i c a l l y showing t h a t you were s p e n d i n g an i n o r d i n a t e 

4 amount o f t i m e d o i n g mayor d u t i e s ? 

5 A That's n o t c o r r e c t . I n f a c t , e v e r y t h i n g t h a t 

6 t h e C i t y c o n s i d e r s an i m p o r t a n t s e s s i o n , i t c o u l d be 

7 a n y t h i n g f r o m a r i b b o n c u t t i n g t o an open house, t o a 

8 speech t h a t needs t o be g i v e n , a l l goes on my c a l e n d a r . I 

9 do n ' t go t o a l l o f t h o s e , I j u s t d o n ' t have t i m e . 

10 But, no, I was never concerned about -¬

11 everybody knew I was t r a c k i n g my t i m e . DOE knew, MSA 

12 knew, eve r y b o d y knew I was t r a c k i n g a l l o f tho s e e v e n t s on 

13 my c a l e n d a r r a t h e r t h a n c a r r y i n g two c a l e n d a r s . 

14 Q So what you mean i s you were u s i n g government 

15 p r o p e r t y t o t r a c k your mayor d u t i e s ? 

16 A I went and met w i t h t h e Department o f Energy 

17 when I f i r s t became t h e mayor -¬

18 Q Don't t e l l us what t h e y say, okay. 

19 So l e t ' s t a l k about what you -- I g a t h e r y o u ' r e 

20 g o i n g t o say you b e l i e v e d i t was a u t h o r i z e d ; r i g h t ? 

21 A Oh, i t was a u t h o r i z e d . 

22 Q A l l r i g h t . But i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t t h e r e 

23 came a t i m e where you c l o s e d o f f y o u r c a l e n d a r so Ms. 

24 Atwood c o u l d n ' t see i t . 

25 A I ' v e h e a r d you -- I ' v e h e a r d t h a t i n t e s t i m o n y 
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1 s i n c e we've been here i n t h i s t r i a l . I do n o t r e c a l l ever 

2 d o i n g t h a t . I f i t happened, i t may -- and as you've 

3 h e a r d , i t happened. I t m i g h t have been someone e l s e . I t 

4 c o u l d have been an e r r o r i n t h e system. I ' v e changed 

5 computers n i n e t i m e s . There i s any number o f t h i n g s t h a t 

6 can cause a p r o b l e m l i k e t h a t . 

7 Q W e l l , l e t ' s see. Ms. Delannoy, she's y o u r 

8 t r u s t e d c o n f i d a n t ; r i g h t ? 

9 A She h a s n ' t been my t r u s t e d c o n f i d a n t s i n y e a r s , 

10 b u t a t one t i m e she was, a b s o l u t e l y . 

11 Q Back i n 2012 and '13 — 

12 A A b s o l u t e l y . 

13 Q -- she was; r i g h t ? 

14 A Uh-huh. 

15 Q And you c o n f i d e d i n h e r , d i d you no t ? 

16 A I d o n ' t know what you mean by c o n f i d e d . I t 

17 sounds a w f u l l y d r a m a t i c ; b u t you mean d i d I t r u s t her? 

18 A b s o l u t e l y I t r u s t e d h e r . She's one o f t h e most 

19 t r u s t w o r t h y p e o p l e I ' v e ever met. 

20 Q L e t ' s l o o k a t E x h i b i t 20 i f we can. And l e t ' s 

21 l o o k a t t h e Delannoy t e s t i m o n y . 

22 Oops, I t h i n k t h a t ' s wrong. L e t me see. 

23 A Excuse me, Mr. S h e r i d a n , do you mind i f I change 

24 my g l a s s e s ? 

25 Q No, no, p l e a s e . 
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A These are t r i - f o c a l s . 

Q Please go ahead, s i r . Are we t h e r e y e t ? 

A Yes, one second. 

L e t ' s go t o E x h i b i t 39 i n s t e a d . My m i s t a k e 

And E x h i b i t 39, i t ' s a t — 

MS. ASHBAUGH 

MR. SHERIDAN 

MS. ASHBAUGH 

MR. SHERIDAN 

39A, B or C, Jack? 

I t ' s B. 

Okay. 

And i t ' s t h e 9-17 e n t r y f o r 

Delannoy. Bates Stamp 1927? 

A I s t h i s t h e one w i t h t h e h a n d w r i t t e n n o t e s ? 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) That's r i g h t . 

A Okay. 

MS. ASHBAUGH: J u s t f o r c l a r i t y , Your 

Honor, i t ' s 39C. 

MR. SHERIDAN: And i t ' s Bates Stamped 1927. 

Okay. 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) So i t says here t o w a r d s t h e 

b o t t o m . Yeah, t h a n k you, t h a t ' s good. Everyone e x c e p t 

L i n d a , somebody, and Jen b l o c k e d o u t o f c a l e n d a r . 

A Okay, I see t h a t . 

Q A l l r i g h t — 

A I t h i n k t h a t ' s L i n d a , Dru and Jenna. 

Q Okay. . So i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t you became 

s u s p i c i o u s t h a t p e o p l e were l o o k i n g a t your c a l e n d a r and 
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1 q u e s t i o n i n g your w o r k i n g as mayor? 

2 A No, n o t a t a l l . 

3 Q L e t ' s r e a d t h e n e x t s e c t i o n . 

4 A Gr e a t . 

5 Q DOE commented t o Young about C i t y and so m e t h i n g , 

6 asked how DOE knew, so b l o c k e d everyone o u t o f c a l e n d a r . 

7 That's what you d i d ; r i g h t ? 

8 A I d i d n ' t make t h a t comment. I don't know where 

9 t h a t came f r o m . 

10 Q W e l l , you became aware t h a t DOE was a s k i n g 

11 q u e s t i o n s about t h e t i m e you worked downtown; t h a t ' s t r u e , 

12 r i g h t ? 

13 A I d o n ' t know t h a t DOE has ever come and asked me 

14 about my work downtown. I f L i n d a says t h e y d i d , t h e y may 

15 have t a l k e d t o h e r , b u t I d o n ' t remember t h a t . 

16 Q And because o f t h a t , you b l o c k e d o n l y h e r and 

17 two o t h e r t r u s t e d p e o p l e o u t o f your c a l e n d a r ; r i g h t ? 

18 A I d o n ' t know. I d o n ' t r e c a l l d o i n g i t . I d o n ' t 

19 know how t o b l o c k p e o p l e . I d o n ' t know how t o add p e o p l e 

20 and I d o n ' t know how t o b l o c k p e o p l e . 

21 Q But i t became t r u e t h a t o t h e r p e o p l e were 

22 b l o c k e d o u t , r i g h t , whether o r n o t you d i d i t y o u r s e l f ? 

23 A W e l l , a c c o r d i n g t o what t h a t says, y e s . I do n ' t 

24 know. 

25 Q And Ms. Delannoy was w o r k i n g f o r you a t t h i s 
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t i m e ; r i g h t ? 

A What's t h e d a t e on t h e r e ? 

Q 2013. 

A Yes . 

Q So i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t i f you had t o go 

t h r o u g h your e n t i r e w o r k f o r c e , t h e p e o p l e a t P o r t f o l i o 

Management, and t h i n k o f who i s t h e p e r s o n I t r u s t t h e 

l e a s t i n 2012 and 2013, i t would have been Ms. J u l i e 

Atwood; r i g h t ? 

A That's n o t t r u e . 

Q Who d i d you t r u s t l e s s t h a n J u l i e Atwood? 

A You know, Mr. S h e r i d a n , I d o n ' t p u t t h a t k i n d o f 

w e i g h t e d f a c t o r on p e o p l e t h a t work f o r me. My 

p e r s o n a l i t y i s t o t r u s t p e o p l e u n t i l somebody does 

something where you c a n ' t t r u s t them. That doesn't happen 

a l l t h a t o f t e n . U s u a l l y once you have a c o n v e r s a t i o n w i t h 

them you r e a l i z e t h e y d i d n ' t r e a l l y do a n y t h i n g anyway. 

But I do n ' t p u t w e i g h t e d f a c t o r s on p e o p l e t r u s t i n g me and 

who I t r u s t . 

Q Okay. So i s i t f a i r t o say t h a t i n 2012 you 

t r u s t e d J u l i e Atwood? 

A I n 2012? I d i d . I n f a c t , we had some good 

c o n v e r s a t i o n s . 

Q And so you w o u l d n ' t do a n y t h i n g b e h i n d h er back 

i n 2012, would you? 
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1 A I d o n ' t do t h i n g s b e h i n d p e o p l e ' s back, Mr. 

2 Sh e r i d a n . 

3 Q Because t h a t w ould be sneaky; r i g h t ? 

4 A You know, I ' v e seen some t h i n g s done, b u t t h a t ' s 

5 no way o f d o i n g b u s i n e s s . 

6 Q A l l r i g h t . L e t ' s t a k e a l o o k a t E x h i b i t 11 i f 

7 we can. 

8 A G r e a t . 

9 Q And t h i s i s a -- w e l l , you've seen t h i s t i m e l i n e 

10 i n t h e t r i a l ; r i g h t ? 

11 A I have. 

12 Q L e t ' s t a k e a l o o k a t some o f t h e e n t r i e s t h a t 

13 are made h e r e . So i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t i n 2012 

14 t h e r e was an anonymous c o n c e r n l o d g e d a g a i n s t J u l i e 

15 Atwood; c o r r e c t ? 

16 A I was n o t aware o f t h a t -- I had n o t seen t h a t 

17 u n t i l I had my d e p o s i t i o n w i t h you. I was aware t h a t 

18 t h e r e was a c o m p l a i n t f i l e d . 

19 Q W e l l , i s n ' t i t t r u e t h a t you were i n t e r v i e w e d i n 

20 2012 by Wendy Robbins about Ms. Atwood? 

21 A I t ' s t r u e . 

22 Q And i s n ' t i t t r u e t h a t you s a i d she t h r e a t e n s 

23 people? 

24 A No, what I a c t u a l l y s a i d i n t h a t comment back t o 

25 Ms. Robbins was I had been t o l d by my team t h a t she has a 
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1 t endency t o t h r e a t e n p e o p l e i n t h e o r g a n i z a t i o n . 

2 Q And you a l s o s a i d she's n o t where she says she 

3 i s ; r i g h t ? 

4 A I was b e i n g t o l d by my p e o p l e t h a t J u l i e i s 

5 o f t e n n o t where she c l a i m s t o be. 

6 Q Who was her boss i n 2012? 

7 A I would assume t h a t was p r o b a b l y me by t h e n . 

8 Q Okay. And now -¬

9 A E i t h e r m y s e l f or Jim Santo. 

10 Q And you were g i v i n g h er r e a l l y p o s i t i v e 

11 p e r f o r m a n c e e v a l u a t i o n s ? 

12 A A b s o l u t e l y . 

13 Q But b e h i n d h er back you were s a y i n g a l l t h e 

14 t h i n g s t h a t a r e w r i t t e n here i n E x h i b i t 1 1 ; c o r r e c t ? 

15 A I'm n o t sure where y o u ' r e headed w i t h t h i s , b u t 

16 I was n o t s a y i n g a n y t h i n g d e r o g a t o r y about h e r . And i n 

17 f a c t , I was g i v i n g h er v e r y good t e c h n i c a l p e r f o r m a n c e 

18 a p p r a i s a l s . 

19 Q I s i t f a i r t o say t h a t you had no b a s i s t o 

20 c r i t i c i z e h e r i n 2012. 

21 A I d o n ' t b e l i e v e I was c r i t i c i z i n g h e r . 

22 Q You have open -- l e t ' s go t o E x h i b i t 12. I'm 

23 s o r r y , w a i t a m i n u t e , h o l d on. E x h i b i t 11. And l e t ' s 

24 s t a r t a t t h e v e r y b o t t o m . 

25 And l e t ' s b e g i n by l o o k i n g a t t h e 9-24-12 e n t r y . 
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I t says, so t h i s i s t h e , t h i s i s t h e i n v e s t i g a t i o n where 

Mr. Jensen had an a u d i t done o f Ms. Atwood by a p e r s o n 

named H i n t o n . Do you r e c o g n i z e t h a t name? 

A Yes, t h a t ' s Pam H i n t o n . 

Q And you knew t h a t t h i s was hap p e n i n g ; r i g h t ? 

A Mr. S h e r i d a n , I d o n ' t b e l i e v e I d i d . I c a n ' t be 

p o s i t i v e about t h a t . But I do n ' t remember t h a t p a r t i c u l a r 

i n s t a n c e . 

Q L e t ' s l o o k a t t h e 10-2 e n t r y . I t says -- l o o k 

a t t h a t b o t t o m p a r a g r a p h t h a t b e g i n s w i t h " r e g a r d i n g ? " I t 

says, r e g a r d i n g t h e a l l e g a t i o n t h a t Atwood used h e r 

i n f l u e n c e w i t h Jon Peshong t o r e t a l i a t e a g a i n s t MSA s e n i o r 

managers i n response t o poor p e r f o r m a n c e f e e d b a c k , Young 

was n o t aware o f any poor p e r f o r m a n c e f e e d b a c k t o Atwood. 

And t h a t ' s a t r u e s t a t e m e n t ; r i g h t ? 

A A b s o l u t e l y . 

Q But i s n ' t i t t r u e i n 2012 you c l a i m e d t h a t Jon 

Peshong was e x e r c i s i n g i n f l u e n c e over Ms. Atwood. 

A Oh, he was, a b s o l u t e l y . 

Q W e l l she was, she was a s s i g n e d t o him — 

A R i g h t . 

Q -- as t h e main customer; c o r r e c t ? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q That c o u l d i n no way h u r t you, c o u l d i t ? 

A Oh, no. That's why she g o t such good 
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1 p e r f o r m a n c e r e v i e w s . 

2 Q Because she was d o i n g a g r e a t j o b ? 

3 A Oh, and she was. She was d o i n g e x a c t l y what she 

4 was h i r e d t o do. 

5 Q A l l r i g h t . 

6 A She c o o r d i n a t e d between t h e Department o f 

7 Energy, w h i c h a t t h a t t i m e was J.D. Do w e l l and Jon 

8 Peshong, and t h e o r g a n i z a t i o n t h a t we had d o w n s t a i r s r u n 

9 by Lynn Tanasse, who were t h e t e c h n i c a l I T p e r s o n n e l . 

10 Q When you r a t e -¬

11 A And she d i d a g r e a t j o b o f t h a t . 

12 Q Wouldn't you r a t e h er as one o f yo u r t o p p e o p l e 

13 i n 2012? 

14 A I t h i n k most o f my p e o p l e were t o p , i f n o t a l l 

15 o f them were t o p p e o p l e ; b u t she was d o i n g e x a c t l y what I 

16 had asked her t o do. 

17 Q I t says he r e Young i s aware o f Atwood's 

18 d i s s a t i s f a c t i o n w i t h Young as s e n i o r -- i n Young's s e n i o r 

19 management r o l e . I s t h a t t r u e ? 

20 A Yeah, t h e q u e s t i o n t h a t came down t o me t h a t day 

21 was p r e t t y i n t e r e s t i n g . The q u e s t i o n came -¬

22 Q L e t ' s j u s t answer t h e q u e s t i o n , i s i t t r u e ? 

23 A I s what t r u e ? 

24 Q I s i t t r u e t h a t you were aware o f Ms. Atwood's 

25 d i s s a t i s f a c t i o n w i t h y our s e n i o r management r o l e ? 
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1 A I had been made aware by my p e o p l e , y e s . 

2 Q So you d i d n ' t c o n f r o n t Ms. Atwood and ask her i f 

3 she was d i s s a t i s f i e d ? 

4 A No, n o t a t a l l . 

5 Q I n f a c t , Ms. Atwood c o n s t a n t l y came t o you t o 

6 make sure she was d o i n g okay; r i g h t ? 

7 A That's n o t a t r u e s t a t e m e n t . Ms. Atwood d i d n ' t 

8 c o n s t a n t l y come t o me t o make su r e she was d o i n g okay. I 

9 d o n ' t t h i n k Ms. Atwood f e l t she had t h e need t o come t o me 

10 and be r e a s s u r e d a l l t h e t i m e . 

11 Q I s i t t r u e t h a t you t o l d Wendy Robbins on 

12 October 2nd, 2012 t h a t y our g o a l i s t o h e l p Atwood e n j o y 

13 her j o b o r make a change? Young s a i d t h a t Atwood had 

14 endeared h e r s e l f t o a c o u p l e o f DOE r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s w h i c h 

15 makes i t d i f f i c u l t f o r him t o t a k e a c t i o n . You s a i d t h a t 

16 t o Wendy Robbins i n 2012? 

17 A I d i d . 

18 Q So you wanted t o t a k e some k i n d o f a c t i o n 

19 a g a i n s t h e r ; r i g h t ? 

20 A Read t h a t a g a i n . 

21 Q Sure. 

22 MR. SHERIDAN: Can we h i g h l i g h t t h a t ? I t ' s 

23 a t t h e b o t t o m o f t h e b i g p a r a g r a p h . 

24 Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) Young's g o a l i s t o h e l p 

25 Atwood e n j o y h e r j o b o r make a change. That's t r u e ; 
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r i g h t ? 

A Yeah, I t h i n k t h e b e s t t h i n g a manager can do i s 

t r y t o h e l p t h e i r employees e n j o y t h e i r j o b more. 

A b s o l u t e l y . 

Q W e l l , she e n j o y e d h er j o b , d i d n ' t she? 

A W e l l , n o t a c c o r d i n g t o what I was b e i n g t o l d . 

Q W e l l -- w a i t , w a i t . B e i n g t o l d by Ms. Atwood o r 

somebody e l s e ? 

A By t h e r e s t o f t h e o r g a n i z a t i o n . 

Q But Ms. Atwood t o l d you she l o v e d her j o b ; 

r i g h t ? 

A No, she never t o l d me t h a t . 

Q She t o l d you she d i d n ' t l i k e h e r jo b ? 

A She never t o l d me t h a t . 

Q So what, d i d you n o t t a l k t o Ms. Atwood? 

A We t a l k e d q u i t e o f t e n , b u t we don't t a l k about 

t h a t -- t h a t ' s k i n d o f t h a t s o f t l e v e l . Most t h e t i m e we 

were t a l k i n g about t h e work t h a t needed t o g e t done. 

Q Okay. So i f t h a t ' s t h e case, why would you t e l l 

an i n v e s t i g a t o r t h a t y our g o a l was t o h e l p h er e n j o y h er 

j o b or make a change? 

A The i n v e s t i g a t o r had b r o u g h t up t h e f a c t t h a t 

she was under t h e i m p r e s s i o n t h a t t h e r e m i g h t be some 

pr o b l e m s . I s a i d I had he a r d t h a t . I f e e l my j o b was t o 

h e l p J u l i e Atwood e n j o y h er j o b b e t t e r . I f n o t , t h e n 
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maybe I need t o f i n d s o m e t h i n g e l s e f o r her t o do where 

she's happy. 

Q W e l l , e i t h e r she's d o i n g g r e a t or she's n o t , 

which was i t ? 

A She was -¬

MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n — oh, w a i t . 

O b j e c t i o n , a r g u m e n t a t i v e . 

THE COURT: S u s t a i n e d . 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) So you wanted h er t o maybe 

l e a v e t h e o r g a n i z a t i o n ; r i g h t ? 

A Not a t a l l . 

Q What does make a change mean? 

A Th a t ' s k i n d o f a l e a d i n g q u e s t i o n . What I s a i d 

was, I w o u l d l i k e t o f i n d a way t o make sure she's happy 

i n her j o b . I f she's n o t , I ' l l do what i t t a k e s t o h e l p 

h e r f i n d s o m e t h i n g where she i s happy. 

Q Okay. 

A I t ' s t h a t s i m p l e . 

Q But you d i d n ' t say t h i s t o her? 

A I s a i d i t t o t h e i n v e s t i g a t o r . 

Q No, no, you d i d n ' t say i t t o Ms. Atwood. 

A I d i d n o t . 

Q And you' r e h er o n l y manager. She has no o t h e r 

manager; r i g h t ? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 
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Q Then i t says, Young s a i d t h a t Atwood has 

endeared h e r s e l f t o a c o u p l e o f DOE r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s , w h i c h 

makes i t d i f f i c u l t f o r him t o t a k e a c t i o n . What a c t i o n 

d i d you f i n d i t d i f f i c u l t t o take? 

A W e l l , t h e a c t i o n was whether o r n o t I l i k e d t h e 

way t h e pr o c e s s was g o i n g on t h e t e c h n i c a l s i d e . 

Q W e l l , you l o v e d t h e way i t was g o i n g . 

A What I'm t a l k i n g about i s t h e s t y l e o f a 

dashboard. A dashboard i s compr i s e d o f many components. 

There are t h i n g s I wanted t o change. She may n o t l i k e t h e 

change I wanted. I c o u l d g e t o v e r w r i t t e n by t h e 

Department o f Energy. 

Q I t ' s n e i t h e r y our d e c i s i o n nor J u l i e Atwood's 

d e c i s i o n what t h e customer wants; r i g h t ? 

A W e l l , t h a t ' s n o t n e c e s s a r i l y t r u e . The 

Department o f Energy many t i m e s comes t o us and says how 

do you t h i n k t h i s s h o u l d o p e r a t e ? I ' v e w r i t t e n many 

programs and many systems f o r t h e Department o f Energy. 

They d i d n ' t t e l l me e x a c t l y how t h e y wanted i t t o l o o k . 

They came and s a i d , t h i s i s t h e t e c h n i c a l i n f o r m a t i o n we 

need. 

Q You've h e a r d t h e t e s t i m o n y t h a t DOE l o v e d t h e 

dashboard; r i g h t ? 

A Oh, a b s o l u t e l y . I t ' s our p r i d e and j o y . 

Q So — 
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A Yeah. 

Q And i t was J u l i e Atwood t h a t was r e s p o n s i b l e f o r 

t h e dashboard. 

A W e l l , t h a t ' s , t h a t ' s q u i t e a b r o a d s t a t e m e n t . 

Q W e l l , she was i n charge o f t h e team -¬

A No, she. 

Q -- t h a t was i n charge? 

A She r e a l l y wasn't i n charge o f t h e team. 

J u l i e ' s j o b was t o c o o r d i n a t e between t h e 

Department o f Energy and t h e t i m e t h a t was d o i n g t h e 

t e c h n i c a l s u p p o r t . J u l i e and I , n e i t h e r one, were IT 

p r o f e s s i o n a l s . 

Q So who l e d t h e IT p r o f e s s i o n a l s ? 

A A l a d y by t h e name o f Lynn Tanasse. 

Q Was i n charge o f P o r t f o l i o Management p r o j e c t ? 

A She was i n charge o f t h e IT p e r s o n n e l who worked 

out o f Lockheed M a r t i n . 

Q I see, okay. So when a l l o f t h o s e p e o p l e f r o m 

DOE t e s t i f i e d t h a t i t was J u l i e Atwood t h a t was t h e i r main 

i n t e r a c t i o n i n g e t t i n g t h a t j o b done, t h a t was wrong? 

MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , Your Honor, 

a r g u m e n t a t i v e and m i s c h a r a c t e r i z e s t h e t e s t i m o n y . 

THE COURT: S u s t a i n e d . 

Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) So DOE was n o t happy w i t h 

her . 
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A Her j o b -- she was t h e f a c e o f P o r t f o l i o 

Management as i t came t o b u i l d i n g t h e dashboards. Her j o b 

was t o work w i t h t h e Department o f Energy and t o g e t t h e 

i n f o r m a t i o n back and f o r t h between t h e c l i e n t and t h e 

t e c h n i c a l team p u t t i n g i t t o g e t h e r . 

Q So -¬

A They w o u l d n ' t know w h i c h p e o p l e were d o i n g what 

on t h e team. Her j o b , she was t h e f a c e o f t h e 

o r g a n i z a t i o n . A b s o l u t e l y . And I was g l a d she -- she even 

got an award w h i l e I was t h e r e . 

Q Yes, she d i d . Go ahead. 

A And I was p r o u d o f her f o r i t . And I was g l a d 

about t h e f a c t t h a t t h e y even r e c o g n i z e d t h e r e were o t h e r 

p e o p l e d o i n g work b e s i d e s h e r . 

Q L e t ' s f o c u s on t h e q u e s t i o n s . So how about t h i s 

l a s t sentence? I t says she's endeared h e r s e l f w i t h a 

cou p l e DOE r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s , w h i c h makes i t d i f f i c u l t f o r 

you t o t a k e a c t i o n . What a c t i o n d i d you want t o take? 

A I t h i n k I answered t h a t q u e s t i o n . 

Q What was i t ? 

A I t r i e d t o t e l l you t h a t t h e r e were changes t o 

t h e p r o c e s s , t h e r e were changes t o t h e dashboard. There 

were t h i n g s I wanted t o change on i t , w h i c h made i t 

d i f f i c u l t . I f J u l i e chose t h a t she d i d n ' t l i k e t h e 

d i r e c t i o n I wanted t o go, she s i m p l y went t o DOE, ahead o f 
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1 me, ahead o f making t h o s e changes, and t h a t made i t 

2 d i f f i c u l t f o r me t o make t h e changes I t h o u g h t were 

3 b e t t e r . True, t h e government owned i t , b u t I a l s o wanted 

4 t h e o p p o r t u n i t y t o make some changes t h a t I t h o u g h t were 

5 good. 

6 Q You're a g e n e r a l i s t , a r e n ' t you? 

7 A A what? 

8 MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t . 

9 Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) G e n e r a l i s t . 

10 MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , vague. 

11 THE COURT: O v e r r u l e d . 

12 A A g e n e r a l i s t ? 

13 Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) Yes. What's your main -¬

14 A My back g r o u n d i s -¬

15 THE COURT: One second. 

16 MR. SHERIDAN: One a t a t i m e . 

17 THE COURT: Yeah. And so, Mr. Young, 

18 y o u ' l l l e t Mr. S h e r i d a n f i n i s h h i s q u e s t i o n and Mr. 

19 S h e r i d a n w i l l p r o v i d e you t h e same c o u r t e s y . And 

20 h e ' l l a l l o w you t o c o m p l e t e l y f i n i s h your answer. 

21 THE WITNESS: Thank you, Your Honor. 

22 THE COURT: I t makes i t e a s i e r f o r our 

23 c o u r t r e p o r t e r . 

24 THE WITNESS: I ' l l t r y t o do t h a t . 

25 MR. SHERIDAN: Thank you. 
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THE COURT: Reask your q u e s t i o n , Mr. 

S h e r i d a n . 

MR. SHERIDAN: Sure. 

Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) So your s t r e n g t h i s b u d g e t ; 

r i g h t ? 

A My s t r e n g t h i s c o s t a n a l y s i s , c o s t c o n t r o l , 

p r o j e c t c o n t r o l s , q u a l i t y assurance e n g i n e e r i n g and budget 

and f i n a n c e , and c o n t r a c t s . 

Q Okay. When you had your c o n s u l t i n g b u s i n e s s , 

you b a s i c a l l y f o c u s e d on budget? 

A No, most o f i t was on v e r y s p e c i f i c p r o j e c t s , 

some d e a l i n g s w i t h a c q u i s i t i o n , some d e a l i n g w i t h b u dget, 

budget p r o c e s s . 

Q L o o k i n g a t t h e October 2nd, t h e b i g p a r a g r a p h 

a g a i n , oh, about f o u r l i n e s up. Wendy Robbins w r i t e s , 

Young d e a l s w i t h Atwood i s s u e s on a near weekly b a s i s , b u t 

gave Atwood a s t e l l a r p e r f o r m a n c e a p p r a i s a l i n June o f 

2012 based on Atwood 1s d e l i v e r y o f q u a l i t y p r o d u c t s on 

t i m e . That's t r u e ; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q So you were t e l l i n g t h e i n v e s t i g a t o r t h a t you 

have i s s u e s w i t h h er e v e r y s i n g l e week; r i g h t ? 

A No. 

Q W e l l , i t says, Young d e a l s w i t h Atwood i s s u e s on 

n e a r l y w e e k l y b a s i s ; t h a t ' s t r u e ? 
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1 A What i s w r i t t e n t h e r e i s what you j u s t r e a d . 

2 Q I s i t t r u e ? 

3 A The p r o b l e m I was h a v i n g was p e o p l e were coming 

4 i n t o my o f f i c e on a we e k l y b a s i s c o m p l a i n i n g about J u l i e . 

5 Q And you mean, you mean Delannoy? 

6 A Oh, I c o u l d go down t h e l i s t o f p e o p l e i n t h e 

7 o r g a n i z a t i o n a t t h a t t i m e . 

8 Q Okay. W e l l , i n any case, so i f you had n o t i c e 

9 t h a t she was a management p r o b l e m , i t was your d u t y t o do 

10 something about i t ; wasn't i t ? 

11 A I d i d n ' t say she was a management p r o b l e m . 

12 Q W e l l , you s a i d , Young d e a l s w i t h Atwood i s s u e s 

13 on n e a r l y a we e k l y b a s i s . That's n o t a v e r y s t e l l a r 

14 r e p o r t , i s i t ? 

15 A W e l l , what I was t r y i n g -- what I was t a l k i n g t o 

16 -- and you can c e r t a i n l y b r i n g h e r back, b u t what we were 

17 t a l k i n g about i s t h e c h a l l e n g e s I was f a c i n g w i t h p e o p l e 

18 c o n s t a n t l y coming i n t o my o f f i c e . J u l i e Atwood and I 

19 would p r o b a b l y t a l k a r e a l c o n v e r s a t i o n maybe once e v e r y 

20 o t h e r week. 

21 Q W e l l , l e t me ask you t h i s : I f you d o n ' t want t o 

22 undermine an employee, and o t h e r employees are coming i n 

23 t o say n a s t y t h i n g s about them, d o n ' t you have a d u t y t o 

24 p r o t e c t t h a t employee? 

25 MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , a r g u m e n t a t i v e . 
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1 THE COURT: O v e r r u l e d . 

2 A Do I have -- I have a r e s p o n s i b i l i t y t o p r o t e c t 

3 a l l o f my employees. 

4 Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) W e l l , i f t h e r e i s a p r o b l e m , 

5 a manager has t o d e a l w i t h i t ; r i g h t ? 

6 A A manager has t o d e a l w i t h h i s p r o b l e m s , yes. 

7 Q You d o n ' t l e t p e o p l e come i n and t a l k t o J u l i e 

8 Atwood -- about J u l i e Atwood b e h i n d her back and do 

9 n o t h i n g about i t , do you? 

10 A How do you know I d i d n ' t do a n y t h i n g about i t ? 

11 Q Because y o u ' r e t e l l i n g t h e i n v e s t i g a t o r t h e 

12 p r o b l e m w i t h o u t g i v i n g a s o l u t i o n ; r i g h t ? 

13 A She wasn't a s k i n g f o r s o l u t i o n s a t t h a t t i m e , 

14 she was a s k i n g q u e s t i o n s . 

15 Q F a i r enough. I n t h i s p a r a g r a p h , you a l s o s a i d 

16 Atwood s a i d -- I mean, Young s a i d t h a t Atwood t o l d him, 

17 DOE, and o t h e r s t h a t a co u p l e o f p e o p l e s h o u l d be gone. 

18 You t o l d t h a t t o t h e i n v e s t i g a t o r ? 

19 A Those a r e n o t my words. 

20 Q Young s a i d t h a t Atwood t o l d him, DOE, and o t h e r s 

21 t h a t a c o u p l e o f p e o p l e s h o u l d be gone. That's what you 

22 t o l d t h e i n v e s t i g a t o r . 

23 A Oh, yes, t h a t ' s a t r u e s t a t e m e n t . 

24 Q And t h a t , a g a i n , i s j u s t -- why would you t e l l 

25 t h a t t o an i n v e s t i g a t o r i n s t e a d o f d e a l i n g w i t h t h e 
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1 p r o b l e m i f t h e r e was a problem? 

2 A I had d e a l t w i t h t h e p r o b l e m . 

3 Q And how do you do i t ? One wou l d guess you would 

4 have c o u n s e l e d h e r and i t would appear i n her p e r f o r m a n c e 

5 e v a l u a t i o n ; c o r r e c t ? 

6 A Not n e c e s s a r i l y . 

7 Q W e l l , I d o n ' t want t o know n e c e s s a r i l y , I want 

8 t o know what you d i d . What d i d you do? 

9 A I had a m e e t i n g w i t h J u l i e and I t a l k e d about 

10 t h e f a c t t h a t we've g o t t o be c a r e f u l what we say t o DOE. 

11 These are t h e comments I had h e a r d h er make. I had h e a r d 

12 t h a t she had made t o DOE. 

13 Q A l l r i g h t . Look a t t h e b e g i n n i n g o f t h a t , 

14 a g a i n , r i g h t i n t h e m i d d l e . I t says Young t h i n k s Atwood 

15 t h r e a t e n s p e o p l e . You t o l d t h i s t o an i n v e s t i g a t o r ? 

16 A I t h i n k I ' v e answered t h a t q u e s t i o n a l r e a d y . 

17 Q I t d o e s n ' t say somebody t o l d me, i t says Young 

18 t h i n k s Atwood t h r e a t e n s p e o p l e . That's what you t o l d t h e 

19 i n v e s t i g a t o r . 

20 A That i s n o t what I t o l d t h e i n v e s t i g a t o r . 

21 Q So t h e i n v e s t i g a t o r g o t i t wrong. 

22 A C o r r e c t . 

23 Q So you d i d n ' t t e l l h e r t h a t Atwood t h r e a t e n s 

24 p e o p l e ? 

25 A I t o l d her t h a t I had r e c e i v e d a number o f 
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c o m p l a i n t s f r o m p e o p l e i n t h e o r g a n i z a t i o n s a y i n g t h a t she 

p e r i o d i c a l l y t h r e a t e n s p e o p l e . 

Q So p e r i o d i c a l l y , n o t everyday. So i f she i s 

t h i s much o f a problem, how d i d you ever g i v e her a good 

p e r f o r m a n c e e v a l u a t i o n ? 

A W e l l , you have t o u n d e r s t a n d how t h e pe r f o r m a n c e 

a p p r a i s a l s a re de v e l o p e d . You have t o remember -- you 

want me t o answer how t h e p e r f o r m a n c e a p p r a i s a l s work? 

Q W e l l , I can k i n d o f guess where you're g o i n g , 

l e t ' s move on. 

A Of c o u r s e . 

Q Y o u ' l l g e t t o say i t w i t h t h e o t h e r l a w y e r ? 

A A l l r i g h t . 

Q So I g a t h e r what y o u ' r e s a y i n g i s when you g i v e 

a good p e r f o r m a n c e e v a l u a t i o n , i t ' s r e a l l y n o t d e s i g n e d t o 

t e l l t h e p e r s o n how t h e y ' r e r e a l l y d o i n g -¬

MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n . 

Q (By Mr. She r i d a n ) -- i s t h a t t r u e ? 

MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , a r g u m e n t a t i v e . 

THE COURT: O v e r r u l e d . 

A Not t r u e , n o t t r u e . 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) So i f you s i g n e d your name 

a t t h e b o t t o m o f J u l i e A twood 1s p e r f o r m a n c e e v a l u a t i o n , 

i t ' s because you b e l i e v e d what was w r i t t e n was t r u e ; 

c o r r e c t ? 
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1 A C o r r e c t . 

2 Q Because i t would be a l i e o t h e r w i s e ; c o r r e c t ? 

3 A C o r r e c t . 

4 Q So when you gave h er a good p e r f o r m a n c e 

5 e v a l u a t i o n i t ' s because she ear n e d e v e r y p a r t o f i t ; 

6 r i g h t ? 

7 A C o r r e c t . 

8 Q So when you ' r e t e l l i n g me -- when y o u ' r e t e l l i n g 

9 t h e i n v e s t i g a t o r t h a t she's -- w e l l , you say n o t 

10 t h r e a t e n i n g p e o p l e , y o u ' r e s a y i n g I he a r d she's 

11 t h r e a t e n i n g p e o p l e p e r i o d i c a l l y ; r i g h t ? 

12 A That's c o r r e c t . 

13 Q A g a i n , t h a t ' s n o t i n h e r pe r f o r m a n c e e v a l u a t i o n ; 

14 r i g h t ? 

15 A That's c o r r e c t . 

16 Q And you' r e n o t t e l l i n g h e r t h a t ; r i g h t ? 

17 MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , m i s c h a r a c t e r i z e s 

18 h i s t e s t i m o n y . 

19 THE COURT: S u s t a i n e d . 

20 Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) W e l l , you are t e l l i n g h e r 

21 t h a t ? You're t e l l i n g J u l i e t h a t I hear y o u ' r e t h r e a t e n i n g 

22 people? 

23 A F i r s t o f a l l , I had n o t c o n f i r m e d any o f t h e s e 

24 t h i n g s were t r u e . I n t h e c o n v e r s a t i o n , i n t h e 

25 c o n v e r s a t i o n t h a t I had d u r i n g t h i s i n v e s t i g a t i o n , t h e 
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1 q u e s t i o n s b e i n g asked o f me i s : Are you h a v i n g problems? 

2 Read what i t says. I s a i d , no, she's a good p e r f o r m e r . 

3 The problems I'm h e a r i n g about are such and such. That's 

4 what l e d t o me f o l l o w i n g up w i t h one-on-one c o n v e r s a t i o n s 

5 w i t h Ms. Atwood. 

6 Now p r i o r t o t h a t , we had had a c o u p l e o f 

7 c o n v e r s a t i o n s . 

8 Q Uh-huh. A l l r i g h t . So i f t h e r e were 

9 c o n v e r s a t i o n s where you c o u n s e l e d h e r , you would have 

10 documented t h a t ; r i g h t ? 

11 A Sometimes. 

12 Q We would be a b l e t o f i n d a r e c o r d o f t h a t ; 

13 r i g h t ? 

14 A Sometimes. Sometimes we would j u s t s i t and 

15 t a l k . 

16 Q W e l l , how abou t , i s t h e r e any t i m e you 

17 documented a c o n v e r s a t i o n w i t h Ms. Atwood where you gave 

18 her c o u n s e l i n g , any t i m e --

19 A I do n ' t r e c a l l . 

20 Q -- one ti m e ? Not once; r i g h t ? 

21 A I d o n ' t r e c a l l . 

22 Q And i f you d i d , you would have produced i t i n 

23 t h i s case; r i g h t ? 

24 A I f I knew where i t was. 

25 Q Okay. So i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t you wound 
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1 up m e e t i n g w i t h Mr. Jensen, Todd Beyers t o t a l k about -¬

2 i n October o f 2012 — what t o do w i t h Ms. Atwood; r i g h t ? 

3 A You have t o show me t h a t one, I do n ' t r e c a l l 

4 t h a t . 

5 Q D i d you have a m e e t i n g w i t h anybody r e g a r d i n g 

6 t h e p a t h f o r w a r d w i t h Ms. Atwood? 

7 A The f i r s t m e e t i n g we had was a f t e r h e r , a f t e r 

8 she had gone on h e r M a l a y s i a t r i p . 

9 Q L e t ' s l o o k a t t h e November -- so you j u s t s a i d 

10 t h e f i r s t m e e t i n g we had was when she went on -¬

11 A F i r s t m e e t i n g I remember h a v i n g was -¬

12 Q -- on h e r M a l a y s i a t r i p -¬

13 A There was a t i m e I had -¬

14 THE COURT: Gentleman, gent l e m a n . 

15 MR. SHERIDAN: I'm s o r r y . 

16 THE WITNESS: S o r r y . 

17 THE COURT: R e c a l l t h e c o u r t e s i e s you 

18 p r o v i d e each o t h e r . 

19 MR. SHERIDAN: Yes. 

20 THE COURT: Thank you. 

21 A Go ahead. 

22 Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) So you had j u s t s a i d t h a t 

23 t h e f i r s t t i m e you remember m e e t i n g about h e r was when she 

24 went on her M a l a y s i a t r i p ; r i g h t ? 

25 A A f t e r she came back. I t h i n k , Mr. S h e r i d a n , I 
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1 t h i n k t h e r e m i g h t have been a n o t h e r m e e t i n g where I d i d 

2 meet w i t h C h r i s Jensen about s o m e t h i n g . 

3 Q Okay. L e t ' s t a k e a l o o k on November 1 s t , 2012 

4 i n t h a t e n t r y . 

5 So t h i s was a m e e t i n g w i t h Robbins, H i n t o n , 

6 Jensen, Protsman and you t o develope a p a t h f o r w a r d ; 

7 r i g h t ? 

8 A I do n ' t remember Jensen. P o s s i b l y , maybe he 

9 came i n l a t e . I do, I do remember t h i s m e e t i n g . T h i s was 

10 t h e budget p r o b l e m m e e t i n g . 

11 Q A l l r i g h t . 

12 A The f i r s t one. 

13 Q A l l r i g h t . And t h e r e was a work scope r e v i e w ; 

14 r i g h t , by DOE as a r e s u l t o f t h i s ? 

15 A DOE was d o i n g a r e v i e w o f t h e work p l a n f o r 

16 P o r t f o l i o Management. 

17 Q Now l e t ' s jump up t o November 2 8 t h , t h e case 

18 c l o s e d e n t r y . A l l r i g h t . And t h i s i s on t h e 2 8 t h . Wendy 

19 Robbins w r i t e s , management was aware o f t h e s i t u a t i o n 

20 p r i o r t o ECP's i n v o l v e m e n t and i s w o r k i n g t o address t h e 

21 i s s u e . Based on management i n t e r v i e w s , a f o r m a l h o s t i l e 

22 work e n v i r o n m e n t i n v e s t i g a t i o n was d e t e r m i n e d t o be 

23 d e t r i m e n t a l t o management's e f f o r t s t o c u r t a i l any a c t i o n s 

24 t h a t may be p e r c e i v e d as i n t i m i d a t i n g o r h o s t i l e by t h e 

25 accused i n d i v i d u a l . T h i s i s about J u l i e Atwood; r i g h t ? 
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1 A I do n ' t know. 

2 Q W e l l , l e t ' s l o o k a t t h e n e x t p a r a g r a p h . Jensen 

3 spoke w i t h Todd Beyers, MSA HR and agreed t h a t t h i s i s a 

4 management i s s u e . Jensen s t a t e d t h a t t h e t i m e c a r d i s s u e s 

5 have been c o r r e c t e d p e r t i m e r e p o r t i n g p r o c e d u r e s . And 

6 Jensen a l s o c o n f i r m e d t h a t DOE has v o i c e d t h e i r o p i n i o n 

7 r e g a r d i n g h i r i n g and f i r i n g i n t h e P o r t f o l i o Management 

8 Group. However Atwood's i n f l u e n c e c o u l d n o t be c o n f i r m e d 

9 o r d e n i e d and i t i s n o t w i t h i n MSA's p u r v i e w t o i n t e r v i e w 

10 DOE p e r s o n n e l . Any a l l e g a t i o n s p e r t a i n i n g t o DOE were n o t 

11 i n v e s t i g a t e d b u t r a t h e r p r o v i d e d DOE ECP and DOE HR f o r 

12 t h e i r a c t i o n i n t h e i n i t i a l a l l e g a t i o n ? 

13 A Yeah, i t appears t o be i n t h e response t o an 

14 employee c o n c e r n . 

15 Q So i s i t t r u e t h a t as o f November 2 8 t h , 22012, 

16 you and Mr. Beyers and Mr. Jensen t o o k t h e p o s i t i o n t h a t 

17 Ms. Atwood was c r e a t i n g a h o s t i l e work e n v i r o n m e n t ? 

18 A I d o n ' t , I d o n ' t r e a d i t t h e same way. Based on 

19 what t h i s says, i t says based on management i n t e r v i e w s a 

20 f o r m a l h o s t i l e work e n v i r o n m e n t i n v e s t i g a t i o n was 

21 d e t e r m i n e d t o be d e t r i m e n t a l t o management's e f f o r t s t o 

22 c u r t a i l . 

23 Q C u r t a i l what? 

24 A Any a c t i o n s t h a t may be p e r c e i v e d as 

25 i n t i m i d a t i n g o r h o s t i l e by t h e accused i n d i v i d u a l . 
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1 Q The accused i n d i v i d u a l was Ms. Atwood; r i g h t ? 

2 A I ' l l j u s t have t o go w i t h you on t h a t one based 

3 on t h e second -- t h e l o w e r p a r t o f t h e p a r a g r a p h . 

4 Q I t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t nobody t o l d h er t h a t 

5 t h i s was happening b e h i n d h er back? 

6 MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , i t ' s vague. 

7 MR. SHERIDAN: I ' l l ask i t a d i f f e r e n t way. 

8 Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) I t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , you 

9 d i d n ' t t e l l h e r t h i s was happening b e h i n d her back, d i d 

10 you? 

11 MS. ASHBAUGH: Same o b j e c t i o n . 

12 THE COURT: O v e r r u l e d . 

13 A I d o n ' t r e c a l l . I j u s t d o n ' t r e c a l l . 

14 Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) What you were d o i n g was 

15 p a p e r i n g her f i l e f o r l a t e r use; r i g h t ? 

16 A Not t r u e . 

17 MR. SHERIDAN: T h i s i s a good t i m e t o 

18 br e a k , Your Honor. 

19 THE COURT: A l l r i g h t . L a d i e s and 

20 gentlemen o f t h e j u r y , we're g o i n g t o a d j o u r n f o r t h e 

21 e v e n i n g . D u r i n g t h e e v e n i n g , p l e a s e d o n ' t d i s c u s s 

22 t h e case w i t h any f a m i l y o r f r i e n d s . F e e l f r e e t o 

23 blame i t on me, you' r e under my c o u r t o r d e r n o t t o do 

24 t h a t . When you -- oh, yes, s i r , yes, s i r . 

25 JUROR NUMBER 13: I have a q u e s t i o n . 
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THE COURT: Yes, s i r . Why don't we have 

you w r i t e i t down, send i t and t h e n I ' l l c o n t i n u e . 

Don't r e a c h o u t o r do any i n d e p e n d e n t r e s e a r c h 

on any l a p t o p computer. 

A g a i n p e r i o d i c a l l y I m e n t i o n t h a t i f you see 

so m e t h i n g i n a paper o r hear s o m e t h i n g on t h e r a d i o 

o r see something on TV, i t ' s y o u r o b l i g a t i o n , because 

y o u ' r e an o f f i c e r o f t h e c o u r t , t o cease r e a d i n g , 

l i s t e n i n g or v i e w i n g i t . I f t h a t does come t o your 

a t t e n t i o n , l e t Mr. Ruegsegger know. 

A l s o d o n ' t l e t anybody t a l k t o you a b o u t what 

t h e y may have r e a d , h e a r d o r seen. And I c a n ' t 

emphasize enough, I d o n ' t g i v e t h i s i n s t r u c t i o n t o 

suggest t h a t t h i s case i s newsworthy, I g i v e t h i s 

i n s t r u c t i o n i n e v e r y case. 

D u r i n g t h e e v e n i n g , come and go a t t h e 

d i r e c t i o n o f Mr. Ruegsegger. 

L i k e t o t r y and s t a r t tomorrow a t n i n e . Does 

anybody have a s c h e d u l i n g p r o b l e m tomorrow t h a t would 

p r e c l u d e them f r o m s t a r t i n g p r o m p t l y a t n i n e i n t h e 

morning? I want t o t r y t o b e g i n and use as much o f 

t h e days as p o s s i b l e moving f o r w a r d . 

So s u b j e c t t o t h e q u e s t i o n , w h i c h I ' l l 

keep e v e r y t h i n g here i n case i t p e r t a i n s t o 

eve r y o n e . 
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(Whereupon t h e C o u r t 
r e a d t h e n o t e f r o m 
t h e j u r o r . ) 

THE COURT: S i r , Mr. Young's g o i n g t o 

r e t a k e t h e s t a n d i n t h e morn i n g and so y o u ' l l have an 

o p p o r t u n i t y t o ask t h i s . 

What I'm g o i n g t o do i s I'm g o i n g t o g i v e i t 

back t o t h e b a i l i f f and we're g o i n g t o keep i t . And 

p r i o r t o me d i s c h a r g i n g him o f f o f t h e w i t n e s s s t a n d , 

I am d o i n g much b e t t e r now w i t h my n o t e , and I ' l l 

remember, i f t h a t q u e s t i o n h a s n ' t been answered f o r 

you, w e ' l l a l l o w you and anybody e l s e t o ask Mr. 

Young any q u e s t i o n s t h a t you would l i k e . 

JUROR NUMBER 13: Okay. 

THE COURT: Have a good e v e n i n g and w e ' l l 

see you i n t h e m o r n i n g . 

(Whereupon t h e j u r y 
was t a k e n o u t o f 
t h e c o u r t r o o m . ) 

THE COURT: I'm g o i n g t o have Mr. 

Ruegsegger, I t h i n k -- I ' v e never had t h i s come up 

b e f o r e . I t h i n k I would l i k e him t o keep i t t o 

h i m s e l f . 

MR. SHERIDAN: Yes. 

THE COURT: So t h a t n e i t h e r c o u n s e l see 

what t h e i n q u i r y i s u n t i l a f t e r t h e end. 

MR. SHERIDAN: That makes sense. 
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1 THE COURT: I t h i n k t h a t ' s a p p r o p r i a t e , b u t 

2 i f e i t h e r c o u n s e l t h i n k s t h a t ' s n o t , l e t me know. 

3 MS. ASHBAUGH: There i s no o b j e c t i o n f r o m 

4 t h e d e f e n d a n t s . 

5 THE COURT: Okay. 

6 MR. SHERIDAN: That's f i n e . 

7 THE COURT: L e t ' s see i f we can s t a r t up a t 

8 n i n e tomorrow m o r n i n g . And i f c o u n s e l want t o pose 

9 i s s u e s and have me r u l e on s o m e t h i n g b e f o r e t h e n , l e t 

10 t h e b a i l i f f know and we can come o u t a t 8:30. 

11 MS. ASHBAUGH: I have two q u e s t i o n s . One, 

12 you had m e n t i o n e d a s k i n g t h e j u r y o r a d v i s i n g t h e 

13 j u r y t h a t we may be g o i n g i n t o a f o u r t h week. We 

14 d i d n ' t do t h a t t o d a y , so I j u s t -¬

15 THE COURT: I s o r t o f d i d — 

16 MS. ASHBAUGH: Oh, okay. 

17 THE COURT: — t h r o u g h Mr. Ruegsegger. And 

18 t h e o n l y t h i n g t h a t we g o t back was t h a t one o f t h e 

19 j u r o r s have f l i g h t s on October 1 1 t h and 1 2 t h . 

20 MS. ASHBAUGH: Okay. 

21 THE COURT: And none o f t h e o t h e r j u r o r s 

22 have i n d i c a t e d a p r o b l e m . 

23 MR. SHERIDAN: Good. 

24 MS. ASHBAUGH: And t h e o t h e r i s s u e , I know 

25 you spent most o f t h e weekend on j u r y i n s t r u c t i o n s . 
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I f you have any i n d i c a t i o n when we may t a k e up 

argument on t h a t , t h a t w ould be g r e a t . 

THE COURT: Okay. 

MS. ASHBAUGH: I know we're t r y i n g t o g e t 

e v e r y t h i n g -¬

THE COURT: I t ' s never t o o e a r l y t o t h i n k 

about t h o s e . But l e t me g i v e some t h o u g h t t o t h a t . 

MS. ASHBAUGH: Gr e a t . Thank you. 

THE COURT: We can go o f f r e c o r d . 

(A d i s c u s s i o n was h e l d 
o f f t h e r e c o r d . ) 

( C o u r t was a d j o u r n e d . ) 
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STATE OF WASHINGTON ) 
) ss. 

COUNTY OF BENTON ) 

I , CHERYL A. PELLETIER, O f f i c i a l C o u r t R e p o r t e r o f 

t h e S u p e r i o r C o u r t o f t h e Kennewick J u d i c i a l D i s t r i c t , 

S t a t e o f Washington, i n and f o r t h e County o f Benton, 

h e r e b y c e r t i f y t h a t t h e f o r e g o i n g pages comprise a f u l l , 

t r u e and c o r r e c t t r a n s c r i p t o f t h e p r o c e e d i n g s had i n t h e 

w i t h i n - e n t i t l e d m a t t e r , r e c o r d e d by me i n s t e n o t y p e on t h e 

da t e and a t t h e p l a c e h e r e i n w r i t t e n ; and t h a t t h e same 

was t r a n s c r i b e d by c o m p u t e r - a i d e d t r a n s c r i p t i o n . 

That I am c e r t i f i e d t o r e p o r t S u p e r i o r C o u r t 

p r o c e e d i n g s i n t h e S t a t e o f Washington. 

WHEREFORE, I have a f f i x e d my o f f i c i a l s i g n a t u r e t h i s 

1 s t day o f October, 2017. 

C h e r y l A. P e l l e t i e r , RPR, CCR 
O f f i c i a l C o u r t R e p o r t e r 
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September 26, 2017 

Kennewick, WA 

(The f o l l o w i n g 
d i s c u s s i o n was h e l d 
o u t s i d e t h e presence 
o f t h e j u r y . ) 

THE COURT: Good m o r n i n g , everyone. 

MR. SHERIDAN: Good m o r n i n g . 

THE COURT: Go ahead and have a s e a t . So I 

d i d a c a l c u l a t i o n s t o d a t e t h r o u g h t h e end o f t h e 

c o u r t s e s s i o n l a s t n i g h t . So f a r t h e p l a i n t i f f has 

used 16 h o u r s , and t h e def e n s e has used 6.75 ho u r s , 

or i n o t h e r words, s i x hours and 45 m i n u t e s . I ' l l 

t r y and g e t t h e j u r y i n , as soon as p o s s i b l e t h i s 

m o r n i n g , and a t an a p p r o p r i a t e t i m e , maybe a f t e r 

l u n c h , we can t a l k about how t o use t h e r e m a i n i n g 

p o r t i o n o f t h i s week and n e x t , some t h o u g h t s on t h a t . 

Any i s s u e s t o t a k e up b e f o r e we b r i n g t h e j u r y 

i n ? 

MR. SHERIDAN: J u s t t o l e t you know, I 

c o n t a c t e d Ms. Fowler about coming i n tomorrow and 

t h a t ' s p r o b l e m a t i c f o r her because o f t r a i n i n g , so 

she wo u l d r a t h e r come i n on Thursday. So w i t h t h e 

c o u r t ' s p e r m i s s i o n , even t h o u g h w e ' l l p r o b a b l y s t o p 

tomorrow, w e ' l l c a l l h e r o u t o f o r d e r on t h e defense 

case . 
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THE COURT: Did you have somebody coming i n 

on Thursday? 

MS. ASHBAUGH: Uh-huh. We have our o u t o f 

l o c a l -- he's i n S e a t t l e , b u t an expec t f o r Thursday 

m o r n i n g . 

THE COURT: Okay. Would t h a t work t h e n 

i f — 

MS. ASHBAUGH: I f she went a f t e r w a r d s ? 

THE COURT: A f t e r ? 

MS. ASHBAUGH: That's f i n e . 

MR. SHERIDAN: Okay, t h a n k s , Judge. 

THE COURT: Good. L e t ' s b r i n g t h e j u r y i n , 

t h e n , 

MS. ASHBAUGH: Your Honor, we have p r i n t e d 

o f f t h e f i n a l v e r s i o n o f your o r d e r . 

THE COURT: Thanks so much. I a p p r e c i a t e 

t h a t . 

MR. SHERIDAN: Does t h i s e x i s t 

e l e c t r o n i c a l l y a l s o ? 

THE COURT: I se n t i t o u t t o b o t h — 

MS. ASHBAUGH: Yeah. 

THE COURT: -- you and MSA's c o u n s e l . 

MR. SHERIDAN: Okay. 

Could I j u s t ask c o u n s e l t o f o r w a r d a copy t o 

my s t a f f ? 
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MS. ASHBAUGH: I t went t o you, Jack. 

THE COURT: Yes, I s e n t i t d i r e c t l y t o you. 

MR. SHERIDAN: Oh, y e s t e r d a y ? 

(Whereupon t h e j u r y 
was b r o u g h t i n t o 
t h e c o u r t r o o m . ) 

THE COURT: Good m o r n i n g , e v e r y o n e . Go 

ahead and make y o u r s e l v e s c o m f o r t a b l e . 

Mr. S h e r i d a n . 

MR. SHERIDAN: We would l i k e t o c o n t i n u e 

our c r o s s - e x a m i n a t i o n o f Mr. Young. 

THE COURT: Good m o r n i n g , Mr. Young. 

THE WITNESS: Good m o r n i n g , t h a n k you. 

THE COURT: J u s t a re m a i n d e r you a r e s t i l l 

under o a t h . 

Mr. S h e r i d a n . 

MR. SHERIDAN: Yes, t h a n k you. 
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STEVEN YOUNG, 

a w i t n e s s p r e v i o u s l y c a l l e d on 
b e h a l f o f t h e P l a i n t i f f h e r e i n , 
a f t e r h a v i n g been f i r s t d u l y and 
r e g u l a r l y sworn, c o n t i n u e s t o 
t e s t i f y as h e r e i n a f t e r f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION (Cont.) 

BY MR. SHERIDAN: 

Q So Mr. Young, we were t a l k i n g l a s t t i m e t h a t i n 

2012 you gave J u l i e Atwood a v e r y good p e r f o r m a n c e 

e v a l u a t i o n ; r i g h t ? 

A That i s c o r r e c t . 

Q We'd l i k e t o p u t t h a t up on t h e s c r e e n now and 

f o l l o w a l o n g . I t ' s E x h i b i t 7 o f your book i n f r o n t o f you 

t h e r e . 

W h i l e we're w a i t i n g f o r i t t o come up on t h e 

scr e e n , Mr. Young, can you t e l l me whether you a u t h o r e d 

t h i s ? 

A A u t h o r e d i t . 

MR. SHERIDAN: I t ' s n o t a d m i t t e d . We woul d 

o f f e r E x h i b i t 7. 

THE COURT: I t ' s a d m i t t e d by s t i p u l a t i o n . 

( E x h i b i t No. 7 
was a d m i t t e d . ) 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) D i d you a u t h o r t h i s ? 
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A Our system f o r p u l l i n g t h e s e t o g e t h e r i s n ' t a 

s i n g l e a u t h o r . What we do i s we s i t down each y e a r and 

i d e n t i f y t h e o b j e c t i v e f o r t h a t y e a r . Y o u ' l l n o t i c e i n 

t h e document t h e r e i s an O b j e c t i v e 1 -- on t h e f i r s t page 

y o u ' l l see O b j e c t i v e 1, O b j e c t i v e 2. So we agree t o what 

t h e o b j e c t i v e i s f o r t h e y e a r . 

Q Uh-huh. 

A The n e x t p a r t o f t h e p r o c e s s i s a t t h e end o f 

t h e y e a r , t h e employee f i l l s i n how t h e y a c c o m p l i s h e d t h a t 

o b j e c t i v e f o r t h e y e a r . Then I s i t down w i t h t h e employee 

and we go t h r o u g h what t h e y ' v e w r i t t e n i n t h e r e . I f 

t h e r e ' s any c o n t r a d i c t i o n s o r something we d o n ' t agree on, 

we t a l k about t h a t . 

Q A l l r i g h t . You're t h e one who p i c k s t h e r a t i n g ; 

r i g h t ? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q So f o r O b j e c t i v e Number 1, w h i c h i s t o ensure 

2011 p e r f o r m a n c e i n c e n t i v e s and c o n t r a c t d e l i v e r a b l e s are 

met, and t h e 2012 PLSs are implemented and s t a t u s w i t h DOE 

i s c l o s e l y t r a c k e d and documented, you s a i d she exceeds 

e x p e c t a t i o n s ; r i g h t ? 

A I d i d . 

Q Now l e t ' s go down t o t h e n e x t o b j e c t i v e , w h i c h 

i s two. And t h a t ' s t o s e t an e f f e c t i v e and p o s i t i v e 

l e a d e r s h i p example. And you s a i d , f o r t h a t p e r i o d , she 
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exceeds e x p e c t a t i o n s ; r i g h t ? 

A I d i d . 

Q And t h e n f o r t h e t h i r d o b j e c t i v e , she c o n t i n u e s 

t o expand e x p e r t i s e t o s u p p o r t P o r t f o l i o Management and 

s u p p o r t DOE i n a c h i e v i n g t h e i r g o a l s t o a c h i e v e b a s e l i n e 

o p t i m i z a t i o n , you s a i d she was e x c e p t i o n a l ; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q And t h e n f o r O b j e c t i v e 4, t o ensure e f f e c t i v e 

use o f t e c h n i c a l r e s o u r c e s i n s t r a t e g i c t o o l 

i m p l e m e n t a t i o n and c o n t i n u o u s improvement, and t h i s i s o f 

th e t o o l b o x , you s a i d she exceeds e x p e c t a t i o n s ; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q And t h e n O b j e c t i v e 5, you s a i d p r o v i d e s 

l e a d e r s h i p t o PMG and r e c r u i t and f a c i l i t a t e DOE ' s 

p a r t i c i p a t i o n i n customer base. Lean S i x Sigma 

i n i t i a t i v e s t h a t r e s u l t i n c o s t s a v i n g and c o s t 

a v o i d a n c e s , exceeds e x p e c t a t i o n s ; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q And so you gave h er an average r a t i n g o f 1.8. 

That's p r e t t y good; r i g h t ? 

A I t ' s v e r y good. 

Q Now l e t ' s go over t o p e r f o r m a n c e a t t r i b u t e s f o r 

a l l employees. Now t h i s i d e n t i f i e s -- l e t ' s l o o k a t A 

f i r s t . And t h i s i d e n t i f i e s manager comments, d i d you 

w r i t e t h e s e manager comments? 
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A I d i d n o t . 

Q I t says Ms. Atwood's an e x c e l l e n t s a f e t y l e a d e r . 

Did you b a s i c a l l y adopt them as your own? 

A I agreed t o them, yes. 

Q And you s a i d exceeds e x p e c t a t i o n s ; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q And t h e n under r e s p o n s i b i l i t y , a c c o u n t a b i l i t y , 

m a i n t a i n s a p p r o p r i a t e l e v e l o f r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r a s s i g n e d 

d u t i e s , e t c e t e r a . You s a i d Ms. Atwood i s e f f e c t i v e a t 

owning h e r r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s , d u t i e s and a l s o w i l l i n g t o 

p i t c h i n and h e l p . 

A c o u p l e l i n e s down you s a i d , she has, she has a 

q u e s t i o n i n g a t t i t u d e when n o t sur e o f e x p e c t a t i o n s and i s 

c a n d i d and open about o b s e r v a t i o n s i n an e f f o r t t o have 

open, h o n e s t c o m m u n i c a t i o n s . You agreed w i t h t h a t and 

gave her e x c e p t i o n a l ; r i g h t ? 

A I d i d . 

Q And t h e n a t t h e b o t t o m i t says, she works l o n g 

h o u r s , i f needed, and t a k e s h e r r o l e as a l e a d s e n i o r 

l e v e l p e r s o n and PFM, MSA r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s e r i o u s l y . You 

c o n f i r m e d t h a t she worked l o n g h o u r s ; r i g h t ? 

A I agreed t o what was w r i t t e n t h e r e , a b s o l u t e l y . 

Q And t h e n exceeds e x p e c t a t i o n s i n t h e n e x t one. 

D e m o n s t r a t i o n e f f e c t i v e w r i t t e n and o r a l c o m m u n i c a t i o n . 

And t h e n t h e r e i s an example under C, i t says an 
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example o f t h i s i s her c u r r e n t r o l e i s t h a t she has 

de m o n s t r a t e d t h i s by s i g n i f i c a n t amount o f i n t e r v i e w i n g 

and e l i c i t a t i o n o f r e q u i r e m e n t s f o r m u l t i p l e DOE customers 

and t h e n c h a n n e l i n g t h a t back t h r o u g h I T and ITD team 

members t o ass u r e we a r e a l l on t h e same page; or i f n o t , 

t h a t i t ' s documented and c o n s t r u c t i v e l y communicated. So 

one o f her r o l e s was t h a t she was b a s i c a l l y t o make sure 

t h a t t h e customer was s a t i s f i e d and t h e p e o p l e who were 

s e r v i n g t h e customer knew what t h e y needed t o do? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q And she exceeded e x p e c t a t i o n s on t h a t ; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q And t h e n g o i n g down t o t h e n e x t page under D. 

F o s t e r s a r e s p e c t f u l communicate -- f o s t e r s r e s p e c t f u l 

c ommunication and t r u s t , c o n t r i b u t e s t o w a r d s team g o a l s . 

About t h r e e l i n e s down i t ' s w r i t t e n , she i s r e s p e c t f u l and 

v e r y much a s u p p o r t e r o f our m i s s i o n . Ms. Atwood t a k e s 

t i m e t o t a l k t o and be aware o f an i n d i v i d u a l ' s needs 

w h i l e k e e p i n g an eye on t h e o v e r a l l team's p r o g r e s s , e t 

c e t e r a . Ms. Atwood l e a d s t h e development -- a l i t t l e 

f u r t h e r down -- l e a d s t h e development o f t h e i r 

c ommunications and b r i e f i n g p r o d u c t s u s i n g PFM 

g e o - v i s u a l i z a t i o n and ITD. And i n t h i s s e c t i o n you s a i d 

she exceeds e x p e c t a t i o n s ; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 
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Q The l a s t two sentences i t says, she worked 

c l o s e l y and r e s p e c t f u l l y w i t h -- r e s p e c t f u l l y w i t h -¬

r e s p e c t i v e l y w i t h PFM team members as w e l l as m u l t i p l e 

FPDs and s e n i o r s t a f f . She's t r u s t e d w i t h i m p o r t a n t and 

s e n s i t i v e i n f o r m a t i o n and has e f f e c t i v e l y h e l p e d PFM 

communicate t e c h n i c a l c o m m u n i c a t i o n . And you gave h e r , 

a g a i n , exceeds e x p e c t a t i o n s ; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q And t h e n w e ' l l s k i p down p a s t awareness or 

cause. P r i o r i t y t o i n t e r n a l and e x t e r n a l . 

And under customer s e r v i c e o n t o t h e n e x t page, 

t h i r d l i n e down, i t says she a l s o u n d e r s t a n d s t h e 

sometimes u r g e n t needs as e v i d e n c e d by h e r r e s p o n s i v e n e s s 

t o r e q u e s t s on weekends and e v e n i n g s , w o r k i n g as l o n g as 

i t t a k e s on scope t h a t she may or may n o t be t h e l e a d on 

i n an e f f o r t t o h e l p t h e team. That's a t r u e s t a t e m e n t 

when you w r o t e i t ; r i g h t ? 

A I d i d n ' t — 

MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , Your Honor, 

m i s c h a r a c t e r i z e s h i s t e s t i m o n y . 

MR. SHERIDAN: I ' l l ask t h a t a g a i n . 

THE COURT: S u s t a i n e d . 

Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) That was a t r u e s t a t e m e n t as 

you adopted i t ; r i g h t ? 

A I agreed t o t h a t p a r a g r a p h , yes. 
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Q You agreed i t was t r u e ; t r u e ? 

A I agreed t o t h a t p a r a g r a p h , yes. 

Q E x c e p t i o n a l you s a i d ; r i g h t ? 

A I d i d . 

Q And t h e n a c o u p l e l i n e s down i t says she e n j o y s 

a c c o m p l i s h i n g t h e work w i t h t h e team, l i k e s w o r k i n g w i t h 

p e o p l e and making them s u c c e s s f u l ; and you agreed w i t h 

t h a t , r i g h t ? 

A I d i d . 

Q Now l e t ' s come down a l i t t l e b i t t o t h e 

s i g n a t u r e page and l e t ' s see when you w r o t e t h i s . You 

w r o t e t h i s -- you acknowledged i t and s i g n e d your name on 

J u l y 3 1 s t , 2012; r i g h t ? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q Now y e s t e r d a y we went t h r o u g h t h e September 

t h r o u g h November i n v e s t i g a t i o n o f Ms. Atwood, and i t ' s 

t r u e , i s i t n o t , j u s t t o c o n f i r m , you never t o l d Ms. 

Atwood t h a t she was b e i n g i n v e s t i g a t e d . 

MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , asked and 

answered. 

THE COURT: I w i l l a l l o w some leeway. 

O v e r r u l e d . 

Q (By Mr. She r i d a n ) Go ahead. 

A I d i d n o t . 

Q And when t h e i n v e s t i g a t i o n c l o s e d i n November 
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2012, you l e f t t h e i m p r e s s i o n t h a t she was c r e a t i n g a 

h o s t i l e work e n v i r o n m e n t ; c o r r e c t ? 

A The answers t h a t I gave were i n response t o t h e 

q u e s t i o n s t h a t were asked. 

Q But i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t had she a c t u a l l y 

been i n v e s t i g a t e d f o r h o s t i l e work e n v i r o n m e n t , t h a t Ms. 

DeVere wo u l d have been b r o u g h t i n t o t h e l o o p t o conduct 

t h e i n v e s t i g a t i o n as t h e head o f EEO back t h e n . 

MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , c a l l s f o r 

s p e c u l a t i o n . 

THE COURT: O v e r r u l e d . 

A I have no i d e a how t h a t p r o c e s s worked. I t was 

never e x p l a i n e d t o me a t t h a t t i m e . 

Q (By Mr. She r i d a n ) W e l l i n 2013, you u n d e r s t o o d 

t h a t Ms. DeVere was i n v e s t i g a t i n g a h o s t i l e work 

e n v i r o n m e n t ; r i g h t ? 

A A f t e r some t i m e I l e a r n e d about i t , y e s . 

Q Now you've been s i t t i n g i n t h e c o u r t r o o m t h r o u g h 

t h i s t r i a l ; have you no t ? 

A I have. 

Q And so you are aware t h a t Ms. DeVere's t e s t i f i e d 

t h a t i n December o f t h e yea r , 2012, Todd Beyers accused 

her o f t i m e c a r d f r a u d . 

A I h e a r d t h a t i n t h i s t r i a l , y es. 

Q I s i t your t e s t i m o n y t h a t you d i d n ' t know t h i s 
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was happening when i t was happening? 

A Had no i d e a . 

Q Now you a l s o -- i t was h a r d t o u n d e r s t a n d 

y e s t e r d a y . You acknowledged t h a t Ms. Delannoy, i n her 

me e t i n g w i t h Ms. DeVere and Ms. Robbins, d i s c u s s e d t h e 

f a c t t h a t you had t u r n e d o f f your c a l e n d a r t o a l l b u t a 

few p e o p l e ; r i g h t ? 

MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , c a l l s f o r 

s p e c u l a t i o n . 

THE COURT: S u s t a i n e d . 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) I'm j u s t a c t u a l l y t r y i n g t o 

b r i n g you back t o y e s t e r d a y . 

MR. SHERIDAN: L e t ' s p u t E x h i b i t 20 up on 

th e s c r e e n and go t o number two, Page Number 2. 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) S i r , would you t u r n t o 

E x h i b i t 20? 

A You mean s e c t i o n two? 

Q Yes, p l e a s e . 

A Okay. These are t h e o r g c h a r t s ? 

Q Yeah. 

A Okay. 

Q They're n o t t h e o r g c h a r t s , t h e y ' r e t h e 

h a n d w r i t t e n n o t e s . 

A On two I have an o r g c h a r t . 

Q No, no, I s a i d 20. I t ' s a 9-17 e n t r y ? 
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A Top o f t h e page says 9-16. I s t h a t what y o u ' r e 

t a l k i n g about? 

Q No, would you t u r n t h e page t o one t h a t says, 

i n t e r v i e w w i t h L i n d a c o n t i n u e d ? He wants t o know. 

MR. SHERIDAN: Go t o Page 2 o f t h a t , 

p l e a s e . Page 2 o f DeVere, p l e a s e ? 

A I'm on, l e t ' s see, I'm on 9-17. Which one o f 

t h e 9-17s? 

Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) I t s h o u l d be t h e second page 

o f t h e Delannoy i n t e r v i e w . 

A I g o t you. 

Q Okay. You see t h e p a r a g r a p h t h a t b e g i n s w i t h 

t h e word "now?" 

MR. SHERIDAN: Greg, c o u l d you go ahead and 

h i g h l i g h t t h a t f o r us? 

A I do n ' t t h i n k I'm on t h e r i g h t page. J u s t a 

m i n u t e . 

Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) Yeah, t h a t one. Look up on 

t h e s c r e e n . 

A Yeah. 

Q I t m i g h t -¬

A Yeah, l e t me j u s t use one o f t h o s e s c r e e n s . 

Q Sure, t h a t ' s f i n e . T h i s i s Ms. DeVere's n o t e s 

o f Ms. Delannoy's i n t e r v i e w s . And she says, now o n l y 

L i n d a , Dru and Jenna have t h e access f o r Steve's c a l e n d a r . 
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P r e v i o u s l y everyone had access and DOE was n o t i n g t h a t 

t h e y h e a r d Steve has, s o m e t h i n g , o f c i t y o f eve n t s on t h e 

c a l e n d a r . Maybe l o t s o f c i t y e v e n t s . 

So i t ' s s t i l l y o u r p o s i t i o n t h a t you d i d n ' t know 

t h a t DOE was a s k i n g q u e s t i o n s about your c a l e n d a r ? 

A They hadn't s a i d a n y t h i n g t o me and nobody e l s e 

had. 

Q And i t ' s s t i l l y o u r p o s i t i o n t h a t you d i d n ' t 

know t h a t o t h e r p e o p l e had been l o c k e d o u t o f your -¬

access t o your c a l e n d a r o t h e r t h a n L i n d a , Dru and Jenna? 

A I do remember, I t h i n k i t was e i t h e r Lynn d i d o r 

Jenna came t o me and s a i d , a re you aware t h a t p e o p l e have 

been l o c k e d o u t . And I s a i d , w e l l , f i x i t . 

Q I see, I see. That's a c t u a l l y n o t i n here 

anywhere. Okay. L e t see. 

Now you acknowledge, do you n o t , t h a t i f you 

were d o i n g -- l e t ' s say, l e t ' s say an employee i s g e t t i n g 

p a i d by Uncle Sam t o work a 40-hour week, b u t h a l f o f t h e 

t i m e t h e y ' r e r e a l l y w o r k i n g on o t h e r b u s i n e s s . You a c c e p t 

t h a t t h a t would be a v i o l a t i o n o f your code o f c o n d u c t ; 

r i g h t ? 

A I f t h e y ' r e d o i n g t h a t work a t t h e o f f i c e , yes. 

Q L e t ' s go t o E x h i b i t 43, pl e a s e ? And t h i s i s t h e 

s t a n d a r d s o f conduct f o r MSA, i s i t n o t ? 

MS. ASHBAUGH: Your Honor? 
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A That was t h e one t h a t was -¬

MS. ASHBAUGH: T h i s a c t u a l l y has n o t y e t 

been a d m i t t e d . But we would have no o b j e c t i o n t o i t s 

admis s i o n . 

MR. SHERIDAN: Oh, yeah, be c a r e f u l . 

THE COURT: I t — 

MR. SHERIDAN: I t ' s n o t o b j e c t e d t o . 

THE COURT: I t l o o k s l i k e 43 t h e r e was a 

s t i p u l a t i o n t o a d m i s s i b i l i t y i n t h e 904 s u b m i s s i o n s . 

MS. ASHBAUGH: I agree, i t j u s t has n o t y e t 

been a d m i t t e d . 

THE COURT: Okay. 

MS. ASHBAUGH: We have no o b j e c t i o n . 

MR. SHERIDAN: That i s t r u e , our m i s t a k e , 

s o r r y . So we o f f e r i t . 

THE COURT: I t ' s a d m i t t e d . 

( E x h i b i t No. 43 
was a d m i t t e d . ) 

MR. SHERIDAN: Please p u t up 43 now? 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) And t h i s b a s i c a l l y i s s o r t 

your B i b l e o f e t h i c s ; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t , a t t h a t t i m e , yes. 

Q L e t ' s t u r n t h e page, i f we can, and l e t ' s l o o k 

what i s i d e n t i f i e d as e x t r e m e l y s e r i o u s m i s c o n d u c t . 

So i t says, any o f t h e f o l l o w i n g t y p e s o f 
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a c t i o n s a r e c o n s i d e r e d e x t r e m e l y s e r i o u s and may r e s u l t i n 

immediate d i s c h a r g e . That was your u n d e r s t a n d i n g a t t h e 

t i m e ; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q Look a t Number 3. T a k i n g o r r e c e i v i n g , w i t h o u t 

a u t h o r i z a t i o n , p r o p e r t y b e l o n g i n g t o t h e company, f e l l o w 

employees, a c o n t r a c t o r , a vendor, t h e government o r 

o t h e r s . So you would agree t h a t t h a t ' s one o f t h e reasons 

f o r a u t o m a t i c t e r m i n a t i o n ; r i g h t ? 

A Yes, s t e a l i n g i s a s e r i o u s o f f e n s e . 

Q How about Number 4, d e l i b e r a t e misuse or damage 

o f company p r o p e r t y , government p r o p e r t y o r o t h e r p r o p e r t y 

o f a n o t h e r employee? So m i s u s i n g government p r o p e r t y 

would a l s o be a r e a s o n ; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q And t h e n f a l s i f i c a t i o n o f r e c o r d s , Number 5, 

t h a t would be a n o t h e r r e a s o n ; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q And you were aware o f t h a t back i n 2012 and 

2013; r i g h t ? 

A I was. 

Q Now you a r e -- do you c o n s i d e r y o u r s e l f a good 

p o l i t i c i a n ? 

MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , Your Honor. 

THE COURT: O v e r r u l e d . 
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A Do I c o n s i d e r m y s e l f a good p o l i t i c i a n ? 

Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) Yes. 

A Not n e c e s s a r i l y . I'm n o t su r e how we d e f i n e a 

p o l i t i c i a n . 

Q W e l l , you l i v e i n a p o l i t i c a l e n v i r o n m e n t ; 

r i g h t ? 

A We a l l do, yes. 

Q And you would agree t h a t even as v i c e p r e s i d e n t 

o f MSA, yo u ' r e i n a p o l i t i c a l e n v i r o n m e n t , r i g h t ? 

A Yeah, an employment -- p o l i t i c a l employment, 

yeah, a b s o l u t e l y . 

Q And you would a l s o agree t h a t as mayor o f t h e 

C i t y o f Kennewick, t h a t ' s a p o l i t i c a l e n v i r o n m e n t ? 

A Yes. 

Q And have you -- do you c o n s i d e r y o u r s e l f p r e t t y 

good a t maneuvering t h r o u g h t h a t p o l i t i c a l e n v i r o n m e n t ? 

A I do n ' t know how you would measure t h a t . 

Q I s i t f a i r t o say t h a t what you t r y t o do i s you 

t r y t o t h i n k s e v e r a l moves ahead o f your o p p o s i t i o n ? 

A I always have. 

Q And you're p r e t t y good a t t h a t . 

A I f you want t o say I am, I ' l l t a k e i t . 

Q A l l r i g h t , f a i r enough. W e l l , you c o n s i d e r 

y o u r s e l f t o be p r e t t y good a t i t . 

A I d i d n ' t say t h a t . 
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Q Okay. And so what you do i s i f you see 

something who i s i n yo u r -- what you b e l i e v e i n your 

o p p o s i t i o n , you f i g u r e o u t what t h a t p e r s o n may do and how 

you may r e a c t b e f o r e i t happens; c o r r e c t ? 

A I hav e n ' t had t o o many i n my o p p o s i t i o n on t h e 

p o l i t i c a l s i d e . 

Q But when i t happens, you do n ' t s i t by and w a i t , 

you p l a n . 

A Same t h i n g I d i d when I p l a y e d f o o t b a l l . 

Q Good, okay. Now i n t h i s p a r t i c u l a r case, s i n c e 

you j o i n e d MSA, you have been u s i n g government p r o p e r t y 

w h i l e d o i n g mayor, d u t i e s ; r i g h t ? 

A I have n o t been p e r f o r m i n g c i t y work a t MSA. 

Q Well;;-- :: 

A I have been r e c e i v e e m a i l s . 

Q W e l l , you send e m a i l s , Loo, r i g h t ? 

A I have s e n t e m a i l s — y X have; responded t o 

e m a i l s v ; v 

Q* • :y:-: And you ' ve s e n t e m a i l s f o r mayor b u s i n e s s .; ;; 

You've s e n t them d u r i n g t h e work h o u r s . 

A; V ;:;/ Okay. 

> { Using y o u r RL, yo u r government e m a i l ; r i g h t ? ; 

A:,;:;̂ ; I have. 

Q And you w o u l d agree t h a t t h a t ' s n o t a p p r o p r i a t e . 

A; V\ I d o n ' t know t h a t I would agree t o t h a t , b u t , 
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1 b u t , l e t ' s go with i t . 

2 Q Well, you're not doing i t anymore; r i g h t ? 

3 A No. 

4 Q Since 2015 you stopped -¬

5 A C o r r e c t . 

6 Q — u s i n g government computers f o r mayor 

7 b u s i n e s s ; .right 

8 A C o r r e c t . 

9 Q You stopped u s i n g your government email f o r 

10 mayor / b u s i n e s s ; r i g h t ? 

11 A C o r r e c t . 

12 Q But back then you used i t a l l the time; r i g h t ? 

13 A I would get a couple of emails a day; c o r r e c t . 

14 -<i<: Q :,v r And you would send emails during the workday. 

15 A Sometimes. 

16 ; . Q And a l s o i t ' s t r u e t h a t you would, take Ms . p 

17 Delannoy, from time to time, on t r i p s t h a t had t o do •with 

18 government b u s i n e s s -- I should say t h a t c i t y b u s i n e s s . 

19 ••• A ' : ' ' ; : y - ; . ^ T r i ^ ^ ^ : y 

20 Q Yeah, l i k e take her to a f u n c t i o n w i t h you 

21 during the workday? 

22 A There were t h r e e times t h a t Ms. Delannoy went. 

23 One time was f o r the s t a t e of the c i t i e s . A n d i f I 

2 4 remember c o r r e c t l y , she s a t at the MSA t a b l e . There was 

25 another time we had a c h a r i t y event f o r the c a n c e r c e n t e r . 
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She asked i f she c o u l d go. She rode w i t h me over t h e r e . 

There was a n o t h e r s i t u a t i o n where she went and p i c k e d up 

f l o w e r s . She went o f f t h e c l o c k and went and p i c k e d up a 

p l a n t f o r t h e c l e r k a t c i t y h a l l . 

Q Now when you say she went o f f t h e c l o c k , t h e r e 

was no way o f t r a c k i n g t h a t back i n t h o s e days; r i g h t ? 

A W e l l , you have t o remember t h a t you c o u l d n ' t p u t 

down a p a r t i a l day on your t i m e c a r d . 

Q Okay. 

A You had t o p u t a l l o r n o t h i n g . 

Q So back i n t h o s e days, i f you -- so 2012, 2013, 

i f you went -- say you spent an hour d o i n g mayor b u s i n e s s , 

you s t i l l had t o b i l l 40 h o u r s . I t was a l l o r n o t h i n g ? 

A I f you showed up f o r work, you were p a i d f o r t h e 

whole day whether you worked an hour o r you worked 12 

h o u r s . 

Q Got i t . And i t ' s y o u r t e s t i m o n y t h a t t h r o u g h 

2012 and 2013, no one f r o m DOE ever c h a l l e n g e d t h a t ? 

A No one f r o m DOE c h a l l e n g e d i t . 

Q And no one f r o m MSA c h a l l e n g e d t h a t ? 

A No one f r o m MSA c h a l l e n g e d i t . I n f a c t , t h e r e 

were s e v e r a l a u d i t s and r e v i e w s done o f my t i m e . 

Q A l l r i g h t . By MSA? 

A By MSA. 

Q S o l e t ' s t a k e a l o o k a t E x h i b i t 155. And 
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E x h i b i t 155, you might want to look at t h a t i n the book. 

Does the book go a l l the way to 155? 

A No. : 

Q B e t t e r get another. Do you have t h a t i n f r o n t 

of you, s i r ? 

A I do. 

Q And these are b a s i c a l l y j u s t a grouping of a 

bunch of emails t h a t you sent and r e c e i v e d to your 

government email address; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q And they cover a p e r i o d of many months and 

y e a r s . So you've seen t h i s b e fore; r i g h t ? 

A :; I'm sure I have, yeah 

Q And you helped assemble these p a r t i c u l a r . e m a i l s 

i n response to a r e q u e s t i n another matter; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q So you recognize these as being emails to and 

from you u s i n g your government email address; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

MR. SHERIDAN: P l a i n t i f f o f f e r s E x h i b i t 

155;./;— 

MS. ASHBAUGH: Your Honor, we'd o b j e c t as 

the c u l m i n a t i o n of emails and the r e p r e s e n t a t i o n s 

t h a t t h e s e were documents t h a t Mr. Young c o l l e c t e d . 

MR. SHERIDAN: I t h i n k he's a l r e a d y , 
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answered t h e q u e s t i o n . 

MS. ASHBAUGH: These documents would be 

b e t t e r s e r v e d as s e p a r a t e e x h i b i t s . 

THE COURT: That Mr. Young c o l l e c t e d . I 

t h o u g h t t h e q u e s t i o n was t h a t he had e i t h e r a u t h o r e d 

or r e c e i v e d . 

MS. ASHBAUGH: I f he a u t h o r e d or r e c e i v e d . 

I t h o u g h t he asked i f he c o l l e c t e d them f o r some 

s p e c i f i c r e a s o n . 

THE COURT: So i f t h a t was t h e q u e s t i o n , 

I ' l l s u s t a i n and ask f o r a l i t t l e b i t more 

f o u n d a t i o n . 

MR. SHERIDAN: Sure. 

Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) You se n t and r e c e i v e d t h e s e 

emails;? r i g h t ? 

A Yes. / T h i s ; one on t o p . I haven't l o o k e d a t a l l 

o f them. 

Q W e l l , j u s t page t h r o u g h , l e t ' s — you've seen 

them b e f o r e a t y o u r d e p o s i t i o n . But s a t i s f y y o u r s e l f . We 

want you t o s a t i s f y y o u r s e l f t h a t t h e s e a r e e m a i l s t h a t 

you s e n t and r e ce i v e d . ; 

A The f i r s t group I ' v e l o o k e d a t i t appear t o be 

mine. 

MR. SHERIDAN: A l l r i g h t . P l a i n t i f f 

r e o f f e r s . 

YOUNG/DIRECT 



4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

luj 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MS. ASHBAUGH: Same o b j e c t i o n as t o 

c u l m i n a t i o n o f e x h i b i t s w i t h i n one. 

THE COURT: And -- what? 

MS. ASHBAUGH: W i t h i n one e x h i b i t . I f t h e y 

were s e p a r a t e e x h i b i t s , I would have no o b j e c t i o n . 

THE COURT: The purposes o f t h e s u b m i s s i o n 

i s a c o l l e c t i o n o f e m a i l s t h a t y o u ' r e g o i n g t o c l a i m 

are r e l a t e d t o m a y o r a l work? 

MR. SHERIDAN: That's r i g h t , and t h e y were 

assembled f o r t h a t p u r p o s e . 

THE COURT: Okay. I ' l l -¬

MS. ASHBAUGH: Your Honor, t h e y w e r e n ' t . 

They were -- can we have a s i d e bar? 

(Whereupon a s i d e 
b a r was conducted.) 

MS. ASHBAUGH: Mr. S h e r i d a n i s i n d i c a t i n g 

t h a t t h e s e were assembled f o r purposes o f a p u b l i c 

d i s c l o s u r e r e q u e s t . That i s n o t t h e s e documents. 

MR. SHERIDAN: I have n o t asked t h a t 

q u e s t i o n . 

MS. ASHBAUGH: And Mr. Young d i d n o t 

assemble t h e s e documents f o r any purposes t o show 

t h a t he was d o i n g m a y o r a l work. 

I t appears what t h e p l a i n t i f f has done i s t a k e 

a bunch o f documents, t h r o w n them a l l i n t o one 
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e x h i b i t and wants t o ad m i t them f o r t h a t p u r p o s e . I f 

t h e y were s u b m i t t e d as a s e p a r a t e e x h i b i t s , I t h i n k 

t h a t ' s a p p r o p r i a t e . But t a k i n g a bunch o f documents, 

p u t t i n g them t o g e t h e r and s a y i n g here i s one e x h i b i t , 

I t h i n k i s n o t a p p r o p r i a t e . 

MR. SHERIDAN: These were e x h i b i t s a t h i s 

d e p o s i t i o n . He i d e n t i f i e d them and he t h i n k s t h a t he 

sent and r e c e i v e d them i s t r u e . And he r e c o g n i z e s 

t h e s e as h i s e x h i b i t s . 

THE COURT: W e l l , t h e r e wasn't any 

t e s t i m o n y t h a t t h e s e were t h e r e s u l t o f a P u b l i c 

Records Request t h a t e n c a p s u l a t e s t h e e n t i r e t y o f 

what he was d o i n g . There i s no r e p r e s e n t a t i o n t h a t 

t h e y c o n s t i t u t e t h e e n t i r e t y . 

MR. SHERIDAN: They're j u s t e m a i l s . 

MS. ASHBAUGH: Stuck a l l i n one e x h i b i t . 

MR. SHERIDAN: I t w o u l d be a mess i f we had 

t o s u b m i t them s e p a r a t e l y . 

MS. ASHBAUGH: That's t h e p r o p e r way t o 

submit documents. 

THE COURT: W e l l , we've had a number o f 

e x h i b i t s where t h e r e have been m u l t i p l e documents 

w i t h i n an e x h i b i t . 

I ' l l a l l o w i t f o r t h e purpose t h a t y o u ' r e 

p r o p o s i n g i t , b u t i t ' s n o t t o be r e f l e c t i v e o f , I 
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1 d o n ' t know, a P u b l i c Records Request or a l l o f what 

2 he has. 

3 MR. SHERIDAN: R i g h t . 

4 THE COURT: I t ' s j u s t , I'm assuming, 

5 samples o r examples. 

6 MR. SHERIDAN: That's r i g h t . 

7 (Whereupon t h e s i d e 
bar was c o n c l u d e d . ) 

8 

9 THE COURT: I w i l l o v er t h e o b j e c t i o n . 

10 I ' l l o v e r r u l e t h e o b j e c t i o n , 1 -- i s i t 155? 

11 MR. SHERIDAN: Yes. 

12 THE COURT: I t ' s a d m i t t e d . 

13 ( E x h i b i t No. 155 
was a d m i t t e d . ) 

14 

15 MS. ASHBAUGH: Thank you, Your Honor. 

16 MR. SHERIDAN: A l l r i g h t . Thanks, Your 
17 Honor. 

18 Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) So b a s i c a l l y t h e s e a r e j u s t 

19 some examples o f t h e e m a i l s you s e n t and r e c e i v e d , many 

20 d u r i n g t h e workday f r o m y o u r government e m a i l a d d r e s s ; 

21 r i g h t ? 

22 A C o r r e c t . 

23 Q And you d o n ' t do t h a t anymore s i n c e 2015; r i g h t ? 

2 4 A C o r r e c t . 

25 Q L e t ' s l o o k a t E x h i b i t 95, what's t h a t ? 
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A I t ' s n o t i n t h i s book. 

Q Oh, I ' l l f i n d i t f o r you. 

A Okay. T h i s i s your f a v o r i t e e m a i l . 

Q My f a v o r i t e ? 

A 95? 

Q Yes, s i r , p l e a s e . T h i s r e p r e s e n t s an e m a i l t h a t 

you r e c e i v e d and t h e n f o r w a r d e d i n October o f 2012 u s i n g 

your government computer and your government e m a i l 

address; r i g h t ? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q And you r e c o g n i z e t h i s as b e i n g one o f th o s e 

e m a i l s ; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

MR. SHERIDAN: P l a i n t i f f o f f e r s E x h i b i t 95. 

MS. ASHBAUGH: No o b j e c t i o n . 

THE COURT: Ba s i s o f t h e o b j e c t i o n ? 

MS. ASHBAUGH: No o b j e c t i o n , Your Honor. 

THE COURT: Oh, i t ' s a d m i t t e d . I'm s o r r y . 

( E x h i b i t No. 95 
was a d m i t t e d . ) 

MR. SHERIDAN: L e t ' s p u t t h a t up on t h e 

sc r e e n . 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) So t h i s i s , t h e f i r s t e m a i l 

i s coming f r o m E i l e e n Webb, and who i s she? 

A I n a l l h o n e s t y , I'm n o t q u i t e s u r e . I t h i n k i t 
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was a l a d y t h a t had worked f o r me a t one t i m e . 

Q So she sends an e m a i l t o you and Ms. Delannoy; 

i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A Yes. 

Q And i t ' s v a r i o u s v e r s i o n s o f , p u r p o r t e d v e r s i o n s 

o f a B a r b i e d o l l ; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q And i t l i n k s by n e i g h b o r h o o d w i t h i n y o u r r e g i o n ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q Where i s Canyon Lakes? 

A South p a r t o f town. 

Q How about t h e n e x t one? 

A I do n ' t know w i t h t h a t i s . 

Q Okay. Polo Club. Pasco? 

A Yeah, Pasco. 

Q And t h i s was so m e t h i n g -- l e t ' s go back up t o 

t h e t o p . 

A Yeah. 

Q D i d you f i n d t h i s o f f e n s i v e ? 

A I d i d . 

Q And you f o r w a r d e d i t t o o t h e r mayors; i s t h a t 

r i g h t ? 

A I f o r w a r d e d i t t o t h e mayor o f R i c h l a n d and t o 

Donna Noskey, who was t h e mayor o f West R i c h l a n d . 

Q And when d i d you f o r w a r d i t ? L e t ' s l o o k a t t h e 
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t o p , p l e ase? 

A October 4 t h , 2012. 

Q A l l r i g h t . And whenever we see Steve Young, 

v i c e p r e s i d e n t , t h a t means t h a t ' s a government e m a i l ; 

r i g h t ? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q And October 2012 and you have -- you w r i t e , you 

have g o t t o see t h i s ; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q But y e t you say i t was o f f e n s i v e ; i s t h a t r i g h t 

A I t was. I t b o t h e r e d me because we had been 

g o i n g t h r o u g h a number o f c h a l l e n g e s and i s s u e s w h i c h 

s t a r t e d , a c t u a l l y s t a r t e d back i n 2010, c u l m i n a t i n g i n a 

r e a l bad s i t u a t i o n i n 2016. 

Q T h i s mayor was f r o m a d i f f e r e n t c i t y ; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . Both mayors were f r o m Benton County. 

Q I see. So, you were never i n any way c o u n s e l e d 

by anyone f o r r e c e i v i n g and f o r w a r d i n g t h i s ; r i g h t ? 

A I n 2016 t h e new p r e s i d e n t o f Johnson -- or n o t 

Johnson C o n t r o l s -- o f M i s s i o n Support A l l i a n c e and I had 

a l o n g t a l k about i t . 

Q 2016? 

A I b e l i e v e i t was 2016. 

Q What about 2012 when you d i d i t ? 

A No, nobody d i d . 
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Q How about 2013? 

A N o t h i n g . 

Q Now you wou l d agree w i t h me t h a t you t r e a t women 

and men d i f f e r e n t l y a t work; c o r r e c t ? 

A I do n o t . 

Q W e l l , i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , f o r example Mr. 

Santo, you had asked M r . Santo t o do some work on b e h a l f 

o f t h e C i t y o f Kennewick; r i g h t ? 

A I d i d n o t . 

Q W e l l , you h e a r d him t e s t i f y ; r i g h t ? 

A I d i d . 

Q And you d i s a g r e e w i t h h i s t e s t i m o n y ? 

A A b s o l u t e l y . 

Q A l l r i g h t . And when you t o l d -- so he says t h a t 

you t o l d him t o do work and he f e l t u n c o m f o r t a b l e , went t o 

t h e f i r s t m e e t i n g and n o t t h e second; t h a t ' s n o t your 

u n d e r s t a n d i n g ? 

A That's n o t i t a t a l l . 

Q I t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t w i t h r e g a r d t o him, 

you c o n c l u d e d t h a t he m i g h t be h a p p i e r somewhere e l s e ; 

r i g h t ? 

A He a c t u a l l y came t o me. 

Q He c o n c l u d e d he may be h a p p i e r somewhere e l s e ; 

r i g h t ? 

A That i s c o r r e c t . 
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Q And you d i d n ' t seek t o f i r e him or h u r t him; 

r i g h t ? 

A Oh, no. 

Q You s i m p l y a l l o w e d him t o t r a n s f e r . 

A He a c t u a l l y ended up w i t h a b e t t e r j o b . 

Q And i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t w i t h r e g a r d t o 

women, you t a k e t h e p o s i t i o n t h a t , oh, you know, women c r y 

and I f a l l a p a r t . There i s n o t h i n g I can do. That's how 

you v i e w a woman employee; r i g h t ? 

A Pardon me? 

Q You t a k e t h e p o s i t i o n t h a t a t work i f a woman 

c r i e s , you b a s i c a l l y c a n ' t do a n y t h i n g . You c a n ' t 

d i s c i p l i n e o r c o u n s e l them. 

A I t a k e t h e p o s i t i o n t h a t when anybody c r i e s I 

get uneasy. 

Q W e l l , you d i d n ' t -- you've been deposed on t h i s ; 

r i g h t ? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q You d i d n ' t say anybody, you s a i d women; r i g h t ? 

A C o n t e x t o f what we were t a l k i n g about, I d i d . 

MR. SHERIDAN: L e t ' s go t o t h a t e x c e r p t , I 

t h i n k i t ' s Page 135 t o 139. 

(Whereupon t h e v i d e o 
was p l a y e d . ) 

THE COURT: J u s t one second. I ' v e g o t 
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j u r o r s i n d i c a t i n g t h a t t h e y c a n ' t hear. 

MR. SHERIDAN: They c a n ' t hear. Can you 

t u r n t h a t up, Greg? 

MS. ASHBAUGH: And t h i s doesn't appear t o 

be r e b u t t a l t e s t i m o n y -- I mean, impeachment. 

MR. SHERIDAN: T h i s i s s i m p l y a d e s i g n a t e d 

p o r t i o n o f t h e t e s t i m o n y . 

MS. ASHBAUGH: I u n d e r s t o o d he was t r y i n g 

t o impeachment Mr. -- I a p o l o g i z e , Your Honor. I 

t h o u g h t he was t r y i n g t o impeach Mr. Young. He's 

j u s t p l a y i n g a dep -¬

MR. SHERIDAN: D e s i g n a t e d p o r t i o n . 

MS. ASHBAUGH: -- o f h i s t e s t i m o n y . I have 

no o b j e c t i o n . 

THE COURT: Okay. 

(Whereupon t h e v i d e o 
c o n t i n u e d t o p l a y . ) 

MR. GLOVER: Tha t ' s i t . 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) So you d i d say t h a t w i t h 

r e g a r d t o women -¬

A I d i d . 

Q -- you' r e a push o v e r ; r i g h t ? 

A I d i d . 

Q So you see women as s o r t o f d i f f e r e n t i n t h e 

wo r k p l a c e i n t h a t r e g a r d ; r i g h t ? 
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1 A I'm h a v i n g a h a r d t i m e w i t h your q u e s t i o n . I 

2 see women as women and men as men; b u t I do n ' t t r e a t them 

3 d i f f e r e n t l y . 

4 Q J u l i e Atwood was a t h r e a t t o you, was she not ? 

5 A She was n o t . 

6 Q She was a t h r e a t -- she a c t u a l l y -- she knew 

7 more t h a n you; r i g h t ? 

8 A Pardon me? 

9 Q She knew more t h a n you. 

10 A About what? 

11 Q The b u s i n e s s . 

12 A She knew a l o t more t h a n me about waste 

13 management. 

14 Q A l l r i g h t . And you t h o u g h t t h a t she m i g h t t u r n 

15 you i n f o r yo u r a c t i v i t i e s r e g a r d i n g b e i n g mayor; r i g h t ? 

16 A I never s a i d t h a t n or d i d I ever t h i n k t h a t . 

17 Q 16 t o 20 hours a week you t e s t i f i e d y e s t e r d a y ; 

18 r i g h t ? 

19 A C o r r e c t . 

20 Q As mayor; r i g h t ? 

21 A C o r r e c t . 

22 Q You're making, what, over 240,000 a year i n t h i s 

23 j o b ? 

24 A P o s s i b l y . 

25 Q Pa i d f o r by t h e U n i t e d S t a t e s t a x p a y e r s ; i s t h a t 
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r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q Now i t ' s t r u e i s i t a l s o -- i t ' s t r u e a l s o , i s 

i t n o t , t h a t w i t h r e g a r d t o J u l i e Atwood's t i m e , you 

approved e v e r y one o f h e r t i m e c a r d s . 

A A l l o f — 

Q Every one. 

A A l l o f her t i m e c a r d s were approved e i t h e r by me 

or M o r r i s L e g l e r ; c o r r e c t . 

Q So t h e a l l e g a t i o n t h a t she engaged i n t i m e c a r d 

f r a u d was always -- i t was a l l one had t o do was t o l o o k 

t o see t h a t you approved h e r t i m e ; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q And you d i d . 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q So t h e r e was never a r e a l reason t o i n v e s t i g a t e 

her f o r t i m e c a r d f r a u d , w o u l d you agree? 

A I do n ' t know i f I would agree t o t h a t . I d o n ' t 

know why t h e i n v e s t i g a t i o n was done, o t h e r t h a n l a t e r on I 

fo u n d o u t t h e r e was an employee c o n c e r n . 

Q Okay. So i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t you s a i d t o 

t h e i n v e s t i g a t o r i n 2013 -- because she was i n v e s t i g a t e d 

i n September 2013 -- i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t you had 

b a s i c a l l y c o m p l a i n e d t h a t Ms. Atwood went away t o M a l a y s i a 

i m p r o p e r l y ; r i g h t ? 
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A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q L e t ' s t a k e a l o o k a t some o f t h e e x h i b i t s t h a t 

f o c u s around t h a t t i m e frame. 

Now i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , i n May o f 2013, J u l i e 

Atwood was o u t on s h o r t - t e r m d i s a b i l i t y owing t o f o o t 

s u r g e r y ? 

A I c a n ' t t e l l you t h e d a t e s , b u t she was o u t due 

t o f o o t s u r g e r y . 

Q A l l r i g h t . And t h e n d u r i n g t h a t same t i m e frame 

-- do you have 165 i n f r o n t o f you t h e r e ? Could you p u l l 

t h a t up? 

MR. SHERIDAN: I b e l i e v e t h i s i s n o t 

a d m i t t e d . 

THE COURT: Which, counsel? I'm s o r r y . 

MR. SHERIDAN: 165, Your Honor? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) And you r e c o g n i z e 165 as 

b e i n g an e m a i l ? 

A Yes. 

Q And i t ' s an e m a i l t o you f r o m J e f f r e y Dennison? 

A J e f f Dennison; c o r r e c t . 

Q And i t was j u s t a -- i t was b a s i c a l l y an e m a i l 

t h a t was c o n g r a t u l a t i n g you on t h e work t h a t Ms. Atwood 

had done w i t h h er team. 

A I t was a c t u a l l y t h a n k i n g -- l e t t i n g me know how 
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much he t h a n k e d J u l i e f o r what she had done. 

Q And t h a t ' s -- t h a t was d a t e d September -- I'm 

s o r r y , J u l y 2 5 t h , 2013? 

A C o r r e c t . 

MR. SHERIDAN: P l a i n t i f f o f f e r s E x h i b i t 

165 . 

MS. ASHBAUGH: No o b j e c t i o n . 

THE COURT: I t ' s a d m i t t e d . 

( E x h i b i t No. 165 
was a d m i t t e d . ) 

Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) And t h a t e m a i l i s f a i r l y 

r e p r e s e n t a t i v e o f t h e k i n d o f a c c o l a d e s t h a t she g o t 

w o r k i n g f o r you; r i g h t ? 

MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n as t o t i m e . 

THE COURT: S u s t a i n e d as t o t i m e frame. 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) Oh, w e l l , c e r t a i n l y i n 2013 

and 2012; r i g h t ? 

A W e l l , t h i s i s d e f i n i t e l y an a c c o l a d e she got 

fr o m J e f f Dennison, yes. 

Q Okay. But, I mean, t h i s wasn't t h e o n l y -¬

A And t h a t was i n 2013. 

Q R i g h t . But you woul d agree w i t h me t h a t t h i s i s 

no t a t y p i c a l . You r e c e i v e d v e r y p o s i t i v e f e e d b a c k f o r t h e 

work she was d o i n g . 

A I -- many t i m e s I ' v e g o t comments f o r h e r and 

YOUNG/DIRECT 37 



4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

H i 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

many o f t h e team members, yes. 

Q L e t ' s l o o k a t E x h i b i t 213. T h i s i s s h o r t enough 

t h a t you m i g h t be a b l e t o j u s t l o o k a t i t on t h e s c r e e n . 

I'm n o t su r e you have t h e book. 

A Okay. I am f a m i l i a r w i t h t h i s . 

MR. SHERIDAN: Has 213 been a d m i t t e d ? 

THE COURT: Yes, i t ' s a d m i t t e d . 

MR. SHERIDAN: A l l r i g h t , good. 

Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) T h i s i s t h e e m a i l t h a t Lynn 

Tanasse s e n t on August 1 s t g i v i n g you t h e i n f o r m a t i o n 

about Ms. Atwood's t r i p t o M a l a y s i a ; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q I t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t you were aware t h a t 

she needed t o t a k e -- what's t h a t c a l l e d when you have t o 

t a k e t i m e o f f ? F u r l o u g h ? 

A F u r l o u g h o r PTB, yeah. 

Q You a c t u a l l y met w i t h her b e f o r e t h i s t i m e t o 

s o r t o f p i n her down as t o when she wanted t o t a k e h er s i x 

weeks o f f u r l o u g h ; r i g h t ? 

A I a c t u a l l y met w i t h t h e e n t i r e o r g a n i z a t i o n and 

l e t them know t h a t we were f a c i n g p o t e n t i a l s e q u e s t r a t i o n , 

yes . 

Q But you a c t u a l l y met w i t h h er one on one, d i d 

you not? 

A I met w i t h a l l my d i r e c t r e p o r t s one on one. 
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Q So -- I'm j u s t a s k i n g a s i m p l e q u e s t i o n . You 

met w i t h J u l i e Atwood one on one; r i g h t ? 

A Yes. 

Q Thank you. And you b a s i c a l l y t r i e d t o p i n her 

down t o when she was g o i n g t o t a k e h e r six-week f u r l o u g h ; 

r i g h t ? 

A I b e l i e v e what I asked h e r , t h e same t h i n g I 

asked everybody, l e t me know what y o u r p l a n s a re and what 

t i m e you may be w a n t i n g t o t a k e o f f . 

Q And she, she asked you i f she c o u l d j u s t s o r t o f 

b r a c k e t o u t a t i m e because o f her s i c k m o t h e r - i n - l a w ; 

r i g h t ? 

A I d o n ' t r e c a l l t h a t . 

Q I s n ' t i t t r u e t h a t you had agreed t h a t she c o u l d 

t a k e her f u r l o u g h d u r i n g some b r a c k e t e d t i m e , r a t h e r t h a n 

on a s p e c i f i c s t a r t d a t e i n p a r t t o accommodate her 

m o t h e r - i n - l a w ? 

A No, I d o n ' t t h i n k t h a t ' s what I agreed t o . 

Q Then what d i d you agree t o ? 

A I asked them, each o f them, t o l e t me know when 

t h e y t h o u g h t t h e y m i g h t be t a k i n g t i m e o f f . 

Q And d i d she? 

A She d i d n o t . 

Q So t h e n was she i n v i o l a t i o n -- was she b e i n g 

i n s u b o r d i n a t e ? 
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A W e l l , where are you i n t h e system? When she g o t 

t o t h i s t r i p she was, yes. 

Q She was i n s u b o r d i n a t e , so t h a t means she c o u l d 

be s u b j e c t t o d i s c i p l i n e , r i g h t , i f she's i n s u b o r d i n a t e ? 

A A b s o l u t e l y . 

Q That's what you s a i d ? 

A A b s o l u t e l y . 

Q August 1 s t . So i t was your p o s i t i o n on August 

1 s t t h a t she was i n s u b o r d i n a t e ; r i g h t ? 

A Yeah, t h e e m a i l f r o m Lynn Tanasse was on August 

1 s t . I b e l i e v e t h e -- what we l e a r n e d was fro m t h e l a s t 

day o f t h e p r e v i o u s month, w h i c h would have been J u l y . 

But August 1 s t , yes, when I g o t t h i s i n f o r m a t i o n . 

Q Okay, I'm t r y i n g t o a c t u a l l y go t o t h i s s t e p 

f u r t h e r . You would agree w i t h me t h a t i n your view, as o f 

August 1 s t , she was i n s u b o r d i n a t e ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q Going on v a c a t i o n w i t h o u t p e r m i s s i o n ; r i g h t ? 

A L e a v i n g t h e s i t e , n o t r e p o r t i n g i n ; c o r r e c t . 

Q One would t h i n k i f you t h o u g h t she was 

i n s u b o r d i n a t e you would have w r i t t e n t h a t down somewhere; 

r i g h t ? 

A I had i t r i g h t h e r e . 

Q Where d i d you w r i t e she's b e i n g i n s u b o r d i n a t e ? 

A I n f a c t , t h a t was t h e reaso n I sc h e d u l e d t h e 
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m e e t i n g w i t h HR. 

Q A c t u a l l y I'm a s k i n g where you w r o t e i t down. 

A I d i d n ' t need t o w r i t e i t down, I had i t r i g h t 

h e r e . 

Q You had what? 

A I had t h e f a c t t h a t she was gone w i t h o u t 

a u t h o r i z a t i o n r i g h t h e r e i n t h i s e m a i l . 

Q So i t ' s y o u r t e s t i m o n y t h a t t h i s was n o t p a r t o f 

t h e t i m e frame t h a t she had b r a c k e t e d w i t h y our okay t o be 

gone on f u r l o u g h . 

A We d i d n o t have a b r a c k e t e d t i m e frame f o r her 

t o be gone on f u r l o u g h . 

Q F a i r enough. That was E x h i b i t 213; r i g h t ? 213. 

Okay, t h a t ' s a l l r i g h t . 

L e t ' s go t o 171 now. A g a i n t h i s i s a n o t h e r 

s h o r t y , I do n ' t t h i n k you're g o i n g t o need t h e book. 

A Okay. 

MR. SHERIDAN: I b e l i e v e t h i s has n o t been 

a d m i t t e d y e t . 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) 171. Okay. T h i s i s an 

e m a i l f r o m you t o Paul Pak, who i s t h a t ? 

A Paul Pak was a DOE p e r s o n . 

Q And t h i s i s on August 1 s t as w e l l ; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

MR. SHERIDAN: And P l a i n t i f f o f f e r s t h i s 
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emai1. 

MS. ASHBAUGH: No o b j e c t i o n . 

THE COURT: 171 i s a d m i t t e d . 

( E x h i b i t No. 171 
was a d m i t t e d . ) 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) 171, on August 1 s t . What 

d i d you t e l l them about J u l i e ' s s t a t u s ? 

A I t o l d DOE t h a t she was out on f u r l o u g h . 

Q And t h a t was a t r u e s t a t e m e n t when you s a i d i t ; 

r i g h t ? 

A W e l l , i t was t h e n . She was gone. 

Q W e l l , w a i t . There's two ways o f b e i n g gone. 

One way t o be gone i s t h a t you a r e gone w i t h o u t 

p e r m i s s i o n ; and t h e o t h e r i s t o be o u t on f u r l o u g h o r 

v a c a t i o n , r i g h t ? 

A No, i t ' s t h e same t h i n g . 

Q Okay. So you t e l l , you t e l l DOE on t h e same day 

t h a t y o u ' r e c l a i m i n g she was i n s u b o r d i n a t e , t h a t i n f a c t 

she's o u t on f u r l o u g h ; r i g h t ? 

A I was n o t g o i n g t o t e l l DOE she was 

i n s u b o r d i n a t e . 

Q Because you wanted t o p r o t e c t her? 

A I wanted t o p r o t e c t t h e o r g a n i z a t i o n . 

Q A l l r i g h t . So i n f a c t y o u ' r e t h i n k i n g she's 

i n s u b o r d i n a t e on August 1 s t ; r i g h t ? 
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A The f a c t t h a t she had l e f t w i t h o u t n o t i f i c a t i o n 

was i n s u b o r d i n a t e . 

Q And so you would want t o communicate t h a t t o her 

as soon as p o s s i b l e ; r i g h t ? 

A When she came back. 

Q W e l l , i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t i n f a c t you 

communicated w i t h h er on t h e f i r s t ? 

A I f i n a l l y s e n t an e m a i l back t o h e r , n o t f r o m 

one t h a t I r e c e i v e d f r o m h e r , b u t t o l e t h er know I knew 

she was gone, e n j o y t h e t r i p . 

Q 166, p l e a s e , l e t ' s t a k e a l o o k a t t h i s . 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

MR. SHERIDAN: P l a i n t i f f o f f e r s 166. 

MS. ASHBAUGH: No o b j e c t i o n . 

THE COURT: I t ' s a d m i t t e d . 

( E x h i b i t No. 166 
was a d m i t t e d . ) 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) L e t ' s t a k e a l o o k a t t h i s . 

So t h i s i s now -- i t ' s your t e s t i m o n y t h a t a t t h i s t i m e 

you b e l i e v e d she was i n s u b o r d i n a t e ; r i g h t ? 

A I b e l i e v e d she was i n s u b o r d i n a t e , yes. 

Q And you are w r i t i n g t o h e r , t h i s i s y o u r o n l y 

c ommunication w i t h h er on t h e f i r s t ; r i g h t ? 

A R i g h t . 

Q And t h e n you w r i t e , J u l i e , I r e a d y o u r message 
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t o Lynn. That's t h a t t e x t one t h a t you s a i d ; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q We w i l l use t h i s t i m e f r o m t h e o f f i c e as 

f u r l o u g h t i m e and charge i t t o PTB, what's t h a t ? 

A V a c a t i o n . 

Q J u s t a r e m i n d e r , you cannot work r e m o t e l y 

because we have no p o l i c y . A l s o , s i n c e you are on 

f u r l o u g h , p l e a s e d o n ' t p e r f o r m work. You t o l d h e r d o n ' t 

do any work; r i g h t ? 

A W h i l e she's gone on f u r l o u g h , t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

Q So you've c o m p l a i n e d , I b e l i e v e , i n d e p o s i t i o n 

t h a t o t h e r p e o p l e had t o s t e p i n and h e l p because she was 

gone; r i g h t ? 

A A b s o l u t e l y . 

Q But you've t o l d her n o t t o do any work; r i g h t ? 

A I t was a g a i n s t company p o l i c y . 

Q And you s a i d , have a good t r i p and come and see 

me when you g e t back; r i g h t ? 

A You b e t . 

Q So you never s a i d a n y t h i n g t o h e r about t h e 

i m p r o p r i e t y t h a t you've now s a i d ; and you never asked h er 

i f she t o l d anybody, d i d you? 

A Never asked h er i f what? 

Q You do n ' t use yo u r communication w i t h her t o 

e x p l o r e why she l e f t . You say w i t h o u t p e r m i s s i o n ; r i g h t ? 
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1 A W e l l , yeah. She had l e f t , she hadn't t o l d me a 

2 word. What I ' v e g o t i s a message f r o m Lynn Tanasse. 

3 Q W e l l , l e t ' s see. I t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , you 

4 never t r i e d t o c a l l h er? 

5 A Of course n o t , she was i n Europe -- o r A s i a , o r 

6 wherever. 

7 Q You d i d n ' t know t h a t u n t i l Lynn Tanasse s e n t you 

8 t h e t e x t ; r i g h t ? 

9 A We had no i d e a where she was u n t i l Lynn Tanasse 

10 s e n t me t h e t e x t . 

11 Q Why d i d n ' t you p i c k up t h e phone and c a l l her? 

12 A I t was n o t uncommon f o r h er t o come i n l a t e . 

13 Q That's n o t t h e q u e s t i o n . I f you had conc e r n s as 

14 h e r manager where she was, why d i d n ' t you p i c k up t h e 

15 phone and c a l l her? 

16 A I d i d n ' t have t o o many c o n c e r n s . I t ' s n o t 

17 u n u s u a l f o r h er t o be l a t e . I t d i d n ' t become a c o n c e r n 

18 u n t i l Lynn showed me she had l e f t t h e c o u n t r y . 

19 Q I see, I see, okay. Now t h e t r u t h i s -- s t r i k e 

20 t h a t . 

21 I t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t a t t h i s t i m e on 

22 August 1 s t , you r e a l l y had no concerns about Ms. Atwood, 

23 none. 

24 A I had no i d e a where she was u n t i l I saw t h e t e x t 

25 message. 
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Q I f you had concerns about Ms. Atwood t h a t were 

ge n u i n e , you would have c o n t a c t e d HR, Todd Beyers, 

i m m e d i a t e l y ; r i g h t ? 

A I f you t a k e a c l o s e l o o k a t t h i s e m a i l , y o u ' l l 

see I d i d copy HR on i t . 

Q Cindy Protsman; r i g h t ? 

A She was our HR p e r s o n . 

Q Cindy Protsman was -- l e t ' s see. Was she a peer 

o f Mr. Beyers? 

A No. 

Q She was b a s i c a l l y a p e r s o n who was a t a l o w e r 

l e v e l ; r i g h t ? 

A She's t h e one t h a t s u p p o r t e d P o r t f o l i o 

Management. 

Q She was l o y a l t o you, p e r s o n a l l y , was she no t ? 

A She worked f o r Mr. Beyers. I don't know who 

she's l o y a l t o . 

Q W e l l , okay. L e t ' s e x p l o r e t h a t . 

So i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t sometime around 

t h e 2 7 t h o f August, 2013, you a t t e n d e d a m e e t i n g t h a t 

i n c l u d e d Ms. -- we've c a l l e d her DeVere even though she's 

s u b s e q u e n t l y changed h er name, b u t w e ' l l c a l l her DeVere 

f o r c l a r i t y ; okay? 

You a t t e n d e d a m e e t i n g t h a t i n c l u d e d Ms. DeVere; 

r i g h t ? 
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MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t as t o t i m e . 

THE COURT: August 2 1 s t ? 

MR. SHERIDAN: I t h i n k I s a i d August 2 7 t h . 

THE COURT: 2 7 t h . 

MR. SHERIDAN: Yeah. 

THE COURT: O v e r r u l e d . 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) Go ahead. 

A Which? There were two m e e t i n g s Ms. DeVere. 

Which m e e t i n g a r e we t a l k i n g about? 

Q W e l l , t h e f i r s t -- t h e r e was a f i r s t -¬

A The f i r s t meeting? 

Q And I t h i n k i t ' s been c a l l e d t h e HR m e e t i n g . 

A Okay. 

Q That m e e t i n g , Ms. DeVere wasn't t h e r e a t t h e 

b e g i n n i n g o f t h e m e e t i n g . 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q I n f a c t , you were h a v i n g a m e e t i n g w i t h Ms. 

Cindy Bence; r i g h t ? 

A K a d i Bence. 

Q Kadi Bence, I'm s o r r y . And Ms. H i l l e r ? 

A Susan H i l l e r . 

Q H i l l e r . And you; r i g h t ? 

A And Cindy Protsman. 

Q Protsman was t h e r e a l s o ? 

A C o r r e c t . 
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1 Q And t h i s i s t h e m e e t i n g a t which Ms. DeVere 

2 came; r i g h t ? 

3 A At t h e end o f t h e m e e t i n g , yes. 

4 Q R i g h t . Okay. And i t ' s a t t h i s m e e t i n g t h a t 

5 t h e n you and Ms. DeVere and Ms. Protsman s t a y e d i n t h e 

6 room and everyone e l s e l e f t ; r i g h t ? 

7 A Not t r u e . 

8 Q Everyone s t a y e d i n t h e room? 

9 A I l e f t f i r s t . 

10 Q You l e f t f i r s t ? 

11 A I d i d . 

12 Q Okay. A l l r i g h t . So l e t ' s hear -- so you say 

13 you l e f t f i r s t . A t t h i s m e e t i n g , you were n o t i f i e d t h a t 

14 t h e r e was a c o m p l a i n t a g a i n s t you; c o r r e c t ? 

15 A Not t r u e . 

16 Q You were n o t n o t i f i e d t h a t t h e r e was a c o m p l a i n t 

17 a g a i n s t you? 

18 A I was never t o l d t h e r e was a c o m p l a i n t a g a i n s t 

19 me. 

20 Q You d i d n ' t know t h e r e was a c o m p l a i n t a g a i n s t 

21 you? 

22 A Did n o t . 

23 Q A l l r i g h t . L e t ' s j u s t t o make sure we're on t h e 

24 same page h e r e . 

25 MR. SHERIDAN: Could you p u t up 414, 
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I j p l e a s e , Greg. 414. A l l r i g h t blow t h a t up t o t h e 

21 t o p . 

Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) Now you hea r d t e s t i m o n y t h a t 

some p e o p l e have c l a i m e d t h a t t h i s was t h e anonymous 

c o m p l a i n t ; r i g h t ? 

A I ' v e h e a r d some s t r a n g e t e s t i m o n y about 

c o m p l a i n t s . 

Q But you never saw t h i s u n t i l t h i s l i t i g a t i o n ; 

c o r r e c t ? 

A That i s c o r r e c t . 

Q So no one ever showed t h i s document t o you; 

c o r r e c t ? 

A That i s c o r r e c t . 

Q But i t ' s now yo u r t e s t i m o n y t h a t d u r i n g t h e HR 

m e e t i n g on t h e 2 7 t h , you were n o t shown any t y p e o f a 

c o m p l a i n t . 

MS. ASHBAUGH: Your Honor -¬

A That i s -¬

MS. ASHBAUGH: Your Honor, o b j e c t i o n . 

A r g u m e n t a t i v e as t o t h e day. He's n o t t e s t i f i e d as 

t o t h e d a t e , Mr. S h e r i d a n has. 

THE COURT: I ' l l s u s t a i n , and r e p h r a s e i t 

i n t h e c o n t e x t o f t o d a t e . 

Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) Sure. W e l l , t h e m e e t i n g was 

on or about t h e 2 7 t h , was i t not? 
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A That sounds about r i g h t . 

Q And i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , so now you're 

t e s t i f y i n g t h a t e verybody s t a y e d i n t h e room; r i g h t ? 

A I l e f t t h e room f i r s t , yes. 

Q And i s i t t r u e t h a t d u r i n g t h i s m e e t i n g , you 

acknowledge t h a t Ms. -- t h a t Ms. DeVere asked you some 

q u e s t i o n s . 

A Not t r u e . 

Q She j u s t s a t t h e r e and d i d n ' t ask a t h i n g . 

A She came i n t o t h e m e e t i n g p r o b a b l y f i v e or t e n 

mi n u t e s b e f o r e t h e end o f t h e m e e t i n g and she s a t t h e r e . 

Q And she d i d n ' t even say a n y t h i n g ? 

A She d i d n ' t say a n y t h i n g . 

Q A l l r i g h t , t h a t ' s y our t e s t i m o n y . Got i t . A l l 

r i g h t , f a i r enough. 

A W e l l , she d i d n ' t say a n y t h i n g u n t i l j u s t b e f o r e 

I g o t ready t o l e a v e . 

Q Oh, I see. And t h e n d i d you ask her a q u e s t i o n ? 

A I d i d n o t . 

Q She j u s t s a i d something? 

A I had made a comment about some o f t h e i s s u e s we 

were d e a l i n g w i t h a t P o r t f o l i o , and she l o o k e d a t me and 

she says, I t h i n k t h i s i s a manager p r o b l e m . 

Q Oh. 

A At wh i c h t i m e I l e t everybody i n t h e room know I 

YOUNG/DIRECT 50 



1 had a n o t h e r m e e t i n g t o go t o and I l e f t . 

2 Q So t h o s e were t h e o n l y words o u t o f her mouth i n 

3 your t e s t i m o n y , I t h i n k t h i s i s a manager p r o b l e m -¬

4 A That's what she s a i d , yes. 

5 Q Seven words; t h a t ' s i t ? 

6 A That was i t . 

7 Q And you were n o t i n any way d i s t u r b e d a f t e r t h i s 

8 HR m e e t i n g ; r i g h t ? 

9 A I was a l i t t l e c o n f u s e d b u t n o t d i s t u r b e d . 

10 Q So i s i t y o u r t e s t i m o n y t h a t you never saw an 

11 anonymous c o m p l a i n t ? 

12 A I ' v e r e p e a t e d t h a t s e v e r a l t i m e s . I d i d n o t see 

13 an anonymous c o m p l a i n t . 

14 Q A l l r i g h t . So -- g o t i t . So i f you d i d n ' t see 

15 an anonymous c o m p l a i n t , can you t e l l us -- do we agree 

16 t h a t on t h e 5 t h o f September you met w i t h Ms. DeVere; 

17 r i g h t ? 

18 A There was a m e e t i n g s c h e d u l e d . I'm n o t sure o f 

19 t h e d a t e . The f i f t h c o u l d be c o r r e c t . Where Cindy 

20 Protsman, DeVere and m y s e l f were t o meet. 

21 Q Now a t t h i s m e e t i n g you ad m i t t h a t you s a i d I 

22 know t h i s i s -- where t h i s i s g o i n g and I'm g o i n g t o 

23 r e s i g n ; r i g h t ? 

24 A The comment I made was, I ' l l r e t i r e -- I ' l l 

25 r e s i g n b e f o r e I a l l o w you t o i n v e s t i g a t e me. 
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1 Q Okay. You s a i d t h a t t o who? 

2 A Ms. DeVere and Ms. Protsman. 

3 Q So your t e s t i m o n y i s you l e a r n e d t h a t t h e r e was 

4 g o i n g t o be an i n v e s t i g a t i o n o f you; r i g h t ? 

5 A Ms. DeVere s a i d I have some q u e s t i o n s f o r you, 

6 I'm d o i n g an i n v e s t i g a t i o n . 

7 Q So t h e word " i n v e s t i g a t i o n " was used i n t h a t 

8 m e e t i n g . 

9 A C o r r e c t . 

10 Q Okay. And you b a s i c a l l y h e a r d h er say she's 

11 g o i n g t o s t a r t an i n v e s t i g a t i o n because o f an anonymous 

12 c o m p l a i n t ; r i g h t ? 

13 A No. 

14 Q So you t h o u g h t she was g o i n g t o s t a r t an 

15 i n v e s t i g a t i o n w i t h no b a s i s ? 

16 A I d i d . 

17 Q W e l l , t h a t doesn't make sense, does i t ? 

18 A Nobody had s a i d any c o m p l a i n t had been f i l e d . 

19 Q So you mean, t h e way t h a t you -- t h i s i s yo u r 

20 v e r s i o n , l e t me make sure I g o t t h i s r i g h t . Your v e r s i o n 

21 i s you come t o a m e e t i n g and you' r e t o l d y ou're g o i n g t o 

22 be i n v e s t i g a t e d w i t h o u t b e i n g t o l d t h a t t h e r e was any k i n d 

23 o f c o m p l a i n t a g a i n s t you. 

24 A Yes. 

25 Q Now t h a t makes no sense, does i t ? 
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1 MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , a r g u m e n t a t i v e . 

2 THE COURT: S u s t a i n e d . 

3 Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) W e l l , can you t h i n k o f any 

4 b u s i n e s s r e a s o n why t h e head o f EEO would come and t e l l 

5 you she's s t a r t i n g an i n v e s t i g a t i o n i f t h e r e was no 

6 c o m p l a i n t ? 

7 A I can t e l l you t h a t between t h e f i r s t m e e t i n g 

8 and t h i s m e e t i n g t h e r e was a l o t o f c o n f u s i o n g o i n g on. 

9 And I was t o l d t h a t t h e r e was g o i n g t o be an 

10 i n v e s t i g a t i o n , and I s a i d what's t h e purpose? And nobody 

11 had an answer. 

12 Q I see. 

13 A So when I walked i n t o t h e room and t h e f i r s t 

14 t h i n g she s t a r t e d t a l k i n g about was an i n v e s t i g a t i o n , I 

15 t o l d h e r , you ' r e n o t g o i n g t o i n v e s t i g a t e me. 

16 Q And you d o n ' t know her f r o m a h o l e i n t h e w a l l ; 

17 r i g h t ? 

18 A That's p r e t t y f a i r . 

19 Q So b a s i c a l l y you know t h a t she's t h e head o f 

20 EEO, b u t you do n ' t know her p e r s o n a l l y ; c o r r e c t ? 

21 A C o r r e c t . 

22 Q So why were you -- i t sounds l i k e you were 

2 3 u p s e t ; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

24 A Yeah, I was concerned about t h e f a c t t h a t you 

25 had an i n d i v i d u a l who had a r e l a t i o n s h i p w i t h b o t h J u l i e 
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Atwood and w i t h Jon Peshong, who a l l o f a sudden i s g o i n g 

t o do an i n v e s t i g a t i o n on me and nobody's t o l d me what I'm 

b e i n g i n v e s t i g a t e d f o r . 

Q Now you d i d n ' t t e l l us t h a t somebody t o l d you 

t h a t she had a r e l a t i o n s h i p w i t h Jon Peshong. 

A W e l l , i n f a c t I saw them t o g e t h e r t w i c e . 

Q Okay. W e l l , I mean p e o p l e are t o g e t h e r a l l t h e 

t i m e ; r i g h t ? 

A T h a t ' s t r u e . 

Q And you s a i d you saw them t o g e t h e r ? 

A I d i d . 

Q T e l l us t h i s -- l e t ' s hear i t . So, oh, you saw 

them where? 

A One was a hockey game and a n o t h e r i n s t a n c e t h e y 

were a t a p i z z a p l a c e i n West R i c h l a n d ? 

Q A l l r i g h t . And so by t h e f a c t t h a t you saw t h i s 

p e r s o n a t one -- two moments i n t i m e you say, t h a t was 

enough f o r you t o say you' r e d i s q u a l i f i e d f o r 

i n v e s t i g a t i n g me? 

A I f e l t i t was i n a p p r o p r i a t e , yes. 

Q A l l r i g h t . 

A I t was a c o n f l i c t o f i n t e r e s t . 

Q And how d i d J u l i e Atwood come i n t o your 

c a l c u l a t i o n t h a t t h a t was a problem? 

A I had been i n f o r m e d on a number o f o c c a s i o n s 
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1 t h a t -- w e l l , she and J u l i e were f r i e n d s ; b u t more 

2 i m p o r t a n t l y I knew J u l i e and Jon were f r i e n d s and were i n 

3 f a c t m e e t i n g t o g e t h e r , p e r i o d i c a l l y , away f r o m t h e o f f i c e . 

4 Q So, what, a r e you s p y i n g on them? 

5 A No, I do n ' t have t o spy on p e o p l e . I t ' s a s m a l l 

6 community. 

7 Q So -¬

A I t o l d you, I ' v e seen t h e two o f them t w i c e . 

Q So can you e x p l a i n f o r us -- now y o u ' r e a t o p -¬

10 you ' r e v i c e p r e s i d e n t ; r i g h t ? R i g h t ? 

11 A Okay. 

12 Q And you've a l r e a d y t o l d us t h a t you a r e good 

13 f r i e n d s w i t h t o p p e o p l e a t DOE and MSA; r i g h t ? 

14 A Yes. 

15 Q You were i n v i t e d t o be h i r e d by A r m i j o , r i g h t , 

16 t h e CEO? He r e c r u i t e d you. 

17 A That's p a r t i a l l y c o r r e c t . 

18 Q So you' r e s a y i n g t h a t when somebody comes i n -¬

19 you ' r e c l a i m i n g nobody t e l l s you t h a t t h e r e ' s a c o m p l a i n t 

20 a g a i n s t you -¬

21 A C o r r e c t . 

22 Q -- b u t y o u ' r e g o i n g t o f i g h t back r a t h e r t h a n 

23 t a k e a r e a s o n a b l e -- make a r e a s o n a b l e i n q u i r y about what 

24 i s t h i s about? Please e x p l a i n . That d i d n ' t happen, i t 

25 sounds l i k e y o u ' r e s a y i n g ; r i g h t ? 
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1 MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , a r g u m e n t a t i v e . 

2 THE COURT: O v e r r u l e d . 

3 A I had no p r o b l e m w i t h a p e r s o n t h a t d i d n o t have 

4 a c o n f l i c t o f i n t e r e s t i n v e s t i g a t i n g me. But I was n o t 

5 g o i n g t o a l l o w C h r i s t i n e DeVere t o do an i n v e s t i g a t i o n . 

6 Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) You he a r d -- you s a i d you saw 

7 

8 

her t w i c e 

r i g h t ? 

and t h a t was enough t o say she's d i s q u a l i f i e d ; 

9 A Alo n g w i t h a l l t h e g o s s i p i n t h e b u i l d i n g , you 

10 b e t . 

11 Q I s n ' t i t t r u e t h a t i n t h e f i r s t m e e t i n g t h e end 

12 o f August, you l e a r n e d t h a t t h e r e was an anonymous 

13 c o m p l a i n t • 

14 A Not t r u e . 

15 Q A l l r i g h t . 

16 MR. SHERIDAN: L e t ' s p l a y t h e e x c e r p t a t 

17 t h e 42, 1 t o 48, 24 f r o m your d e p o s i t i o n s . 

18 THE COURT: 42, 1 t h r o u g h ? 

19 MR. SHERIDAN: 48, 24, yes. 

20 THE COURT: 48, 24. 

21 

22 

(Whereupon t h e v i d e o 
was p l a y e d . ) 

23 THE COURT: Can we have t h e -- s t a r t t h a t 

24 over and g e t t h e volume up a b i t ? 

25 MR. SHERIDAN: Can we g e t t h e volume any 
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l o u d e r ? G r e a t . See i f t h a t does i t any b e t t e r . 

(Whereupon t h e v i d e o 
c o n t i n u e d t o p l a y . ) 

MR. SHERIDAN: Stop i t r i g h t t h e r e . 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) So i n y o u r d e p o s i t i o n , which 

was t a k e n i n 2016, you c l a i m e d no one even t o l d you t h e r e 

was an i n v e s t i g a t i o n ; r i g h t ? 

A Yeah, I made t h a t s t a t e m e n t i n 2016, b u t t h e 

word was used. 

Q Okay. So back i n 2016 you wo u l d e x p e c t your 

memory was b e t t e r t h a n t o d a y ; r i g h t ? 

A No. 

Q I t ' s b e t t e r t o d a y t h a n i n 2016? 

A No . 

Q I t ' s j u s t d i f f e r e n t . You now know t h a t t h e r e 

was -- t h e word " i n v e s t i g a t i o n " was used; r i g h t ? 

A I have had a l o t o f t i m e t h r o u g h t h i s , 

a b s o l u t e l y . 

MR. SHERIDAN: A l l r i g h t . L e t ' s keep 

p l a y i n g . 

(Whereupon t h e v i d e o 
c o n t i n u e d t o p l a y . ) 

MR. SHERIDAN: And l e t ' s f r e e z e t h a t . 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) And t h a t ' s t h e E x h i b i t 414 

t h a t you l o o k e d a t b e f o r e ; okay, t h e anonymous c o m p l a i n t . 
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1 A Oh, okay. 

2 MR. SHERIDAN: Okay, go ahead. 

3 

4 

(Whereupon t h e v i d e o 
c o n t i n u e d t o p l a y . ) 

5 MR. SHERIDAN: L e t ' s s t o p t h e r e . 

6 Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) We agree t h e r e were o n l y 

7 t h r e e p e o p l e i n t h e room a t t h a t t i m e ; r i g h t ? 

8 A To t h e b e s t o f my r e c o l l e c t i o n . 

9 Q And Ms. DeVere, you and --

10 A Cindy Protsman. 

11 MR. SHERIDAN: Please c o n t i n u e . 

12 

13 

(Whereupon t h e v i d e o 
c o n t i n u e d t o p l a y . ) 

14 MR. SHERIDAN: L e t ' s s t o p t h e r e . 

15 Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) Now you s u b s e q u e n t l y l e a r n e d 

16 t h a t Ms. Atwood d i d n ' t know Ms. DeVere f r o m a h o l e i n t h e 

17 w a l l a t t h a t t i m e ; r i g h t ? 

18 A W e l l , I h e a r d t h a t t e s t i m o n y . 

19 Q A l l r i g h t . And you have no e v i d e n c e t h a t t h e y 

20 knew each o t h e r b e f o r e h a n d ; r i g h t ? 

21 A That's p r o b a b l y t r u e . 

22 Q And as a m a t t e r o f f a c t , your l a w y e r s g o t a h o l d 

23 o f a l l o f her phone r e c o r d s and t h e y showed t h a t t h e r e was 

24 no phone c a l l s between t h e two o f them; r i g h t ? 

25 MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , c a l l s f o r 
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s p e c u l a t i o n . 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) I f you know. 

THE COURT: W e l l — 

A I d o n ' t . 

THE COURT: Couched w i t h " i f you know," 

I ' l l o v e r r u l e t h e o b j e c t i o n . 

MR. SHERIDAN: Thanks. Go ahead and 

c o n t i n u e t h i s . 

(Whereupon t h e v i d e o 
c o n t i n u e d t o p l a y . ) 

MR. SHERIDAN: Stop i t t h e r e . Stop i t 

t h e r e . 

Q (By Mr. She r i d a n ) So when you t e s t i f i e d t o d a y 

t h a t when you t r i e d t o c o u n s e l h er she would c r y , was t h a t 

d i f f e r e n t t h a n what y o u ' r e t e l l i n g us here? 

A I d o n ' t t h i n k so. 

Q So n o t h i n g t o o s e r i o u s , no? 

A Yeah, I don't t h i n k -- i t wasn't l i k e I'm 

s i t t i n g p u t t i n g my f i n g e r i n h e r f a c e and r e p r i m a n d i n g 

h e r , no. 

MR. SHERIDAN: Please c o n t i n u e . 

(Whereupon t h e v i d e o 
c o n t i n u e d t o p l a y . ) 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) So i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , 

t h a t when you were asked i n 2016 why you t h o u g h t you 
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1 s h o u l d -- she s h o u l d n o t i n v e s t i g a t e you, out o f a l l o f 

2 t h e p e o p l e t h a t worked under y o u r s u p e r v i s i o n , you named 

3 J u l i e Atwood i n t h a t mix. 

4 A C o r r e c t . 

5 Q So J u l i e Atwood had a s p e c i a l p l a c e f o r you 

6 r e g a r d i n g your concerns about her t r u s t w o r t h i n e s s ; r i g h t ? 

7 A Yeah, I t h i n k t o some degree, yes. 

8 Q So when i t came t o w o r r y i n g about whether 

9 somebody was g o i n g t o DOE t o c o m p l a i n about your 

10 a c t i v i t i e s as mayor, she was t h e n a t u r a l one t o s u s p e c t ; 

11 r i g h t ? 

12 A I d i d n ' t know anybody had gone t o DOE 

13 c o m p l a i n i n g about me. 

14 Q Okay, a l l r i g h t . 

15 MR. SHERIDAN: Your Honor, i s t h i s a — I 

16 c o u l d go f u r t h e r o r , i t ' s up t o you. 

17 THE COURT: We've been g o i n g f o r about an 

18 hour and a h a l f . I t i s our normal t i m e t o t a k e our 

19 mid-morning b r e a k . 

20 D u r i n g t h e b r e a k d o n ' t d i s c u s s t h e case amongst 

21 y o u r s e l v e s . Don't r e a c h o u t and do any i n d e p e n d e n t 

22 r e s e a r c h about any o f t h e w i t n e s s e s , p a r t i e s or 

23 p l a y e r s i n t h e case. 

24 Watch your s t e p on t h e way o u t o f t h e j u r y box 

25 and f o l l o w t h e i n s t r u c t i o n s o f Mr. Ruegsegger. 
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We're g o i n g t o be u s i n g t h i s back j u r y room on 

th e b r e a k s i n t h e mo r n i n g and a f t e r n o o n t o t r y and 

use our t i m e b e t t e r . I t a v o i d s t h a t l o n g w a l k f r o m 

t h e o t h e r one. 

(Whereupon t h e j u r y 
was t a k e n o u t o f 
t h e c o u r t r o o m . ) 

THE COURT: Any i s s u e s t o t a k e up b e f o r e 

break? 

MR. SHERIDAN: No. 

THE COURT: So w e ' l l have our b r e a k . 15 

m i n u t e s , g i v e o r t a k e . 

(Reces s) 

THE COURT: Go ahead and have a s e a t . 

Ready t o b r i n g t h e j u r y i n ? 

MR. SHERIDAN: Yes, Your Honor. 

(Whereupon t h e j u r y 
was b r o u g h t i n t o 
t h e c o u r t r o o m . ) 

THE COURT: Mr. S h e r i d a n . 

MR. SHERIDAN: Yes, t h a n k s . 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) Okay. So you had -- we 

agree on t h e f i f t h you announced t o b o t h Ms. DeVere and t o 

Ms. -- i s i t Pence? 

A Protsman. 

Q Protsman, yes. That you were g o i n g t o r e s i g n ; 

r i g h t ? 
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A I announced t h a t I would r e s i g n b e f o r e I l e t her 

do t h e i n v e s t i g a t i o n . 

Q And were you a g i t a t e d a t t h e ti m e ? 

A I was. 

Q And d i d you t e l l t h a t -- i t ' s t r u e Ms. DeVere 

s a i d t o you, words t o t h e e f f e c t t h a t , w e l l , you s h o u l d 

w a i t . We hav e n ' t even s t a r t e d our i n v e s t i g a t i o n y e t ? 

A N o t h i n g l i k e t h a t was s a i d . 

Q W e l l , d i d she encourage you t o r e s i g n ? 

A I n f a c t , what she s a i d t o me, t h e f i r s t t i m e I 

made t h e s t a t e m e n t was, can I have y o u r r e s i g n a t i o n . 

Q W e l l , w a i t a m i n u t e . She's -- you're a v i c e 

p r e s i d e n t ; r i g h t ? 

A A b s o l u t e l y . 

Q You're n o t c l a i m i n g t h a t she would have t h e 

a b i l i t y t o t a k e your r e s i g n a t i o n , a r e you? 

A She d i d n ' t g e t i t . 

Q W e l l , d i d n ' t she ask you, l o o k , i f I don't -- i f 

you're g o i n g t o r e s i g n , c o u l d you l e t me know f o r sure 

t h a t y ou're g o i n g t o do i t b e f o r e f i v e so I can t e l l my 

boss, Todd Beyers? 

A That i s n o t what was s a i d . 

Q W e l l , d i d she m e n t i o n Todd Beyers? 

A She d i d n o t . 

Q W e l l , t h e n , d i d you t h i n k t h a t she had t h e 
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a b i l i t y t o f o r c e your r e s i g n a t i o n ? 

A A b s o l u t e l y n o t . 

Q W e l l , what e l s e d i d you t e l l h e r , a c c o r d i n g t o 

your t e s t i m o n y ? 

A I t o l d her t h a t I wou l d g i v e my r e s i g n a t i o n t o 

t h e man t h a t h i r e d me. 

Q Meaning you were g o i n g -- so b a s i c a l l y a p e r s o n 

who you had never met b e f o r e ; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q She, a c c o r d i n g t o you, says she doe s n ' t t e l l you 

t h a t t h e r e i s a c o m p l a i n t a g a i n s t you. T h i s i s your 

t e s t i m o n y ; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q But she t e l l s you t h e r e ' s an i n v e s t i g a t i o n ; 

r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q Okay. And yo u r response i s t o g e t a g i t a t e d ; 

r i g h t ? 

A When she s t a r t e d a s k i n g t h e q u e s t i o n s . There 

were a c o u p l e o f q u e s t i o n s she asked, b u t al m o s t 

i m m e d i a t e l y I was a g i t a t e d . 

Q And so because t h i s p e r s o n who was — d i d you 

u n d e r s t a n d she was EEO by then? 

A I knew what department she worked i n , yeah. 

Q So, so she makes t h o s e s t a t e m e n t s , and i t ' s your 
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t e s t i m o n y t h a t a t t h e f i r s t m e e t i n g she d i d n ' t make any 

s t a t e m e n t s ; r i g h t ? 

A A l l she s a i d t o me was, I t h i n k t h i s i s a 

manager p r o b l e m . 

Q And you had no communication w i t h her up u n t i l 

t h e f i f t h ; r i g h t ? T h at's your t e s t i m o n y ? 

A Not su r e o f t h e d a t e , b u t up u n t i l t h e n e x t t i m e 

I saw h e r . 

Q You i n v i t e d h e r t o t h e m e e t i n g . You're t h e one 

who s e t t h e m e e t i n g ; r i g h t ? 

A At Cindy Protsman's r e q u e s t , yes. 

Q So you s e t t h e m e e t i n g i n v i t i n g Cindy Protsman 

and Ms. DeVere t o meet w i t h you. 

A C o r r e c t . Cindy c o n t a c t e d me and asked i f I had 

t i m e f o r a m e e t i n g . 

Q Now i f you d i d n ' t b e l i e v e t h e r e was a n y t h i n g 

h appening, why d i d you want t o meet w i t h Ms. DeVere? 

A I t wasn't a t my r e q u e s t , i t was a t Cindy's 

r e q u e s t . 

Q D i d she t e l l you what -- so you're s a y i n g Cindy 

Protsman asked you, a v i c e p r e s i d e n t , t o make a c a l e n d a r 

i n v i t e t o her and someone e l s e . 

A Yes, t h a t ' s n o t uncommon. 

Q Why woul d you n o t j u s t ask her t o make i t s i n c e 

she's a s u b o r d i n a t e , you're a v i c e p r e s i d e n t ? 
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1 A Oh, I c o u l d o f . But u s u a l l y , i n many cases when 

2 I get a c a l l l i k e t h a t f o r a m e e t i n g , t h e y ' l l ask t h e VP 

3 t o f i n d a p l a c e on t h e i r c a l e n d a r f o r t h e m e e t i n g and t h e y 

4 would make the m s e l v e s a v a i l a b l e . 

5 Q Did she t e l l you, a c c o r d i n g t o your t e s t i m o n y , 

6 d i d she t e l l you why t h e r e s h o u l d be a m e e t i n g i n v o l v i n g 

7 Ms. DeVere? 

8 A The b e s t o f my r e c o l l e c t i o n was she s a i d i t was 

9 a f o l l o w - u p t o t h e p r e v i o u s m e e t i n g . 

10 Q But n o t h i n g happened a t t h e p r e v i o u s m e e t i n g ; 

11 r i g h t ? 

12 MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , m i s s t a t e s h i s 

13 t e s t i m o n y . 

14 THE COURT: S u s t a i n e d . 

15 Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) W e l l , t h e r e was no 

16 i n v e s t i g a t i o n a t t h e f i r s t m e e t i n g ; r i g h t ? 

17 A No, we were t a l k i n g about what k i n d o f document 

18 I needed t o have t o p r e p a r e f o r Ms. Atwood when she 

19 r e t u r n e d f r o m her t r i p . 

20 Q So t h a t d o e s n ' t i n v o l v e t h e EEO p e r s o n ; does i t ? 

21 MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , Your Honor, 

22 m i s c h a r a c t e r i z e s t h e t e s t i m o n y . 

23 MR. SHERIDAN: That's argument. 

24 THE COURT: I ' l l s u s t a i n t h e o b j e c t i o n t o 

25 t h a t q u e s t i o n . 
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MR. SHERIDAN: A l l r i g h t . 

THE COURT: So r e p h r a s e i t . 

Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) So l e t me g e t t h i s s t r a i g h t . 

So you ' r e s a y i n g t h a t a t t h i s m e e t i n g i n August, on or 

about t h e 2 7 t h , you now s a i d t h a t everybody's t h e r e , n o t 

j u s t , n o t j u s t t h e t h r e e o f you. Ms. DeVere says seven 

words, r i g h t ? R i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q She has n o t h i n g t o do w i t h your c l a i m -- yo u r 

c l a i m i s t h a t y o u ' r e a t t h i s m e e t i n g t o t r y t o g e t some 

k i n d o f d i s c i p l i n a r y s t u f f t o g e t h e r f o r Ms. Atwood; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q So she has n o t h i n g t o do w i t h t h a t ; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q So t h e r e ' s no reaso n t o meet w i t h Ms. DeVere 

a g a i n i f t h e r e i s no c o m p l a i n t ; c o r r e c t ? 

A I would agree . 

Q So t h e o n l y r e a s o n t o -- so i f t h i s were t h e 

r e a l reason f o r your m e e t i n g on t h e f i f t h , you would have 

met w i t h t h e pe o p l e you were a l r e a d y t a l k i n g t o , n o t Ms. 

DeVere; r i g h t ? 

A That would have been t h e normal case, yes. 

Q So you cannot t e l l us why you d i d n o t i n v i t e Ms. 

Bence and Ms. H i l l e r as w e l l ; r i g h t ? 

A The r e q u e s t was f r o m Cindy Protsman t o meet w i t h 
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he r and Ms. DeVere. 

Q So t h e r e ' s -- as you come o u t o f t h i s m e e t i n g on 

t h e 2 7 t h , i t ' s your t e s t i m o n y you were t h e f i r s t t o l e a v e ; 

r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q So a l l t h a t ' s happened a t t h i s m e e t i n g , i n your 

t e s t i m o n y , i s seven words f r o m Ms. DeVere t h a t a r e 

u n r e l a t e d t o any c o m p l a i n t ; r i g h t ? 

A T h a t ' s n o t what I s a i d . 

Q W e l l , you j u s t s a i d i t sounds l i k e a management 

proble m . 

A W e l l , t h e r e were a l o t o f o t h e r t h i n g s t h a t 

happened i n t h e m e e t i n g l o n g b e f o r e Ms. DeVere g o t t h e r e . 

Q Okay. We're j u s t t a l k i n g about Ms. DeVere r i g h t 

now, okay? Okay? 

So t h a t ' s a l l Ms. DeVere s a i d . 

A That was a l l Ms. DeVere s a i d . 

Q So now i t ' s your t e s t i m o n y t h a t somehow Cindy 

Protsman, who i s -- she i s n o t a h i g h l e v e l manager i n HR; 

r i g h t ? 

A I d o n ' t t h i n k any o f t h o s e p e o p l e were. 

Q Okay. And i t ' s your t e s t i m o n y she asked you, 

w i t h o u t t e l l i n g you why, t h a t she wants you t o come t o a 

m e e t i n g w i t h h e r and Ms. DeVere on t h e f i f t h ; r i g h t ? 

A She s a i d i t was a f o l l o w - u p t o t h e m e e t i n g t h a t 
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we p r e v i o u s l y had, yes. 

Q So now yo u ' r e t e l l i n g her t h a t -- you're t e l l i n g 

us t h a t she's t h e one who i s a p p a r e n t l y c a l l i n g t h e 

me e t i n g , s e t t i n g t h e d a t e and p i c k i n g t h e agenda; r i g h t , 

v i c e p r e s i d e n t ? 

A W e l l , yes. 

Q And t h a t was okay w i t h you; r i g h t ? 

A Yes . 

Q I s n ' t i t t r u e t h a t you u n d e r s t o o d t h e reason f o r 

t h e m e e t i n g was because, back h e r e you had been shown an 

anonymous c o m p l a i n t . 

A That i s n o t t r u e . 

Q Okay. So l e t ' s t r y t o u n d e r s t a n d why you're 

a g i t a t e d . You t h i n k t h i s m e e t i n g i s s i m p l y about g e t t i n g 

paperwork t o g e t h e r f o r J u l i e Atwood; r i g h t ? 

A That was my as s u m p t i o n . 

Q But t h e wrong p e o p l e are t h e r e , you would agree 

w i t h t h a t ; r i g h t ? 

THE COURT: Counsel, when you say " t h i s 

m e e t i n g , " f o r t h e r e c o r d -¬

MR. SHERIDAN: I'm s o r r y . I ' l l c a l l i t t h e 

9-5 m e e t i n g . 

Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) So you were a g i t a t e d a t t h e 

9-5 m e e t i n g ; r i g h t ? 

A I became a g i t a t e d , yes. 
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1 Q But i f t h e m e e t i n g had t o do w i t h J u l i e Atwood, 

2 as you've t e s t i f i e d , i t would n o t i n any way i n f l a m e your 

3 e m o t i o n s ; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

5 Q And i n f a c t , Ms. Protsman has no a u t h o r i t y over 

6 Ms. DeVere, does she? 

7 MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , c a l l s f o r 

s p e c u l a t i o n . 

9 Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) I f you know. 

10 THE COURT: S u s t a i n e d . Rephrase. 

11 Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) Yeah. Ms. Protsman, t o your 

12 knowledge, she's n o t a s u p e r v i s o r o f Ms. DeVere; r i g h t ? 

13 A I d o n ' t know who's her s u p e r v i s o r . 

14 Q You knew Ms. DeVere was EEO; r i g h t ? You've s a i d 

15 t h a t . 

16 A I d i d know she was EEO. 

17 Q You knew t h a t i f she was coming t o a m e e t i n g , i t 

18 had t o do w i t h an EEO i s s u e ; c o r r e c t ? 

19 A I wasn't s u r e . 

20 Q She has n o t h i n g t o do w i t h i s s u e s l i k e w r i t i n g 

21 d i s c i p l i n a r y l e t t e r s ; r i g h t ? You do n ' t go t o h e r f o r 

22 t h a t . 

23 A I d o n ' t go t o her f o r a n y t h i n g . 

24 Q So i t ' s f a i r t o say you knew t h a t i f she was on 

25 t h e , on t h e m e e t i n g l i s t , t h a t you were g o i n g t o t a l k 
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about EEO; r i g h t ? 

A I d i d n o t know t h a t . 

Q A l l r i g h t . So a f t e r t h i s m e e t i n g , a f t e r t h e 9-5 

me e t i n g , t h e n e x t day -- was i t t h e n e x t day you t e l l y o ur 

p e o p l e t h a t t h e r e ' s been a c o m p l a i n t f i l e d a g a i n s t me; 

r i g h t ? 

A Not c o r r e c t . 

Q There's an i n v e s t i g a t i o n o f me; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q Because you u n d e r s t o o d you were under 

i n v e s t i g a t i o n ; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q Now l e t ' s g e t t h i s t i m e l i n e down. At t h e 9-5 

m e e t i n g , you got a l l u p s e t and s a i d I'm g o i n g t o Frank 

A r m i j o , o r words t o t h a t e f f e c t ? 

A That's n o t what I s a i d . 

Q W e l l , d i d you say you wanted t o b a s i c — i f you 

were g o i n g t o r e s i g n , you wanted t o r e s i g n t o your boss? 

A To t h e p e r s o n t h a t h i r e d me. 

Q And t h a t ' s Frank A r m i j o . 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q So i s n ' t i t t r u e t h a t -- so you're d e n y i n g t h a t 

Ms. DeVere s a i d she'd g i v e you t o f i v e ; r i g h t ? 

A I am d e n y i n g t h a t ; c o r r e c t . 

Q But i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t b e f o r e you went 
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t o Frank A r m i j o , you went r u n n i n g t o Todd Beyers t o say 

t h a t you were b e i n g h a r a s s e d by Ms. DeVere. 

A Not t r u e . 

Q When d i d you go t o see Todd Beyers t o say you 

were b e i n g harassed? 

A I never went t o Todd Beyers and s a i d I was b e i n g 

h a r a s s e d . 

Q Did you ever go t o Todd Beyers? 

A R e g a r d i n g t h a t i n c i d e n t ? 

Q Yes . 

A I d o n ' t r e c a l l t h a t . 

Q So you know n o t h i n g about a cease and d e s i s t 

f r o m Mr. Beyers; r i g h t ? 

A Not u n t i l t h i s l a w s u i t was f i r e d -- f i l e d . 

Q And i t ' s y o u r t e s t i m o n y -- so you h e a r d Ms. 

DeVere say t h a t Mr. Beyers c a l l e d and s a i d y o u ' r e 

t h r e a t e n i n g -- why a r e you t h r e a t e n i n g him? 

A I h e a r d h er t e s t i f y t o t h a t . 

Q You deny you went t o Todd Beyers a t a l l . 

A I deny t h a t . 

Q A l l r i g h t . And you went, t h e n , s t r a i g h t t o Mr. 

A r m i j o. 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q And you s a i d t o him, I'm r e s i g n i n g , o r words t o 

t h a t e f f e c t ? 
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1 A I ' d r a t h e r n o t say t h e e x a c t words I s a i d , b u t , 

2 yes. 

3 Q W e l l , why don't you t e l l us t h e e x a c t words you 

4 s a i d . 

5 A When I went i n t o Frank's o f f i c e , I was e x t r e m e l y 

6 angry. I stormed i n t o h i s o f f i c e , slammed h i s door and I 

7 s a i d , i f y o u ' r e g o i n g t o do an i n v e s t i g a t i o n on me, you 

8 ought t o have t h e b a l l s t o c o n f r o n t me and t e l l me what 

9 I'm b e i n g i n v e s t i g a t e d f o r . 

10 Q So you knew t h e r e was an i n v e s t i g a t i o n or you 

11 w o u l d n ' t have s a i d t h a t ; r i g h t ? 

12 A I ' v e never d e n i e d t h a t . 

13 Q And a f t e r t h e c o n v e r s a t i o n w i t h him, you f o u n d 

14 o u t t h a t you were n o t b e i n g i n v e s t i g a t e d ? 

15 A No. A c t u a l l y what I f o u n d o u t was t h a t he knew 

16 n o t h i n g about t h i s w h a t soever. 

17 Q Huh. 

18 A And a t wh i c h p o i n t I d e c i d e d t o -- he t o l d me t o 

19 go calm down, r e l a x . 

20 Q What e l s e ? 

21 A So I l e f t and went back t o my o f f i c e . 

22 Q A l l r i g h t . L e t ' s p l a y one o f t h e e x c e r p t s o f 

23 your d e p o s i t i o n f r o m 2016? 

24 MR. SHERIDAN: Your Honor, we'd l i k e t o 

25 P l a y e x c e r p t 42, 1 t o 48 -- I t h i n k i t ' s 24. Oh, no, 
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am I wrong? 50, L i n e 6 t o 59, 16. Thanks, Greg. 

THE COURT: 50, L i n e 6 t o — 

MR. SHERIDAN: 50, L i n e 6 t o 59, L i n e 16. 

THE COURT: Thank you. 

(Whereupon t h e 
v i d e o was p l a y e d . ) 

MR. SHERIDAN: L e t ' s s t o p i t r i g h t t h e r e . 

Stop t h a t . 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) So a c t u a l l y t h a t i s a 

e x c e r p t t h a t was r u l e d on by t h e c o u r t , b u t i t ' s a c t u a l l y 

u n r e l a t e d t o t h i s . ECA i s t h a t n a t i o n a l o r g a n i z a t i o n ; 

r i g h t ? 

A I t s t a n d s f o r Energy Community A l l i a n c e . 

Q And i t ' s a b a s i c a l l y a bunch o f p e o p l e i n 

government who meet once a y e a r ; r i g h t ? 

A I t ' s an o r g a n i z a t i o n t h a t r e p r e s e n t s communities 

where t h e Department o f Energy p r i m a r i l y i n t h e Energy 

Management Group has p r o j e c t s . 

Q And you a t t e n d t h a t m e e t i n g as t h e mayor o f 

Kennewick; r i g h t ? 

A I do. 

Q And you were g o i n g t o Doug Shoop, t h e head o f 

DOE, f o r y o u r purposes a t H a n f o r d t o ask i f he wanted you 

t o p u t a n y t h i n g on t h e agenda f o r them; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 
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1 Q And t h a t was b a s i c a l l y -- when you were a s k i n g 

2 him, you were a s k i n g him w i t h y our MSA h a t on; r i g h t ? 

3 A I was a s k i n g him w i t h my mayor h a t on. 

4 Q I see, okay. 

5 MR. SHERIDAN: Keep p l a y i n g . 

6 

7 

8 

(Whereupon t h e v i d e o 
c o n t i n u e d t o p l a y . ) 

MR. SHERIDAN: L e t ' s s t o p i t t h e r e . That's 

9 i t . 

10 Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) So i t ' s your t e s t i m o n y i t 

11 wasn't i n 2016 t h a t Mr. A r m i j o t o l d you t h a t she r e t i r e d 

12 or r e s i g n e d ; r i g h t ? 

13 A When? I n 2016? 

14 Q No, no, when you t e s t i f i e d i n 2016 your 

15 t e s t i m o n y was — 

16 A Yes . 

17 Q -- t h a t A r m i j o t o l d you she r e t i r e d or r e s i g n e d . 

18 I t ' s your t e s t i m o n y , i s i t n o t , t h a t you c l a i m e d t h a t you 

19 d i d n ' t know t h a t she was b e i n g f i r e d . 

20 A That's a b s o l u t e l y c o r r e c t . 

21 Q And t h a t t h a t -- so what you're s a y i n g i s t h a t 

22 you're t h e v i c e p r e s i d e n t and she was a d i r e c t r e p o r t t o 

23 you; c o r r e c t ? 

24 A C o r r e c t . 

25 Q And you ' r e s a y i n g t h a t no one c o n s u l t e d w i t h you 
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1 b e f o r e d e c i d i n g t o f i r e her? 

2 A Not a s i n g l e p e r s o n . 

3 Q And so you were s u r p r i s e d ? 

4 A Oh, b i g t i m e . 

5 Q And so t h i s has -- and i t ' s your t e s t i m o n y t h i s 

6 has n o t h i n g t o do w i t h you b e i n g i n v e s t i g a t e d . 

7 A I do n ' t know what caused i t t o happen. I'm 

8 t e l l i n g you what I know. 

9 MR. SHERIDAN: A l l r i g h t . L e t ' s p l a y on. 

10 (Whereupon t h e v i d e o 
c o n t i n u e d t o p l a y . ) 

11 

12 THE COURT: I s t h i s a r e p l a y ? 

13 MR. SHERIDAN: I t seems l i k e a r e p l a y , yes. 

14 I s t h a t okay? 

15 MR. GLOVER: H i t t h e wrong b u t t o n . 

16 MR. SHERIDAN: S o r r y , i t ' s my m i s t a k e . 

17 (Whereupon t h e v i d e o 
c o n t i n u e d t o p l a y . ) 

18 

19 Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) So a n y t h i n g about t h a t 

20 t e s t i m o n y you'd l i k e t o change? 

21 A No, s i r . 

22 Q So l e t ' s now t a l k about t h i s : Have you ever 

23 been i n a s i t u a t i o n where somebody s u p e r i o r t o you has 

24 been i n v o l v e d i n t h e t e r m i n a t i o n o f one o f y o u r d i r e c t 

25 r e p o r t s w i t h o u t t e l l i n g you? 
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1 A Never. 

2 Q So t h i s i s a f i r s t ; r i g h t ? 

3 A Was f o r me. 

4 Q I t makes no sense t h a t y ou're management would 

5 n o t have you i n t h e l o o p on t h e d i s c i p l i n e o f your d i r e c t 

6 r e p o r t ; r i g h t ? 

A I agree. 

Q You c a n ' t t h i n k o f one b u s i n e s s r e a s o n why t h a t 

9 would happen; r i g h t ? 

10 A I c a n ' t come up w i t h a b u s i n e s s r e a s o n . 

11 Q W e l l , i t g i v e s your p l a u s i b l e d e n i a b i l i t y ; 

12 r i g h t ? 

13 MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , a r g u m e n t a t i v e . 

14 THE COURT: S u s t a i n e d . 

15 Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) W e l l , l e t ' s t a k e a l o o k a t 

16 some e v e n t s t h a t p r e c e d e d t h a t . 

17 Now i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t b e f o r e t h i s 

18 m e e t i n g on -- b e f o r e t h i s m e e t i n g on t h e f i f t h , you t a l k e d 

19 t o Ms. Bence, you communicated w i t h Ms. Bence about what 

20 happened i n t h e August 2 7 t h m e e t i n g w i t h Ms. DeVere, e t 

21 a l . ; r i g h t ? 

22 A I remember g e t t i n g an e m a i l f r o m Ms. Bence. I 

23 c a n ' t say f o r c e r t a i n I t a l k e d t o h e r . 

24 Q Okay. So what you've t o l d t h e j u r y so f a r i s 

25 t h a t a t t h i s m e e t i n g , t h i s i s t h e August m e e t i n g , Ms. 
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DeVere o n l y s a i d seven words t o you; r i g h t ? 

A That's t h e way -- t h a t ' s p r e t t y much e x a c t l y 

what happened, yeah. 

Q And you deny t h a t you were u p s e t a t t h i s 

m e e t i n g ; r i g h t ? 

A W e l l , I was n o t u p s e t , b u t i t was u n c o m f o r t a b l e . 

Q And you c l a i m you were t h e f i r s t t o l e a v e ; 

r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

MR. SHERIDAN: L e t ' s t a k e a l o o k a t E x h i b i t 

22 i f we can. And I do n ' t t h i n k t h i s has been 

o f f e r e d y e t . A l l r i g h t . 

MR. GLOVER: Nope. 

MR. SHERIDAN: Take a l o o k a t — l e t me 

check t o see i f i t ' s been s t i p u l a t e d t o . Oh, i t ' s 

been s t i p u l a t e d t o . 

So P l a i n t i f f o f f e r s E x h i b i t 22. 

MS. ASHBAUGH: No o b j e c t i o n , Your Honor. 

THE COURT: 22 i s a d m i t t e d . 

( E x h i b i t No. 22 
was a d m i t t e d . ) 

MR. SHERIDAN: L e t ' s p u t up t h e K a d i Bence 

p o r t i o n a t t h e b o t t o m . 

Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) And so t h i s i s an August 

2 7 t h e m a i l . So Ms. Bence, who i s one o f t h e p e o p l e you 
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t r u s t t h e r e ; r i g h t ? 

A I t r u s t Ms. Bence, yes. 

Q So Susan i s Susan H i l l e r ; r i g h t ? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q She's w r i t i n g t o you, and i t l o o k s l i k e about 

11:10 i n t h e mo r n i n g ; r i g h t ? 

A That's what t h e e m a i l says, yes. 

Q I t ' s a f t e r t h e m e e t i n g t h a t we've d e s c r i b e d h e r e 

where you met Ms. DeVere f o r t h e f i r s t t i m e and she 

u t t e r e d , you say, seven words; r i g h t ? 

A Are you t a l k i n g about t h e one on your c h a r t 

t h e r e ? 

Q Yes. I t ' s a f t e r t h a t m e e t i n g ; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q So t h i s i s what she says: Susan and I wanted t o 

f o l l o w - u p w i t h you on t h i s as we s t i l l f e e l t e r r i b l e about 

how t h i s has a l l come a b o u t . 

She was g i v i n g h er sympathy t o you f o r t h e 

t e r r i b l e t h i n g s t h a t went on a t t h e m e e t i n g ; r i g h t ? 

MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , c a l l s f o r 

s p e c u l a t i o n . 

THE COURT: O v e r r u l e d . 

A I'm n o t sur e i t was t h a t o r i f she was concerned 

about t h e f a c t t h a t I was h a v i n g t r o u b l e g e t t i n g answers 

f r o m HR. 
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Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) W e l l , I mean, g i v i n g answers 

i s s m a l l . T h i s i s , she says how t e r r i b l e she f e e l s ; 

r i g h t ? 

A That's what she w r i t e s , yes. 

Q W h i l e we r e c o g n i z e you have a new -- have new 

concerns w i t h i n d i v i d u a l s who a r e i n v o l v e d i n t h i s 

s i t u a t i o n , now t h a t a n o t h e r message has been r e c e i v e d . 

The o t h e r message i s t h e anonymous c o m p l a i n t , i s i t no t ? 

A I have never h e a r d an anonymous c o m p l a i n t . 

Q W e l l , she f e e l s r e a l l y t e r r i b l e and she t e l l s 

you, we r e c o g n i z e t h e r e a re new concerns w i t h i n d i v i d u a l s 

who are i n v o l v e d i n t h i s s i t u a t i o n , now t h a t a n o t h e r 

message has been r e c e i v e d . 

I t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t y our c l a i m i s t h a t on 

t h e 2 7 t h , t h e o n l y r e a s o n f o r t h e m e e t i n g was f o r you t o 

o b t a i n , you say, some k i n d o f a document you c o u l d g i v e t o 

Ms. Atwood upon her r e t u r n f r o m M a l a y s i a ; r i g h t ? 

A Yeah, I was l o o k i n g f o r a s s i s t a n c e f r o m HR. 

Q So t h e c o n t e x t o f t h i s makes no sense i f y o u ' r e 

s i m p l y a s k i n g f o r a f o r m l e t t e r , does i t ? 

A You're g o i n g t o have t o ask Susan what she means 

by t h a t . I do n ' t know. 

Q W e l l , she's your c o n f i d a n t ; r i g h t ? She's y o u r 

s u p p o r t e r . 

MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , a r g u m e n t a t i v e . 
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A She works f o r HR --

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) Hang on, hang on. 

A I 1m s o r r y . 

THE COURT: O v e r r u l e d . 

A She works f o r HR. 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) But she's l o y a l t o you; 

c o r r e c t ? 

A I don't know i f she's l o y a l t o me. 

Q Okay. W e l l , she's t e l l i n g you how t e r r i b l e t h e y 

b o t h f e e l about what's come about and she's t e l l i n g you 

t h a t t h e r e ' s new concerns w i t h i n d i v i d u a l s i n v o l v e d i n 

t h i s s i t u a t i o n . Would you agree, i n t h e c o n t e x t o f t h e 

l e t t e r , t h i s s i t u a t i o n i s a n o t h e r message has been 

r e c e i v e d . 

A Based on what t h a t says, yes. 

Q So t h e r e were no messages r e c e i v e d a t t h e 

me e t i n g t h a t you have t e s t i f i e d t o ; r i g h t ? No messages. 

A No messages. 

Q So i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t what's r e a l l y 

g o i n g on here i s you g o t , you g o t t o see an anonymous 

c o m p l a i n t and you c o n c l u d e d i t was J u l i e Atwood t h a t s e n t 

i t i n . 

MS. ASHBAUGH: Your Honor, asked and 

answered about f o u r t i m e s . 

THE COURT: O v e r r u l e d . 
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A I had never seen, n or had I been t o l d t h e r e was 

an anonymous c o m p l a i n t i s s u e . 

Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) Okay. A l l r i g h t . L e t ' s l o o k 

a t t h e f o l l o w i n g p a r a g r a p h s . 

So t h i s i s what she says -- w e l l , we have t o 

f i n i s h t h e f i r s t p a r a g r a p h . She says, I want t o assure 

you t h a t we w i l l be v e r y v o c a l i f a n y t h i n g i n a p p r o p r i a t e 

o c curs as a r e s u l t o f t h i s r e l a t i o n s h i p . She t e l l you 

what t h a t means? 

A She d i d n o t . 

Q Wasn't she communicating t o you t h a t she was 

g o i n g t o s t i c k up f o r you i f a n y t h i n g bad happened as a 

r e s u l t o f t h e anonymous c o m p l a i n t ? 

A Y o u ' l l have t o ask her what she meant. I d i d n ' t 

r e a d i t t h a t way. 

Q Then i t says, p l e a s e g e t us i n t h e l o o p 

i m m e d i a t e l y w i t h any s p e c i f i c s t o d e m o n s t r a t e 

i n a p p r o p r i a t e n e s s has o c c u r r e d . I s t h a t t h e b o t t o m o f 

t h a t paragraph? Okay. 

So she's t e l l i n g you she's f u l l y b e h i n d you and 

she's g o i n g t o h e l p you; r i g h t ? 

A Yes, and I a p p r e c i a t e d i t . 

Q Now l e t ' s l o o k a t t h e n e x t p a r a g r a p h . 

Second, go ahead and use HR as t h e r e a s o n you 

are w a l k i n g down t h e d i s c i p l i n a r y p a t h w i t h y o u r employee. 
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T h i s can be h a n d l e d as s i m p l y as a r e s u l t o f t h e anonymous 

c o m p l a i n t , HR g o t i n v o l v e d and d i s c o v e r e d t h a t you were -¬

HR got i n v o l v e d and d i s c o v e r e d t h a t you were i n v i o l a t i o n 

o f p o l i c y . No c a l l , no show, per documented p r o c e d u r e . 

So t h a t p a r a g r a p h i s about J u l i e Atwood; i s i t 

n o t ? 

A I d o n ' t b e l i e v e so. 

MR. SHERIDAN: You can u n b o l d t h a t f o r a 

second. I t h i n k i t w i l l be c l e a r e r . 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) So she says t h a t you can use 

HR. That's HR as a c o v e r ; r i g h t ? 

A I t appears t o say t h a t . 

Q And you never s a i d t o her t h a t ' s an 

i n a p p r o p r i a t e comment, d i d you? 

A No. 

Q Okay. Because she was t h e r e t o h e l p you, was 

she not? 

A I'm n o t sure what she was t r y i n g t o do. 

Q So t h e n she says, you can use HR as a reason we 

are g o i n g down t h e d i s c i p l i n a r y p a t h f o r J u l i e Atwood; 

r i g h t ? 

A That i s a t r u e s t a t e m e n t . 

Q Okay. Now, t h e n she says t h i s can be h a n d l e d as 

s i m p l y as, as a r e s u l t o f t h e anonymous c o m p l a i n t . W e l l , 

you've t o l d us t h e r e was no anonymous c o m p l a i n t ; r i g h t ? 
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1 A I had n o t seen an anonymous c o m p l a i n t . 

2 Q Then can you t e l l us why, i f t h e anonymous 

3 c o m p l a i n t was n o t d i s c u s s e d a t t h i s m e e t i n g t h a t you've 

4 t o l d us precedes t h i s e m a i l , why she w r o t e t h e words 

5 anonymous c o m p l a i n t i n t h i s e m a i l ? 

6 A I c a n ' t t e l l you, y o u ' l l have t o ask h e r . 

7 Q Except t h a t you d i d n o t respond I d o n ' t 

8 u n d e r s t a n d what you're t a l k i n g a b o u t . That's n o t i n y o u r 

9 response, i s i t ? 

10 A I don't know, I ha v e n ' t seen i t . 

11 Q L e t ' s go up and see i f t h a t ' s what you s a i d . I 

12 met t h i s m o r n i n g and d i s c u s s e d t h e i s s u e a g a i n . And t h i s 

13 i s about J u l i e Atwood; r i g h t ? 

14 A That i s c o r r e c t . 

15 Q You are e x e c u t i n g t h e p l a n t h a t she has proposed 

16 t o you, a r e you no t ? 

17 A I do n ' t know what y o u ' r e t a l k i n g a b o u t . 

18 Q A l l r i g h t . L e t ' s go back down and f i n i s h t h a t 

19 p a r a g r a p h about t h e anonymous c o m p l a i n t . 

20 So she's t e l l i n g you t h a t you can blame HR, and 

21 she says, t h i s can be h a n d l e d as s i m p l y as, as a r e s u l t o f 

22 t h e anonymous c o m p l a i n t , HR g o t i n v o l v e d and d i s c o v e r e d 

23 t h a t J u l i e Atwood was i n v o l v e d i n v i o l a t i o n s o f p o l i c y ; 

24 r i g h t ? 

25 A I do n ' t see J u l i e Atwood's name on t h e r e . 
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1 Q But you u n d e r s t o o d t h a t t h i s was about J u l i e 

2 Atwood; r i g h t ? 

3 A W e l l , t h e whole m e e t i n g began t a l k i n g about 

4 J u l i e Atwood. 

5 Q E x a c t l y . 

6 A A b s o l u t e l y . 

7 Q E x a c t l y . So i n t h i s e m a i l , t h i s e m a i l 

8 e n c a p s u l a t e s HR 1s a t t e m p t s t o h e l p you i n your e f f o r t s t o 

9 r e b u t t h e anonymous c o m p l a i n t t h a t was p r e s e n t e d t o you on 

10 t h e 2 7 t h o f August; r i g h t ? 

11 A I knew n o t h i n g about an anonymous c o m p l a i n t . 

12 Q And you c a n ' t t e l l us why t h e words "anonymous 

13 c o m p l a i n t " were i n t h a t e m a i l . 

14 A I ca n n o t . 

15 Q You cannot t e l l us why, when you responded, you 

16 d i d n ' t say I do n ' t u n d e r s t a n d what you ' r e t a l k i n g a b o u t . 

17 A I ca n n o t . 

18 Q And t h e n i t says, as a r e s u l t o f t h e anonymous 

19 c o m p l a i n t , HR g o t i n v o l v e d and d i s c o v e r e d t h a t you were i n 

20 v i o l a t i o n o f p o l i c y . I t i s t r u e , was i t n o t , t h a t what 

21 she was t e l l i n g you i s t h i s i s what we're g o i n g t o do. 

22 We're g o i n g t o walk down t h e d i s c i p l i n a r y p a t h where you 

23 can say, and we can say, as a r e s u l t o f t h i s anonymous 

24 c o m p l a i n t , we s t a r t e d i n v e s t i g a t i n g and f o u n d t h a t you, 

25 J u l i e Atwood, had t r o u b l e w i t h y our t i m e s , e s p e c i a l l y i n 
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1 M a l a y s i a . That was t h e p l a n ; r i g h t ? 

2 A There was no p l a n . 

3 Q W e l l , you were m e e t i n g t o f o r m u l a t e a p l a n . 

A I was m e e t i n g t o f i n d o u t what t h e p r o c e s s was 

5 f o r d i s c i p l i n a r y a c t i o n . 

6 Q And t h e n i t says, HR g o t i n v o l v e d and d i s c o v e r e d 

7 t h a t you were i n v i o l a t i o n o f p o l i c y . No c a l l -- no c a l l , 

8 no show, p e r your documented p r o c e d u r e . That's t a l k i n g 

9 about J u l i e Atwood i n M a l a y s i a , i s i t not? 

10 A C o r r e c t . 

11 Q And t h e n l o o k what she w r i t e s . And t h e n t h e y 

12 i n s i s t e d upon -- about a c t i o n b e i n g t a k e n . I t can be o f f 

13 you, so t o speak, r i g h t ? That's what she's t e l l i n g you. 

14 That you can blame HR f o r t h e d i s c i p l i n a r y a c t i o n a g a i n s t 

15 J u l i e Atwood; r i g h t ? 

16 A A g a i n , you need t o ask h e r what she meant by a l l 

17 t h a t , b u t — 

18 Q W e l l , a g a i n , i n your r e s p o n s i v e e m a i l , you d i d 

19 n o t say I do n ' t u n d e r s t a n d , d i d you? 

20 A I d i d n o t . 

21 Q R i g h t . And t h e i d e a was t o t a k e t h e h e a t o f f 

22 you; c o r r e c t ? 

23 A I do n ' t know t h a t ' s t r u e o r n o t . T h a t ' s -- I've 

24 g o t t h e same words you do. 

25 Q But you d i d n ' t w r i t e back and say, I d o n ' t 
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u n d e r s t a n d what you mean; r i g h t ? 

A I t h i n k I ' v e answered t h a t . That's c o r r e c t , I 

d i d n o t . 

Q A l l r i g h t . A l l r i g h t . And t h e n l e t ' s l o o k a t 

th e -- l e t ' s l o o k a t t h e b o t t o m p a r a g r a p h . And i t says, 

as I men t i o n e d y e s t e r d a y , Cindy has t h e s t a r t o f an 

e x p e c t a t i o n memo f o r you, you, and we w i l l h e l p i f you 

would l i k e , and she c o u l d complete t h i s and get i t i s s u e d 

as soon as p o s s i b l e b e f o r e t o o much t i m e has passed t o 

make i t u n t i m e l y . 

So she's b a s i c a l l y b u i l d i n g w i t h you an 

o p p o r t u n i t y c r e a t e d -- i t c r e a t e an e x p e c t a t i o n s memo t o 

g i v e t o J u l i e Atwood; r i g h t ? 

A Yes, she's h e l p i n g me t o p r e p a r e t h e memo; 

c o r r e c t . 

Q And i t makes no sense t h a t she was d o i n g t h a t 

u n l e s s t h a t was your i n t e n t , t o g i v e an e x p e c t a t i o n s memo 

t o Ms. Atwood. 

A That was t h e p l a n , yes. 

Q A l l r i g h t . Now -¬

A That was t h e purpose o f t h e m e e t i n g . 

Q So you s t i l l , as you s i t h e r e t o d a y , you deny 

t h a t t h e r e was an anonymous c o m p l a i n t a g a i n s t you as Ms. 

DeVere has sworn t o under oath? 

A I a b s o l u t e l y deny t h a t anybody ever t o l d me, nor 
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d i d I ever see an anonymous c o m p l a i n t a g a i n s t me. And I 

have asked s e v e r a l t i m e s f o r t h a t . 

Q W e l l , so a f t e r t h i s happened -- and l e t ' s t r y t o 

remember t h i s i n t i m e . 

The f i r s t t h i n g t h a t comes i s t h e August 2 7 t h 

m e e t i n g w h i c h you say i n c l u d e d more p e o p l e t h a n j u s t you, 

Ms. DeVere and -- I never remember h e r name Ms. Protsman; 

r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q F o l l o w e d by t h i s e m a i l , t h e one t h a t we have 

j u s t been t a l k i n g about on t h e same day; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q And t h e n you he a r d t h e t e s t i m o n y and you saw the 

e x h i b i t , t h e p o r t i o n o f E x h i b i t 245, t h a t Ms. DeVere, when 

she t e s t i f i e d , s a i d a f t e r t h i s m e e t i n g she went and 

i n t e r v i e w e d S h e r r y Foreman i n c o n n e c t i o n w i t h h e r 

i n v e s t i g a t i o n ; r i g h t ? You saw t h a t . 

A I remember h e a r i n g t h e t e s t i m o n y . 

Q Okay. Can you t e l l us, based on a n y t h i n g t h a t 

happened a t t h i s m e e t i n g , t h e August m e e t i n g , was t h e r e 

a n y t h i n g t h a t happened i n t h e August m e e t i n g t h a t you 

u n d e r s t o o d was a commitment by Ms. DeVere t o b e g i n an 

i n v e s t i g a t i o n ? 

A No. 

Q So as you s i t here t o d a y , you c a n ' t e x p l a i n t o 
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us why she would have i n t e r v i e w e d S h e r r y Foreman; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q And t h e n i f we move f o r w a r d h e r e , you c l a i m t h a t 

t h e i n v i t a t i o n t o meet w i t h Ms. DeVere and Ms. Protsman, 

though i s i n yo u r name, was done a t t h e r e q u e s t o f Ms. 

Protsman; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q So you knew, you knew -- s t r i k e t h a t . 

As o f August 2 7 t h , you had r e c e i v e d t h i s e m a i l 

t a l k i n g about t h e anonymous c o m p l a i n t ; r i g h t ? 

A I had r e c e i v e d t h i s e m a i l ; c o r r e c t . 

Q And i s n ' t i t t r u e t h a t a t t h a t t i m e , t h a t on 

August 2 7 t h , t h a t ' s where you s t a r t e d t o meet w i t h A r m i j o . 

A No. 

Q R i g h t ? 

A Not c o r r e c t . 

Q That's where you s t a r t e d t o meet w i t h Todd 

Beyers and C h r i s Jensen; r i g h t ? 

A Not c o r r e c t . 

Q And i s n ' t i t t r u e t h a t i t was a t t h i s t i m e t h a t 

t h e r e was a r e s e t , t h a t t h e r e was no a c t i o n t a k e n f r o m t h e 

f i f t h u n t i l t h e 1 2 t h when t h e r e i s a new m e e t i n g and a new 

document t h a t ' s c a l l e d an anonymous c o m p l a i n t t h a t you've 

never seen b e f o r e and never saw u n t i l t h i s l i t i g a t i o n . 

A Y o u ' l l have t o back up and ask t h a t q u e s t i o n . 
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I t went on f o r a w h i l e . 

Q Sure. You've -- so t h e r e i s t e s t i m o n y f r o m 

Wendy Robbins i n t h i s case, and you s a t t h r o u g h i t , where 

she c l a i m s t h a t e v e r y t h i n g t h a t happened on t h e 1 2 t h has 

t o do w i t h t h a t anonymous c o m p l a i n t , E x h i b i t 414, t h a t you 

s a i d you never saw u n t i l t h e l i t i g a t i o n ; r i g h t ? 

A I h e a r d her t e s t i m o n y about h er i n v e s t i g a t i o n . 

Q And you've s a i d i t a l r e a d y , I'm j u s t c o n f i r m i n g 

f o r t h e r e c o r d . You never saw t h a t anonymous c o m p l a i n t 

t h r o u g h o u t t h i s t i m e frame? 

A I never saw an anonymous c o m p l a i n t . I never saw 

an anonymous c o m p l a i n t i s s u e d a g a i n s t me; t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

Q Yet i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t you u n d e r s t o o d 

t h e r e was an i n v e s t i g a t i o n g o i n g on f r o m September 1 2 t h 

f o r w a r d ; r i g h t ? You knew t h a t . 

A I d i d k i n d o f know t h a t , yeah. 

Q But i t ' s a l s o t r u e t h a t you were never 

i n t e r v i e w e d i n c o n n e c t i o n w i t h t h e September 1 2 t h j o i n t 

i n v e s t i g a t i o n . 

A I h o n e s t l y d o n ' t remember whether I was 

i n t e r v i e w e d o r n o t . I ' v e been i n t e r v i e w e d so many t i m e s 

t h a t I'm n o t sure w h i c h i s w h i c h . 

Q W e l l , you l o o k e d a t E x h i b i t 20, t h e DeVere notes 

i n E x h i b i t 39, t h e Robbins n o t e s , and t h e r e i s no n o t e s of 

i n t e r v i e w i n g you; r i g h t ? 
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MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , s p e c u l a t i o n . I 

don't t h i n k he's been shown e i t h e r e x h i b i t . 

THE COURT: S u s t a i n e d . 

MR. SHERIDAN: That s h o u l d be two 

q u e s t i o n s . 

Q (By Mr. She r i d a n ) You d i d r e v i e w E x h i b i t 20 

and d i d n ' t see your name; c o r r e c t ? 

MS. ASHBAUGH: Same o b j e c t i o n . 

THE COURT: O v e r r u l e d . 

A I would have t o see i t a g a i n , p l e a s e . 

Q (By Mr. She r i d a n ) A l l r i g h t . You can 

d e f i n i t e l y do t h a t a t yo u r l e i s u r e . 

So a f t e r r e c e i v i n g -- a f t e r t h e m e e t i n g and 

a f t e r h e a r i n g Ms. Bence's s u g g e s t i o n t h a t t h i s c o u l d a l l 

be done t o make i t l o o k l i k e i t was HR's f a u l t , t h a t HR 

was b e h i n d i t , d i d you ever t a k e them up on i t ? D i d you 

ever i s s u e t o Ms. Atwood an e x p e c t a t i o n s ? 

A The o n l y response I had w i t h Ms. Atwood was 

a f t e r we down and spoke. I se n t h e r a e m a i l . And on t h a t 

e m a i l was t h e e x p e c t a t i o n s . 

Q Okay. On t h a t e m a i l . L e t ' s l o o k a t E x h i b i t 9. 

I t ' s b o t h i n t h e book and on t h e page. I t ' s p r e t t y s h o r t 

b u t i f you need t h e book, p l e a s e t a k e a l o o k a t t h e book? 

A I can see i t . 

MR. SHERIDAN: See i f t h a t ' s a d m i t t e d . 
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THE COURT: By s t i p u l a t i o n . 

MR. SHERIDAN: I t i s ? 

THE COURT: On t h e 904, b u t n o t i n 

e v i d e n c e . 

MR. SHERIDAN: P l a i n t i f f o f f e r s E x h i b i t 9. 

MS. ASHBAUGH: No o b j e c t i o n . 

THE COURT: I t ' s a d m i t t e d . 

( E x h i b i t No. 9 
was a d m i t t e d . ) 

MR. SHERIDAN: L e t ' s go ahead and p u t t h a t 

on t h e sc r e e n when you can. Thank you. A l l r i g h t , 

l e t ' s s t a r t a t t h e b o t t o m . Thanks, Greg. 

Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) So t h i s i s an e m a i l f r o m 

J u l i e Atwood t o you on t h e 6 t h o f September; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q So she's w r i t i n g an e m a i l t o you, and i t says -¬

yeah, l e t ' s do t h e b o t t o m one f i r s t , on t h e s i x t h . PACE 

i s t h a t p h o t o g r a p h o f -- i t ' s t h a t room t h a t p e o p l e meet 

i n w i t h r e g a r d t o t h e work t h a t J u l i e does; r i g h t ? 

A I t ' s t h e work t h e o r g a n i z a t i o n does. 

Q Okay. I t says, I was i n t h e PACE y e s t e r d a y when 

you were c a l l i n g y o ur l e a d s . So would you agree t h a t you 

c a l l e d y o u r l e a d s t o t e l l them you were b e i n g i n v e s t i g a t e d 

on or about t h e f i f t h ? 

A I t was. 
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Q Make sure I g o t t h a t . Now you -- on t h e f i f t h , 

you c a l l e d y our l e a d s b e f o r e o r a f t e r m e e t i n g w i t h Ms. 

DeVere? 

A A f t e r . 

Q A f t e r you met w i t h Ms. DeVere. 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q So b e f o r e g o i n g t o Mr. A r m i j o ' s o f f i c e . 

A No, a f t e r m e e t i n g w i t h Mr. A r m i j o . 

Q Okay, w a i t . You go t o see Mr. -- your t e s t i m o n y 

i s you go t o see Mr. A r m i j o and he t e l l s you he's n o t 

he a r d a n y t h i n g about i t ; r i g h t ? 

A I t o l d you t h a t we had a m e e t i n g w i t h Cindy 

Protsman and C h r i s t i n e DeVere. 

Q That's n o t my q u e s t i o n . My q u e s t i o n i s about 

I t h o u g h t you went t o see Mr. A r m i j o t h e same day. 

A I d i d . 

Q So my q u e s t i o n t o you was, d i d you t a l k t o y o u r 

l e a d s b e f o r e o r a f t e r s e e i n g Mr. A r m i j o ? 

A I m i s u n d e r s t o o d you. I t h o u g h t you s a i d Ms. 

DeVere. No, i t was a f t e r I saw Mr. A r m i j o . 

Q So Mr. A r m i j o i s t e l l i n g you I do n ' t know 

a n y t h i n g about i t ; r i g h t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q But you s t i l l -- d i d he a l s o t e l l you t h a t he 

would l o o k i n t o i t ? 

YOUNG/DIRECT 92 



1 A Yes. 

2 Q Yet your t e s t i m o n y i s you d e c i d e d t o t e l l y o ur 

3 l e a d s t h a t y o u ' r e b e i n g i n v e s t i g a t e d . 

4 A C o r r e c t . 

5 Q A l l r i g h t . And you u n d e r s t o o d i t was f o r 

6 h o s t i l e work e n v i r o n m e n t ; r i g h t ? 

7 A Did n o t . 

8 Q W e l l , you u n d e r s t o o d t h a t t h e pe r s o n who was 

9 t e l l i n g y o u ' r e b e i n g i n v e s t i g a t e d , t h a t ' s what she does 

10 f o r a l i v i n g ; r i g h t , EEO? 

11 A I u n d e r s t o o d t h e o f f i c e she worked o u t o f and 

12 t h a t she was i n v e s t i g a t i n g me, yes. 

13 Q You u n d e r s t o o d she was i n v e s t i g a t i n g you and you 

14 knew she came f r o m EEO; r i g h t ? 

15 A Of c o u r s e . 

16 Q So you u n d e r s t o o d t h a t i f she's i n v e s t i g a t i n g 

17 you and n o t Wendy Robbins, i t ' s based -- i t has t o do w i t h 

18 EEO l i k e h o s t i l e work e n v i r o n m e n t ; r i g h t ? 

19 MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , c a l l s f o r 

20 s p e c u l a t i o n . 

21 THE COURT: S u s t a i n e d . 

22 Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) I t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t 

23 you asked two o f your s u b o r d i n a t e s i f you were c r e a t i n g a 

24 h o s t i l e work e n v i r o n m e n t and t h e y s a i d yes. 

25 A I asked -- i t ' s v e r y p o s s i b l e I spoke t o two o f 
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my s u b o r d i n a t e s and asked them t h a t q u e s t i o n , i t ' s 

p o s s i b l e . I d o n ' t r e c a l l t h a t . 

Q A l l r i g h t . I ' l l w r i t e t h a t down. 

So you d o n ' t r e c a l l t h a t . 

A I d o n ' t . 

Q And d i d you ask them b e f o r e o r a f t e r you went t o 

see Mr. A r m i j o ? 

MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , Your Honor, he 

j u s t s a i d he d i d n ' t r e c a l l a s k i n g them. 

THE COURT: The c o n t e n t . O v e r r u l e d . 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) You can answer. 

A Repeat your q u e s t i o n . 

Q Yeah. You s a i d t h a t you t h i n k you m i g h t have 

asked your s u b o r d i n a t e s and been t o l d t h e r e was a h o s t i l e 

work e n v i r o n m e n t . My q u e s t i o n i s : D i d t h a t happen b e f o r e 

or a f t e r you t a l k e d t o Mr. A r m i j o ? 

A I s a i d i t ' s p o s s i b l e I d i d , b u t I do n ' t r e c a l l 

i t . 

Q So t h e n i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t when you met 

w i t h your l e a d s you d i d n o t i n v i t e Ms. Atwood t o come? 

A I i n v i t e d a l l t h e d i r e c t r e p o r t s . 

Q W e l l , d i d you i n v i t e Ms. Atwood? 

A I i n v i t e d a l l o f them. 

Q How d i d you do t h e i n v i t a t i o n ? 

A I g o t a h o l d o f L i n d a Delannoy and asked h e r t o 
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t r a c k everybody down f i n d them and have them come t o my 

o f f i c e . 

Q So you d i d n o t send an e m a i l a t t h a t p o i n t ? 

A I d o n ' t -- I d i d n ' t send an e m a i l . I do n ' t 

r e c a l l , t o be h o n e s t , w h e t h e r I sent an e m a i l o r j u s t s e n t 

L i n d a t o f i n d them. 

Q Okay. And t h e n h e r e ' s Ms. Atwood w r i t i n g t o you 

back t o say t h a t no one l e t h er know or se n t an e m a i l t h a t 

you wanted t h e l e a d s i n your o f f i c e . You see t h a t ? 

A Yeah, t h i s was an e m a i l I r e c e i v e d t h e n e x t day. 

Q From Ms. Atwood. 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q Got i t . L e t ' s r e a d up t h a t s t r i n g i f we can. 

And t h e n here's an e m a i l d a t e d t h e s i x t h , and t h i s i s fr o m 

you, and t h i s one you f o r w a r d e d -- i s t h i s t h e one you 

se n t o u t t h e day b e f o r e , b u t now you' r e s e n d i n g i t t o Ms. 

Atwood? 

A No, t h i s i s my response t o Ms. Atwood. 

Q A c o m p l a i n t has been f i l e d a g a i n s t me, p l e a s e 

c o o p e r a t e w i t h t h e i n v e s t i g a t o r s and answer t h e i r 

q u e s t i o n s h o n e s t l y . 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q So you u n d e r s t o o d as o f , was i t t h e f i f t h , you 

u n d e r s t o o d t h e c o m p l a i n t was f i l e d a g a i n s t you; c o r r e c t ? 

A There was an i n v e s t i g a t i o n b e i n g p e r f o r m e d . I 
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hadn't seen o r hea r d a n y t h i n g about a c o m p l a i n t . 

Q Okay, b u t — 

A But t h a t ' s t h e word I used. 

Q L e t ' s t a k e a l o o k a t t h a t . So t h a t ' s on t h e 

s i x t h you sent t h a t t o h e r . 

So on t h e s i x t h , you communicate a c o m p l a i n t has 

been f i l e d a g a i n s t me. That's what you w r o t e ; r i g h t ? 

A That's what I w r o t e . 

Q Because t h a t ' s what you b e l i e v e d t o be t h e t r u t h 

on September 6 t h , 2013; r i g h t ? 

A W e l l , I b e l i e v e d t h e r e had t o be a reason f o r an 

i n v e s t i g a t i o n . 

Q W e l l , you're n o t g o i n g t o s p e c u l a t e something 

t h a t m i g h t be c a r e e r e n d i n g , you had h a r d f a c t s t o t h a t 

e f f e c t ; r i g h t ? 

A I d i d n o t . 

Q So what you ' r e s a y i n g i s you w r o t e t o J u l i e 

Atwood w i t h o u t knowing i f i t was t r u e t h a t a c o m p l a i n t had 

been f i l e d a g a i n s t you? 

A I w r o t e t h o s e words t o J u l i e Atwood. 

Q Because you ' r e n o t t e l l i n g us, as you s i t here 

t o d a y , you t h o u g h t t h a t t h a t was n o t t r u e , you wer e n ' t 

t r y i n g t o m i s l e a d h e r , were you? 

A I was b a s i n g i t on t h e i n v e s t i g a t i o n t h a t Ms. 

DeVere c l a i m s she was s t a r t i n g t o co n d u c t . 

YOUNG/DIRECT 96 



2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9' 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q But you've never t o l d us -- you've always d e n i e d 

t h a t Ms. DeVere s a i d o r showed you a n y t h i n g ; r i g h t ? 

A She d i d n o t . 

Q But y e t yo u ' r e t e l l i n g Ms. Atwood t h a t a 

c o m p l a i n t has been f i l e d a g a i n s t me; r i g h t ? 

A That's what i t says, yes. That's what I w r o t e . 

Q What i s yo u r u n d e r s t a n d i n g , as v i c e p r e s i d e n t o f 

MSA t h a t a c o m p l a i n t has been f i l e d ? What does f i l e d mean 

t o you? 

A W e l l , t h a t somebody has t u r n e d i n a c o m p l a i n t o f 

some s o r t . 

Q A g a i n s t you; r i g h t ? 

A W e l l , t h a t ' s what I s a i d , yeah. 

Q And you t h e n a l s o t a l k e d t o yo u r d i r e c t r e p o r t s 

and asked them i f you were c r e a t i n g a h o s t i l e work 

e n v i r o n m e n t ; r i g h t ? 

A I d o n ' t r e c a l l a s k i n g them t h a t . I s a i d i t was 

p o s s i b l e I d i d , yes. 

Q A l l r i g h t . And t h e n l e t ' s r e a d up t h a t . And 

J u l i e Atwood w r i t e s t o you, on t h e same day, I'm s o r r y 

t h i s i s h a p p e n i n g . Meaning you u n d e r s t o o d t h a t she was 

s a y i n g she was s o r r y a c o m p l a i n t has been f i l e d a g a i n s t 

you; r i g h t ? 

A P o s s i b l y . 

Q And t h e n she's a s k i n g you i f you s h o u l d t e l l -¬
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1 she s h o u l d t e l l h e r team. And t h e n she says, i s i t 

2 r e l a t e d t o our e a r l i e r c o n v e r s a t i o n about me? Do you know 

3 what t h a t ' s about? 

4 A I d o n ' t r e c a l l . 

5 Q W e l l , d i d you accuse h er o f d o i n g a n y t h i n g a t 

6 t h a t p o i n t ? 

7 A I t h i n k t h e o n l y c o n v e r s a t i o n -- t o t h e b e s t o f 

8 my r e c o l l e c t i o n , t h e o n l y c o n v e r s a t i o n I had was about t h e 

9 t r i p t o M a l a y s i a . 

10 Q Okay. Got i t . So a f t e r t h e c o m p l a i n t , you 

11 b e l i e v e t h e c o m p l a i n t had been f i l e d a g a i n s t you, who d i d 

12 you t a l k t o i n h i g h e r management t o l e a r n about t h e 

13 d e t a i l s o f t h a t c o m p l a i n t ? 

14 A Could you r e p e a t t h a t q u e s t i o n ? 

15 Q Yes. A f t e r you d e t e r m i n e d and c o n c l u d e d t h a t 

16 t h e c o m p l a i n t -- t h e r e was a c o m p l a i n t t h a t had been f i l e d 

17 a g a i n s t you, who, i n upper management, because you're a 

18 v i c e p r e s i d e n t , d i d you t a l k t o t o f i n d o u t t h e d e t a i l s o f 

19 t h a t c o m p l a i n t ? 

20 A W e l l , any communication I had a f t e r t h a t would 

21 have been w i t h e i t h e r HR or t h e o f f i c e o f I n t e r n a l Review. 

22 Q What's t h e o f f i c e ? 

23 A C h r i s Jensen's o r g a n i z a t i o n . I do n ' t r e c a l l 

24 what i t was c a l l e d . 

25 Q E i t h e r C h r i s Jensen or Todd Beyers; r i g h t ? 
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A I do n ' t remember t a l k i n g t o Todd Beyers. I d i d 

have some c o n v e r s a t i o n s w i t h C h r i s Jensen. I d o n ' t 

remember c o n v e r s a t i o n s w i t h Todd Beyers. 

Q Except t h a t Ms. DeVere was i n - - was i n Todd 

Beyers's c h a i n o f command as a HR p e r s o n ; r i g h t ? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q So i t doesn't -- would you agree w i t h me t h a t a t 

t h a t moment when you knew t h a t a c o m p l a i n t had been f i l e d 

a g a i n s t you, and you had t a l k e d t o Ms. DeVere, Todd Beyers 

would have been t h e l o g i c a l p e r s o n t o go t o ; r i g h t ? 

A I w o u l d n ' t agree w i t h you on t h a t . 

Q Please e x p l a i n . 

A I f you remember, i f you remember I went t o t h e 

p r e s i d e n t o f t h e company. P r e s i d e n t o f t h e company was 

l o o k i n g i n t o e v e r y t h i n g . I d i d n ' t see any need t o do a 

whole l o t o f d i g g i n g . 

Q You -- t h e p r e s i d e n t o f company was l o o k i n g i n t o 

e v e r y t h i n g ? 

A He s a i d he was g o i n g t o l o o k i n t o i t , yeah. 

Q So t h a t must have g i v e n you some c o m f o r t ? 

A A b s o l u t e l y . 

Q Because i f t h e p r e s i d e n t ' s l o o k i n g i n t o i t , you 

have n o t h i n g t o w o r r y a b o u t , r i g h t ? C o r r e c t ? 

A W e l l , I'm n o t g o i n g t o respond t o t h a t . I don't 

know what t h a t means. 
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Q W e l l , I mean, i t gave -- you a d m i t t e d i t gave 

you c o m f o r t t h a t t h e p r e s i d e n t was l o o k i n g i n t o i t ; r i g h t ? 

A W e l l , i t meant t h a t I d i d n ' t have t o go l o o k i n g 

i n t o i t . 

Q W e l l , as a m a t t e r o f f a c t , under t h e p o l i c i e s , 

you have no r i g h t t o l o o k i n t o i t , do you? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q But you knew t h a t t h e p r e s i d e n t was l o o k i n g i n t o 

i t ; and t h e n i s n ' t i t t r u e t h a t a f t e r t h e p r e s i d e n t began 

l o o k i n g i n t o i t , t h i s whole a l l e g a t i o n a g a i n s t you 

di s a p p e a r e d ? 

A I do n ' t know. 

Q No one ever i n t e r v i e w e d you; c o r r e c t ? C o r r e c t ? 

A I don't r e c a l l . I d o n ' t r e c a l l . 

Q No one ever t o l d you t h a t you had engaged i n a 

h o s t i l e work e n v i r o n m e n t ; c o r r e c t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q No one ever t o l d you t h a t you had been 

v i n d i c a t e d ; c o r r e c t ? 

A No. 

Q So b a s i c a l l y , you l e a r n e d t h a t t h i s whole 

i n v e s t i g a t i o n had, f r o m your p e r s p e c t i v e , t u r n e d i n t o an 

i n v e s t i g a t i o n o f J u l i e Atwood's t i m e c a r d f r a u d ; c o r r e c t ? 

MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , c a l l s f o r 

s p e c u l a t i o n . 
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THE COURT: S u s t a i n e d . 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) When d i d you l e a r n t h a t Mr. 

R u s c i t t o had gone t o DOE t o r e p o r t t h a t Ms. Atwood was 

b e i n g i n v e s t i g a t e d f o r t i m e c a r d f r a u d ? 

A I t h i n k i t was a f t e r t h i s l a w s u i t was s t a r t e d . 

Q You mean, Mr. -- you were a d i r e c t r e p o r t t o 

whom a t t h e t i m e ? 

A Mr. R u s c i t t o . 

Q So i t ' s y o u r t e s t i m o n y he d i d n ' t t e l l you t h a t 

he was g o i n g t o DOE t o r e p o r t t h a t Ms. Atwood was b e i n g 

i n v e s t i g a t e d f o r t i m e c a r d f r a u d ? 

A He never t o l d me about h i s m e e t i n g s w i t h DOE. 

Q W e l l , i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t you had r e g u l a r 

m e e t i n g s w i t h Mr. R u s c i t t o ; r i g h t ? 

A A l l v i c e p r e s i d e n t s do. 

Q Okay. But I mean l i k e w e e k l y m e e t i n g s ; r i g h t ? 

A S t a f f m e e t i n g s , yes. 

Q And i s i t your t e s t i m o n y t h a t he nev e r d i s c l o s e d 

t o you t h a t he had gone t o DOE and s a i d t h a t she's b e i n g 

i n v e s t i g a t e d ? 

A That's my -¬

MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , Your Honor, asked 

and answered. 

THE COURT: O v e r r u l e d . 

A That's my t e s t i m o n y . 
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Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) So a f t e r you l e a r n e d t h a t 

Mr. A r m i j o was l o o k i n g i n t o i t , d i d he come back t o you 

and assure you t h a t e v e r y t h i n g was t a k e n c a r e o f ? 

A He d i d n o t . 

Q W e l l , how come you d i d n ' t go -- s t r i k e t h a t . 

D i d you go t o him and ask how a r e we doing? 

What's happening? 

A I d i d n o t . 

Q Why n o t . You must have been c u r i o u s . 

A Most o f my q u e s t i o n s I went back t o C h r i s Jensen 

on. 

Q And d i d C h r i s Jensen t e l l you t h a t e v e r y t h i n g 

had been t a k e n c a r e o f ? 

A He d i d n o t use th o s e words. 

Q I t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t you l e a r n e d t h a t Ms. 

Atwood was i n t e r v i e w e d by t h e i n v e s t i g a t o r s ; c o r r e c t ? 

Meaning Wendy Robbins and C h r i s t i n e DeVere. 

MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n as t o t i m e , Your 

Honor. 

THE COURT: S u s t a i n e d . 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) W e l l , n o t d u r i n g t h i s 

l a w s u i t , b u t around t h e same t i m e . I mean, you knew y o u r 

p e o p l e were b e i n g i n t e r v i e w e d ; r i g h t ? 

A There were so many i n v e s t i g a t i o n s g o i n g on, I 

ca n ' t say t h a t I knew t h a t . 
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Q W e l l , you had access t o t h e i r c a l e n d a r s . You 

c o u l d see J u l i e A t wood 1s c a l e n d a r ; c o r r e c t ? 

A I f I knew how t o do t h a t , I would. 

Q Wait a m i n u t e . I t h o u g h t you s a i d when I asked 

you about what y o u r f o c u s was, I t h o u g h t you s a i d you were 

a programmer; i s t h a t t r u e ? 

A No, I never s a i d I was a programmer. 

Q So you d o n ' t r e a l l y -- yo u ' r e n o t r e a l l y adept 

a t u s i n g computers, are you? 

A I'm n o t , I'm n o t a computer p e r s o n . 

Q A l l r i g h t . So what y o u ' r e s a y i n g i s you may 

have been a b l e t o l o o k a t her c a l e n d a r i f you had t h e know 

how. 

A Yeah, I m i g h t have. 

Q Okay, a l l r i g h t . 

MR. SHERIDAN: Your Honor, we're a l i t t l e 

e a r l y , b u t I have t o l o o k s o m e t h i n g up. Would t h i s 

be a good t i m e t o t a k e a break? 

THE COURT: Two m i n u t e s b e f o r e noon? Okay. 

So l a d i e s and gentlemen o f t h e j u r y , we're 

g o i n g t o t a k e our noon l u n c h r e c e s s . D u r i n g t h e 

l u n c h h o u r , d o n ' t t a l k t o each o t h e r or anybody e l s e 

about t h e case, any i s s u e s i n t h e case, p a r t i e s , 

l a w y e r s , w i t n e s s e s , a n y t h i n g about t h e case a t a l l . 

Don't r e a c h o u t and do any i n d e p e n d e n t 
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r e s e a r c h . A v o i d your Smart phone, t a b l e t , computer, 

any d e v i c e o f any k i n d . 

Watch your s t e p on t h e way o u t o f t h e j u r y box. 

F o l l o w t h e d i r e c t i o n s o f Mr. Ruegsegger. T r y and be 

back about q u a r t e r a f t e r . I ' l l have us s t a r t i n g 

p r o m p t l y a t 1:30 t h i s a f t e r n o o n . 

(Whereupon t h e j u r y 
was t a k e n o u t o f 
t h e c o u r t r o o m . ) 

THE COURT: Go ahead and make y o u r s e l f 

c o m f o r t a b l e . I f c o u n s e l want t o address a n y t h i n g now 

or do you want u n t i l 1:15? Any i s s u e s ? 

MR. SHERIDAN: I do n ' t t h i n k we have any 

i s s u e s . 

MS. ASHBAUGH: N o t h i n g r i g h t now. 

THE COURT: I ' l l be back and a v a i l a b l e a t 

1:15 i f a n y t h i n g does come up, o t h e r w i s e w e ' l l s t a r t 

p r o m p t l y a t — 

MR. SHERIDAN: Thanks, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: -- 1:30. Everybody have a good 

l u n c h . W e ' l l be a d j o u r n e d f o r t h e l u n c h hour. 

(Recess) 

THE COURT: Good a f t e r n o o n , everyone. Go 

ahead and have a s e a t . 

Are we ready t o b r i n g t h e j u r y back i n ? 

MR. SHERIDAN: Ready. 
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(Whereupon t h e j u r y 
was b r o u g h t i n t o 
t h e c o u r t r o o m . ) 

THE COURT: Good a f t e r n o o n , e v e r y o n e . Go 

ahead and make y o u r s e l v e s c o m f o r t a b l e . 

Mr. S h e r i d a n . 

MR. SHERIDAN: Thank you. 

Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) Mr. Young, MSA i s p a y i n g 

your s a l a r y t o be h e r e ; r i g h t ? 

A C u r r e n t l y ? I b e l i e v e when I o r i g i n a l l y f i l l e d 

o u t my t i m e c a r d s i t was PTB and t h e n PTX. 

Q What does t h a t mean? 

A PTB i s v a c a t i o n . PTX i s t i m e o f f w i t h o u t pay. 

Q So you' r e n o t b e i n g p a i d t o be here? 

A I do n ' t know i f t h e y ' v e changed a n y t h i n g , b u t . 

Q F a i r enough. E x h i b i t 185. 

MR. SHERIDAN: Has t h a t been a d m i t t e d now? 

THE CLERK: What was i t ? 

MR. SHERIDAN: The c a l e n d a r , 185? 

THE COURT: No. 

MR. SHERIDAN: I t was not? You have yes? 

THE CLERK: I t was a d m i t t e d y e s t e r d a y . 

MR. SHERIDAN: I t h o u g h t i t m i g h t have 

been. 

THE COURT: Thank you. 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) So l e t me r e t r i e v e t h a t 
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1 e x h i b i t . I'm showing you t h e p o r t i o n s o f your c a l e n d a r 

2 fr o m 2013, and i t ' s -- f o r r e f e r e n c e , i t ' s Page 142 o f t h e 

3 c a l e n d a r , Bates Stamp, i t l o o k s l i k e 259. 

4 And t h e d a t e you s h o u l d have i n f r o n t o f you 

5 t h e r e i s September 9 t h t o 1 5 t h , do you have t h a t ? 

6 A I have t h e one, 259. 

7 Q So I'm g o i n g t o draw your a t t e n t i o n , i f I c o u l d , 

8 t o Wednesday, September 1 1 t h . 

9 A Okay. 

10 Q And l e t ' s see. That's a, t h a t ' s j u s t a r o u t i n e 

11 m e e t i n g o f t h e EJTA, what's t h a t ? 

12 A Give me j u s t a s e c r e t a r y . EJTA? 

13 Q I t ' s t h e second f r o m t h e d a t e , September 11th? 

14 A Oh. EJTAs, t h o s e are employee -- e s s e n t i a l l y 

15 i t ' s what t r a i n i n g an employee i s r e q u i r e d t o have. 

16 Q So now l o o k a t September 1 2 t h , i f you would, 

17 Thursday? 

18 A Okay. 

19 Q So i t l o o k s l i k e you had a m e e t i n g w i t h Mr. Dave 

20 R u s c i t t o between seven and e i g h t i n t h e morning on a 

21 p e r s o n n e l i s s u e ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

22 A That's c o r r e c t . 

23 Q That was about Ms. Atwood, was i t not? 

24 A That i s c o r r e c t . 

25 Q So September 1 2 t h , e a r l y i n t h e m o r n i n g , y o u ' r e 
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m e e t i n g w i t h Mr. R u s c i t t o -- i t ' s R u s c i t t o ; r i g h t ? 

A R u s c i t t o , R u s c i t t o . I c o u l d n ' t say i t e i t h e r . 

I t ' s R u s c i t t o ; I t h i n k . 

Q R e g a r d i n g Ms. Atwood; r i g h t ? 

A I b e l i e v e t h a t ' s what t h a t m e e t i n g was. 

Q And t h a t i s j u s t b e f o r e t h e m e e t i n g w i t h Beyers, 

Jensen, Robbins and DeVere t o s t a r t t h e j o i n t 

i n v e s t i g a t i o n ; r i g h t ? 

A W e l l , I'm s i t t i n g h ere l o o k i n g a t t h e c a l e n d a r 

and I do n ' t see t h a t m e e t i n g on t h i s c a l e n d a r . 

Q Which meeting? 

A The second one yo u ' r e p o i n t i n g t o . 

Q The one w i t h Beyers, Jensen? W e l l , you d i d n ' t 

go t o t h a t . You j u s t s a t t h r o u g h h e r e -¬

A Oh I'm s o r r y , I'm s o r r y , I g o t you, wrong one, 

s o r r y . 

Q So i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t Mr. R u s c i t t o was 

i n charge o f your d i r e c t r e p o r t t o him a t t h a t t i m e ; 

r i g h t ? 

A T h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

Q And he was a d i r e c t r e p o r t t o Frank A r m i j o ; 

r i g h t ? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q He was t h e number two i n command; r i g h t ? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 
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Q And he met t o t e l l you what t h e p l a n f o r w a r d f o r 

Atwood would be; c o r r e c t ? 

A That's n o t t h e m e e t i n g I remember. 

Q W e l l , i s n ' t i t t r u e t h a t a t t h i s t i m e he t o l d 

you, he up d a t e d you on t h e f a c t t h a t he had been t o DOE 

and he had t o l d them t h a t she was b e i n g i n v e s t i g a t e d f o r 

t i m e c a r d f r a u d . 

A I d o n ' t r e c a l l him s a y i n g t h a t t o me. 

Q Never? 

A C e r t a i n l y n o t a t t h a t m e e t i n g . But I d o n ' t 

r e c a l l ever b e i n g t o l d anybody went t o DOE and spoke w i t h 

them. 

Q And he t o l d you t h a t t h e p l a n f o r w a r d was we 

were g o i n g t o now do a j o i n t i n v e s t i g a t i o n ; c o r r e c t , 

i n v o l v i n g DeVere and Robbins. 

A I d o n ' t , I d o n ' t r e c a l l t h a t . T h a t , i n f a c t , as 

I r e c a l l t h a t m e e t i n g a t 7 a.m. was v e r y , v e r y s h o r t . 

Q Okay. 

A And I was d i r e c t e d t o go back t h r o u g h a l l o f my 

r e c o r d s r e g a r d i n g a n y t h i n g t h a t m i g h t have t o do w i t h Ms. 

Atwood. 

Q Gain am m u n i t i o n t o use a g a i n s t Atwood; r i g h t , 

t h a t ' s t h a t he t o l d you? 

MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , a r g u m e n t a t i v e . 

THE COURT: O v e r r u l e d . 
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Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) Go ahead. 

A No, I do n ' t know what he was g o i n g t o do w i t h 

them a t t h e t i m e . 

Q He t o l d you t h a t , d o n ' t w o r r y about t h e f a c t 

t h a t you t h o u g h t you were b e i n g i n v e s t i g a t e d , we're g o i n g 

t o s t o p t h a t . 

A No, none o f t h a t was s a i d . 

Q That was on t h e 1 2 t h . And t h a t was a t , what, 

seven t o e i g h t . 

A Seven t o e i g h t i s when i t was s c h e d u l e d , yes. 

Q Then l e t ' s now jump ahead i f we can t o t h e 1 6 t h . 

A Okay. 

Q And on t h e 1 6 t h , i s n ' t t h e r e a m e e t i n g t h e r e 

w i t h A r m i j o ? 

A There i s an e x e c u t i v e s t a f f m e e t i n g . 

Q And t h a t i n c l u d e s you; r i g h t ? 

A That's a l l t h e v i c e p r e s i d e n t s and anybody e l s e 

Frank wanted t o i n v i t e t o a m e e t i n g . 

Q So t h a t ' s t h e 1 6 t h and t h a t i s t h e same day t h a t 

J u l i e Atwood's b e i n g i n t e r v i e w e d ; r i g h t ? 

MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , c a l l s f o r 

s p e c u l a t i o n . 

THE COURT: S u s t a i n e d . 

Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) What t i m e was t h a t meeting? 

A The e x e c u t i v e s t a f f m e e t i n g was a t 1 o ' c l o c k . 
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1 Q And a t t h i s m e e t i n g , J u l i e Atwood was a l s o 

2 d i s c u s s e d ; c o r r e c t ? 

3 A At t h e e x e c u t i v e s t a f f meeting? 

4 Q Yes. 

5 A A b s o l u t e l y n o t . 

6 Q Why i s t h a t ? 

7 A We do n ' t d i s c u s s p e r s o n n e l i s s u e s a t e x e c u t i v e 

8 s t a f f m e e t i n g s . 

9 Q I see, a l l r i g h t . Now l e t ' s t a k e a l o o k a t yo u r 

10 phone r e c o r d s , E x h i b i t 93. Do you have t h a t t h e r e ? 

11 A I do n ' t have i t . 

12 Q A l l r i g h t . L e t me grab i t . 

13 So you' r e aware, are you n o t , t h a t t h r o u g h t h e 

14 p r o c e s s o f d i s c o v e r y , Ms. Atwood has o b t a i n e d your 

15 t e l e p h o n e r e c o r d s ; r i g h t ? 

16 A I am. 

17 Q So t h e r e a re a c t u a l l y a c o u p l e o f b i n d e r s and 

18 t h a t ' s j u s t t h e f i r s t one. 

19 A Okay. 

20 Q I want you t o t u r n t o page seven and l o o k a t t h e 

21 a f f i d a v i t t h e r e f r o m t h e phone company. You got t h a t ? 

22 A I do. 

23 Q And you've r e v i e w e d t h e s e r e c o r d s and you've 

24 been deposed on some o f t h e s e r e c o r d s ; r i g h t ? 

25 A I have n o t r e v i e w e d t h e s e phone r e c o r d s . 
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1 Q Okay, a l l r i g h t . W e l l , l e t ' s f i n d o u t what your 

2 phone number i s . What's your phone number? 

3 A My c e l l p h o n e number i s 521-5220. 

4 Q And you see t h a t on t h e v e r i f i c a t i o n s h e e t i t ' s 

5 -- t h e y p u l l e d t h e c e l l p h o n e numbers, 521-5220? 

6 A Yes . 

7 Q And t h e n t h e o t h e r number t h a t t h e y p u l l e d i s 

8 551-0606, what's t h a t ? 

9 A I b e l i e v e t h a t ' s my l a p t o p -- o r my, I'm s o r r y , 

10 my I Pad. 

11 Q Your I Pad. Your I Pad, or i t ' s l i k e a data? 

12 A Yeah, i t ' s my I Pad, yeah. 

13 Q You d o n ' t a c t u a l l y make c a l l s on i t . 

14 A Oh, no. 

15 Q Got i t , a l l r i g h t . 

16 MR. SHERIDAN: Your Honor, w i t h t h i s 

17 a u t h e n t i c a t i n g c e r t i f i c a t e -- a f f i d a v i t and t h e 

18 w i t n e s s ' s s t a t e m e n t t h a t he r e c o g n i z e s t h o s e numbers 

19 as h i s , P l a i n t i f f o f f e r s E x h i b i t 93. 

20 MS. ASHBAUGH: No o b j e c t i o n . 

21 THE CLERK: Mr. S h e r i d a n . 

22 THE COURT: We have b r o k e n i t up i n t o A, B, 

23 c, D and E, p r e m i s e d on t h e b i n d e r s . 

24 MR. SHERIDAN: R i g h t . 

25 THE COURT: Under t h e 904A s u b m i s s i o n s t h a t 
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1 were s t i p u l a t e d . 

2 MR. SHERIDAN: We o f f e r a l l o f them. 

3 THE COURT: So w e ' l l a d m i t 93A t h r o u g h — 

4 93A t h r o u g h 93E are a d m i t t e d i n t o e v i d e n c e . 

5 ( E x h i b i t Nos. 93A -
93E were a d m i t t e d . ) 

6 

7 MR. SHERIDAN: Thanks, Judge. 

8 Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) So what I ' d l i k e you t o do, 

9 t h e y have Bates Stamp numbers on them, and I ' d l i k e you t o 

10 go t o Bates Stamp Number 444 i n t h e -- i t ' s i n t h e l o w e r 

11 r i g h t - h a n d c o r n e r . I t ' s page 1100. Are you t h e r e ? 

12 A Nope. I'm t r y i n g t o -- nope, t h e r e i s no 1100 

13 h e r e . 

14 Q W e l l , maybe i t ' s i n t h e second volume. 

15 MS. ASHBAUGH: I f I may approach, i t ' s i n 

16 t h e b i n d e r he's l o o k i n g a t . 

17 THE COURT: Okay, t h a n k you, c o u n s e l . 

18 MS. ASHBAUGH: Sure. I t ' s i n t h e s e 

19 documents. L e t me show you where i t ' s a t . 

20 I a p o l o g i z e , Jack, i t ' s d i f f e r e n t t h a n t h e 

21 b i n d e r you gave me. 

22 MR. SHERIDAN: T h i s i s t h e second b i n d e r . 

23 MS. ASHBAUGH: Okay. 

24 Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) So t a k e a l o o k a t t h e e n t r y 

25 on t h e l e f t - h a n d c o r n e r o f t h e columns, t h e r e a re i t e m 
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1 numbers and l o o k f o r 18617? 

2 A I'm t h e r e . I'm t h e r e . 

3 Q And t h i s i s a c a l l between you and Mr. A r m i j o , 

4 i s i t n o t ? 

5 A I d o n ' t know t h e phone numbers. 

6 Q Frank A r m i j o , you d o n ' t know i f h i s phone 

7 number -¬

8 A I c o u l d n ' t swear t o you t h a t ' s h i s phone number 

9 I'm s o r r y . 

10 Q So j u s t f o r r e c o r d p u r p o s e s , phone number one -

11 e n d i n g i n 1090, you do n ' t know i f t h a t ' s Mr. A r m i j o ? 

12 A I'm s o r r y , I d o n ' t . 

13 Q Can you t h i n k o f any re a s o n why you w o u l d have 

14 spoken t o him by phone on t h e s i x t h o f September? 

15 A What t i m e was t h a t . 

16 Q September 6th? 

17 A What t i m e o f t h e day. 

18 Q Oh, what t i m e o f day. I t says conne c t t i m e . I 

19 t h i n k i t was 19:19. Do you know m i l i t a r y t i m e ? 

20 A 19 woul d be — see 12 i s noon. 24, 18. So i t 

21 would be about seven s o m e t h i n g . 

22 MS. ASHBAUGH: Your Honor, i t ' s under UTC 

23 t i m e , w h i c h i s seven hou r s ahead. 

24 THE WITNESS: Yeah, t h a t sounds a b o u t 

25 r i g h t . 
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MS. ASHBAUGH: T h i s document i s — 

A Yeah, i t s t a t e s UTC up above. Thank you. 

Q (By Mr. She r i d a n ) And so on t h e s i x t h -- l e t ' s 

see, on t h e s i x t h , i s t h a t when you were t e l l i n g y o u r 

s t a f f t h a t a c o m p l a i n t had been f i l e d a g a i n s t you? 

A I would have t o go back and l o o k a t t h a t e m a i l , 

b u t --

Q I t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t you t a l k e d t o Mr. 

A r m i j o by phone about t h a t t i m e t o r a i s e concerns? 

MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , Your Honor, we 

haven ' t e s t a b l i s h e d what t i m e . 

Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) Oh. About t h e 6 t h o f 

September? 

A I f t h a t ' s Mr. A r m i j o ' s phone number, i t ' s 

p o s s i b l e I spoke t o him. I c o u l d have a l s o spoken t o one 

o f t h e , t o one o f t h e s e c r e t a r i e s who would answer t h a t 

phone, I d o n ' t know. 

Q But your g o a l , t h o u g h , was t o communicate y o u r 

c o n c e r n , your c o n t i n u e d c o n c e r n t h a t a c o m p l a i n t had been 

f i l e d a g a i n s t you; r i g h t ? 

A No, s i r , I d o n ' t know t h a t . 

Q A l l r i g h t . And i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t you 

were b r o u g h t t o a n o t h e r d e p o s i t i o n a c o u p l e weeks ago, i n 

August? 

A There were two d e p o s i t i o n s . 
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Q A l l r i g h t . And i t ' s t r u e , i s i t n o t , t h a t i n 

t h e l a t e s t d e p o s i t i o n you t e s t i f i e d t h a t t h e r e was a n o t h e r 

c o m p l a i n t o r c o n c e r n t h a t c r o s s e d y o u r desk; r i g h t ? 

A I d i d . 

Q You d o n ' t know when, you do n ' t know what i t 

s a i d , b u t you t e s t i f i e d t h a t t h e r e i s a n o t h e r one o u t 

t h e r e ; r i g h t ? 

A I b e l i e v e my t e s t i m o n y was t h a t I was i n my 

o f f i c e , I was s t a n d i n g between two f e d e r a l employees and 

we were t a l k i n g about some upcoming work, t o t h e b e s t o f 

my r e c o l l e c t i o n . An i n d i v i d u a l came i n t o my o f f i c e . I 

don't r e c a l l who i t was. Handed me a p i e c e o f paper and 

s a i d have you seen t h i s ? I t o o k a g l a n c e a t i t , l a i d i t 

on my desk, f a c e down u n t i l I was t h r o u g h w i t h my m e e t i n g . 

As soon as t h e y l e f t , I went back, t u r n e d i t 

over, saw t h a t i t was a c o m p l a i n t and t h e r e were no names 

on i t . 

Q And you d o n ' t r e c a l l what i t s a i d ? 

A I d o n ' t . 

MR. SHERIDAN: We're g o i n g t o p l a y f o r t h e 

j u r y , w i t h t h e c o u r t ' s p e r m i s s i o n , e x c e r p t s f r o m 

Pages 216, L i n e 6 t o 221, L i n e 10. 

MS. ASHBAUGH: Your Honor, we w o u l d o b j e c t 

as c u m u l a t i v e a t t h i s p o i n t . 

THE COURT: I'm a t a d i s a d v a n t a g e . What i s 
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1 i t 216? 

2 MR. SHERIDAN: L i n e 6, t o 221, L i n e 10. I 

3 do n ' t r e c a l l p l a y i n g t h i s f o r t h i s w i t n e s s . 

4 MS. ASHBAUGH: No, i t ' s c u m u l a t i v e w i t h 

5 what he j u s t t e s t i f i e d t o , Your Honor. 

6 MR. SHERIDAN: Oh, w e l l . 

7 MS. ASHBAUGH: I t ' s j u s t r e p e a t . 

8 MR. SHERIDAN: I t ' s d e s i g n a t e d t e s t i m o n y 

9 and i t i s d i f f e r e n t . 

10 THE COURT: W e l l , l e t me do t h i s . I t ' s n o t 

11 t h e b e s t way t o do i t . L e t me watch i t , I ' l l r u l e on 

12 i t and I can g i v e a m o t i o n t o have them d i s r e g a r d i f 

13 you want. 

14 MS. ASHBAUGH: Sure. 

15 MR. SHERIDAN: T h i s was d e s i g n a t e d , Your 

16 Honor. 

17 THE COURT: A l l r i g h t . 

18 MR. SHERIDAN: Okay, go ahead. 

19 (Whereupon t h e 
v i d e o was p l a y e d . ) 

20 

21 Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) So t h i s c o m p l a i n t t h a t 

22 you ' r e t a l k i n g a bout, you l e f t i t w i t h Mr. Jensen; r i g h t ? 

23 A A c t u a l l y I l e f t i t l a y i n g on h i s desk. Mr. 

24 Jensen wasn't s i t t i n g a t h i s desk, so t h e n I had t o r u n 

25 around t h e b u i l d i n g and t r y t o f i n d him. 
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1 Q I see. So w a i t a m i n u t e . I had t o r u n around 

2 t h e b u i l d i n g t o t r y t o f i n d him. So, I'm j u s t -- I'm n o t 

3 g o i n g t o r e p l a y t h i s , b u t , l e t me j u s t . Do you have your 

d e p o s i t i o n w i t h you? 

5 A Not w i t h me. 

6 MR. SHERIDAN: I t ' s t h e second one. 

7 Q (By Mr. Sh e r i d a n ) You j u s t s a i d Jensen wasn't 

8 t h e r e ? 

9 A Yeah. I t ' s s l i g h t l y d i f f e r e n t t h a n what I s a i d 

10 i n my d e p o s i t i o n . A f t e r I g o t t o t h i n k i n g about t h a t 

11 q u e s t i o n , I remembered t a k i n g i t i n t o Mr. Jensen's o f f i c e 

12 and he wasn't t h e r e , which i s n o t u n u s u a l . So when I 

13 t r a c k e d him down, t o l d him what I l a i d on h i s desk, we 

14 went back t o h i s o f f i c e . To t h e b e s t o f my r e c o l l e c t i o n 

15 we went back t o h i s o f f i c e and he t o o k a l o o k a t i t . I 

16 s a i d , i t ' s i n your hands now, do you need a n y t h i n g f r o m 

17 me? And I l e f t . 

18 Q So you were deposed on August 1 7 t h , 2017; r i g h t ? 

19 A C o r r e c t . 

20 Q And you were under o a t h ; c o r r e c t ? 

21 A C o r r e c t . 

22 Q So on 221, a t l i n e , I guess i t ' s L i n e 20, I 

23 asked you: A l l r i g h t . So t e l l me what happened n e x t . So 

24 you had a m e e t i n g w i t h C h r i s Jensen on t h i s document t h a t 

25 you're t a l k i n g a b o u t . And you s a i d -- go ahead and re a d 
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1 what you s a i d . 

2 A That's n o t what I s a i d . I t o o k i t over t o C h r i s 

Jensen's o f f i c e . 

Q A l l r i g h t , what happened n e x t ? And you s a i d ? 

5 A C h r i s s a i d he had seen i t . T h a t's t r u e . 

6 Q So when you were t e s t i f y i n g i n August, under 

7 o a t h , you s a i d you saw him and he t o l d you he had seen i t ; 

r i g h t ? That was n o t t r u e ? 

A W e l l , I had t o do a l o t o f t h i n k i n g a f t e r you 

asked t h a t q u e s t i o n about e x a c t l y what happened. And I 

remembered h a v i n g t o t r a c k him down. 

Q Did you t a l k t o Mr. Jensen -¬

A I d i d . 

Q -- t o t r y t o g e t your s t o r y t h e same? 

A No. 

Q So t h e n on L i n e 25 I asked you: A l l r i g h t . 

What happened n e x t ? You s a i d C h r i s , you s a i d C h r i s s a i d 

he had seen i t . And t h e n I asked -¬

A C o r r e c t . 

Q -- and what happened n e x t ? So you showed i t t o 

him. And you s a i d ? 

A Do you need a n y t h i n g e l s e f r o m me. 

Q And t h e n I s a i d , okay, so you a c t u a l l y showed i t 

t o him; r i g h t -¬

A C o r r e c t . 
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Q And you s a i d ? 

A I l a i d i t on h i s desk. 

Q A l l r i g h t . And t h e n when you l e f t , d i d you t a k e 

i t w i t h you? And you s a i d ? 

A No. 

Q A l l r i g h t . So yo u ' r e s a y i n g t h a t t h i s s t a t e m e n t 

you made under o a t h i n August i s n o t a c c u r a t e ? 

MS. ASHBAUGH: O b j e c t i o n , m i s s t a t e s h i s 

t e s t i m o n y . 

THE COURT: I ' l l s u s t a i n t h a t . 

Q (By Mr. S h e r i d a n ) W e l l , you s a i d t h a t i t ' s 

d i f f e r e n t t h a n what you b e l i e v e t o d a y ; r i g h t ? 

A Yeah, I ' d l e f t o u t t h e p a r t about h a v i n g t o r u n 

around t h e b u i l d i n g and t r y t o f i n d him. 

Q But i t ' s t r u e t h a t -- so i t ' s your t e s t i m o n y 

t h a t you d o n ' t know what was i n t h i s c o m p l a i n t ; r i g h t ? 

A L i k e I s a i d , i t was a c o m p l a i n t about a h o s t i l e 

work e n v i r o n m e n t . I d o n ' t remember s e e i n g any names. 

Q I t was about you, wasn't i t ? 

A My name wasn't i n i t . 

Q And how do you know i f you d o n ' t remember what 

was i n i t ? 

A I j u s t s a i d t h e r e were no names i n i t . I t ' s t h e 

f i r s t t h i n g you l o o k f o r . 

MR. SHERIDAN: No f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 
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1 THE COURT: Cross-examine. 

2 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

5 BY MS. ASHBAUGH: 

6 Q Good a f t e r n o o n , Mr. Young? 

7 A Good a f t e r n o o n . 

8 Q Mr. Young, w e ' l l be t a l k i n g t o you when i t ' s 

9 d e f e n d a n t ' s case, so I j u s t have a few q u e s t i o n s f o r you 

10 r i g h t now based on Ms. Atwood's l a w y e r ' s q u e s t i o n s ; okay? 

11 A Okay. 

12 Q I want t o be c l e a r , I want t h e j u r y t o be c l e a r 

13 on your t e s t i m o n y , i n y o u r own words, on a few t o p i c s ; 

14 okay? So I ' d l i k e t o f i r s t t a l k t o you about Ms. Atwood's 

15 J u l y or August o f 2013 t r i p t o M a l a y s i a ; okay? 

16 A Yes. 

17 Q Mr. Young, were you ever aware t h a t Ms. Atwood 

18 was g o i n g on a t r i p t o M a l a y s i a ? 

19 A I was n o t . 

20 Q D i d Ms. Atwood g i v e you any advanced n o t i c e o f 

21 t h a t t r i p ? 

2 2 A No ma'am. 

23 Q And d i d Ms. Atwood t e l l you t h a t she was g o i n g 

24 t o be u s i n g any PTB or f u r l o u g h t i m e d u r i n g t h a t t i m e 

25 p e r i o d ? 
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A She d i d n o t . 

Q Can you p l e a s e t u r n t o E x h i b i t 213? 

MS. ASHBAUGH: Does he have t h a t i n f r o n t 

o f him? 

A I b e l i e v e a l l I have i s phone r e c o r d s and 

d e p o s i t i o n . 

Q (By Ms. Ashbaugh) L e t me h e l p you o u t and t a k e 

some o f t h i s away so we don't have so many b i n d e r s . 

A Thank you. 

Q Turn i t so t h a t you can see i t . T h i s i s t h e 

document; okay? 

A Okay, t h a n k you. 

Q Sure. And l o o k i n g a t 213, and I want t o l o o k a t 

t h e t o p o f t h e f i r s t e m a i l f r o m Ms. Tanasse t o you and 

o t h e r s . 

A Yes . 

Q And t h i s i s t h e e m a i l where you f i r s t l e a r n e d of 

Ms. Atwood's M a l a y s i a t r i p ; c o r r e c t ? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q What's t h e d a t e on t h i s e m a i l ? 

A J u l y 1 s t . 

Q And g o i n g up t o t h e t o p o f t h a t , i f y ou l o o k up. 

A Yes , ma'am. 

Q There i s an e m a i l f r o m you back t o Ms. Tanasse 

t h a t says, t h a n k s , Lynn. Do you r e c a l l s e n d i n g t h a t 
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em a i l ? 

A Yes, ma'am. 

Q Was t h i s t h e f i r s t t i m e t h a t you had ever seen 

n o t i f i c a t i o n f r o m Ms. Atwood w i t h r e g a r d s t o her t r i p t o 

Ma l a y s i a ? 

A I t i s . 

Q Had she eve r t o l d you about t h i s p l a n n e d t r i p ? 

A She had n o t . 

Q Had she ever c l e a r e d t h i s t r i p t o be d e t e r m i n e d 

on a dat e a t any p o i n t i n t i m e w i t h you? 

A She had n o t . 

Q And by t h a t t i m e do you know -- by August 1 s t o f 

2013, do you know whether o r n o t Ms. Atwood had a l r e a d y 

l e f t f o r M a l a y s i a ? 

A A l l I knew a t t h a t t i m e was what was w r i t t e n 

h e r e . The n o t e i t s e l f appears t o be f r o m Ms. Atwood t o 

Lynn Tanasse. And i t says, I t h i n k i t s a i d she -- I ' d 

have t o l o o k . Give me j u s t a moment. 

Q Sure. 

A Yeah, i t s a i d I'm i n r o u t e t o Kuala Lumpur r i g h t 

now. 

Q So by August 1 s t , had Ms. Atwood a l r e a d y l e f t 

f o r M a l a y s i a ? 

A Based on t h i s document, yes. 

Q So you l e a r n e d a f t e r t h e f a c t ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 
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A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q I s i t a p r o b l e m t h a t Ms. Atwood -- was i t a 

p r o b l e m f o r you t h a t Ms. Atwood had n o t g o t t e n 

p r e - a p p r o v a l f o r t h i s t r i p ? 

A Yeah, i t v e r y q u i c k l y became a p r o b l e m on t h e -¬

do n ' t remember e x a c t l y w h i c h day. I b e l i e v e i t was t h i s 

p a r t i c u l a r d a t e , b u t I c a n ' t swear t o i t . 

Q Can you p l e a s e e x p l a i n t o t h e j u r y why i t ' s a 

problem? 

A Yeah, w e l l , we -- p a r t o f t h e p r o b l e m i s we have 

a l o t o f m e e t i n g s t h a t go on w i t h t h e c l i e n t . And i n t h i s 

p a r t i c u l a r case, Ms. Tanasse came r u n n i n g up t o my o f f i c e 

t a l k i n g about t h e f a c t t h a t DOE was w a i t i n g -¬

MR. SHERIDAN: O b j e c t i o n , Your Honor, 802. 

Q (By Ms. Ashbaugh) I ' l l ask you, Mr. Young -¬

THE COURT: S u s t a i n e d . 

Q (By Ms. Ashbaugh) Don't s t a t e what somebody 

e l s e t o l d you, j u s t s t a t e what y o u r u n d e r s t a n d i n g o f why 

i t was a p r o b l e m . 

A DOE was i n t h e PACE area -¬

MR. SHERIDAN: Same o b j e c t i o n , Your Honor, 

I t h i n k . 

THE COURT: I ' l l o v e r r u l e t h a t . 

A DOE was i n t h e PACE w a i t i n g f o r a p r e s e n t a t i o n 

t o be made by Ms. Atwood. 
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Q (By Ms. Ashbaugh) Okay. 

A Ms. Atwood d i d n ' t show up a t t h a t m e e t i n g . 

Q I s i t a p r o b l e m when p e o p l e d o n ' t t e l l you i n 

advance o f a week o r l o n g e r v a c a t i o n s ? 

A A b s o l u t e l y . I t d o e s n ' t g i v e us much o f a chance 

t o p r e p a r e f o r c o v e r i n g t h e work t h a t needs t o be done. 

Q Okay. And Mr. Young, d i d you l a t e r approve Ms. 

Atwood's t i m e o f f ? 

A I d i d . 

Q And d i d y o u r a p p r o v a l o f t h i s t i m e o f f as e i t h e r 

v a c a t i o n o r PTB, l e s s e n t h e p r o b l e m t h a t you had w i t h what 

we j u s t t a l k e d about w i t h r e g a r d s t o p r e a p p r o v a l ? 

A No, t h e p r o b l e m we had w i t h t h e t i m e k e e p i n g 

system i s t h a t you have t o have something on t h e t i m e 

s h e e t . So what I was r e a l l y d o i n g was making sure she had 

a t i m e sheet i n p l a c e . And t h a t d oesn't change a n y t h i n g 

o t h e r t h a n i t g e t s your t i m e sheets t u r n e d i n . 

Q I t d i d n ' t change a n y t h i n g w i t h r e g a r d s t o t h e 

problems you j u s t t o l d t h e j u r y about? 

A R i g h t . N o r m a l l y what would happen i f a pers o n ' s 

g o i n g t o t a k e a c o u p l e weeks o f f , you would f i l l o u t your 

t i m e s h e e t s i n advance and t h e n t h e y would be s i t t i n g i n 

t h e system. 

Q And Mr. Young, I b e l i e v e you have been asked 

about t h i s by Mr. S h e r i d a n b e f o r e , d i d you have any 
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d i s c u s s i o n s w i t h r e g a r d s t o t h e concerns you had on t h e 

M a l a y s i a t r i p w i t h human r e s o u r c e s ? 

A We d i d have d i s c u s s i o n s on i t . 

Q And who were t h o s e d i s c u s s i o n s w i t h ? 

A W e l l , i n i t i a l l y i t was w i t h Kadi Bence. 

Q And Mr. S h e r i d a n keeps p o i n t i n g t o h i s own note s 

and keeps s a y i n g t h a t t h i s p l a c e t o o k -- t h i s m e e t i n g t o o k 

p l a c e on August 2 7 t h , do you r e c a l l t h a t ? 

A Yeah, I r e c a l l i t . I'm n o t q u i t e s u r e t h a t ' s 

t h e c o r r e c t d a t e . 

Q Mr. Young, can you p l e a s e t u r n t o E x h i b i t 185? 

MS. ASHBAUGH: And Mr. P r u t t i n g , I'm 

l o o k i n g f o r t h e August 22nd c a l e n d a r n o t e . 

A I do n ' t have 185 h e r e . 

Q (By Ms. Ashbaugh) L e t me see. 

A What date? August 22. 

Q August 22nd. 

A Thursday? 

Q Yes. 

A Yes . 

Q Do you see t h a t ? 

A I do. 

Q And do you see an e n t r y a t 2:30 p.m. on August 

22nd? 

A I do . 

YOUNG/CROSS 125 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q Can you t e l l t h e j u r y what t h a t e n t r y s t a t e s ? 

A I t says HR m e e t i n g , Cindy's o f f i c e , Steve Young. 

Q Does t h i s r e f r e s h your r e c o l l e c t i o n o f when yo u r 

m e e t i n g was w i t h r e g a r d s t o M a l a y s i a and t h e human 

r e s o u r c e department? 

A I b e l i e v e t h a t ' s t h e f i r s t m e e t i n g t h a t was h e l d 

w i t h HR, what we c a l l -- what's b e i n g c a l l e d t h e HR 

m e e t i n g . 

Q Mr. Young, can you p l e a s e e x p l a i n t o t h e j u r y 

t h e m e e t i n g t h a t ' s now been c l a r i f i e d t o be on August 22nd 

o f 2013? Can you p l e a s e e x p l a i n t o t h e j u r y t h a t f i r s t 

m e e t i n g w i t h human r e s o u r c e s ? 

A Yeah. I had been i n com m u n i c a t i o n w i t h K a d i 

Bence r e g a r d i n g t h e M a l a y s i a t r i p t h a t Ms. Atwood had 

t a k e n . And I -- i t a c t u a l l y s t a r t e d o u t a r e q u e s t t o HR 

f o r some a s s i s t a n c e . And what I was l o o k i n g f o r i s I f e l t 

t h a t I was caught between a r o c k and a h a r d p l a c e on t h i s 

p a r t i c u l a r i s s u e because so many p e o p l e had g o t t e n 

i n v o l v e d i n i t i n my s t a f f . And I need -- I wanted t o a t 

l e a s t p u t som e t h i n g , some s o r t o f l e t t e r o r something t o 

Ms. Atwood t o document what had o c c u r r e d , what our 

agreement was g o i n g t o be g o i n g f o r w a r d . So I had 

c o n t a c t e d Kadi and asked i f t h e r e was a f o r m l e t t e r o r a 

fo r m , o r a s p e c i a l f o r m a t t h a t s h o u l d be used. 

K a d i , I remember, c a l l e d me -- I b e l i e v e she 
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c a l l e d me back and s a i d -¬

MR. SHERIDAN: O b j e c t i o n , 802. 

Q (By Ms. Ashbaugh) Mr. Young, don't say what 

she s a i d . 

A The r e s u l t s o f t h e , t h e r e s u l t o f t h a t -¬

THE COURT: S u s t a i n e d . 

A I'm s o r r y . 

Q (By Ms. Ashbaugh) Go ahead. 

A The r e s u l t o f t h a t was a m e e t i n g t h a t was 

c a l l e d , i t appears, August 22nd. 

Q And i n t h a t m e e t i n g , d i d Ms. DeVere e v e n t u a l l y 

show up? 

A Yeah, a t t h e b e g i n n i n g o f t h e m e e t i n g when we 

f i r s t g o t t o g e t h e r , t h e r e was Susan H i l l e r , K a di Bence, 

Cindy Protsman. I b e l i e v e t h a t was a l l t h a t was t h e r e . 

M y s e l f . 

Q Okay. 

A They had asked me t o wa l k back t h r o u g h t h e 

h i s t o r y o f what had happened. So t h e f i r s t p a r t o f t h e 

m e e t i n g was t a l k i n g about t h e M a l a y s i a a b s e n t e e i s m . Then 

t h e y wanted t o know had we had any o t h e r p r o b l e m s and I 

had g i v e n them some o f t h e concerns we had had. A l o t o f 

i t was what I was h e a r i n g more t h a n what I was d e a l i n g 

w i t h . 

Near t h e end o f t h e m e e t i n g -- I want t o say 
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maybe f i v e , t e n m i n u t e s b e f o r e t h e end o f t h e m e e t i n g , Ms. 

DeVere wa l k e d i n t o t h e room, down and d i d n ' t say a n y t h i n g . 

Cindy Protsman i n t r o d u c e d her t o me — I had never met her 

-- and asked me t o c o n t i n u e . Cindy s a i d go ahead. So I 

f i n i s h e d t h e l a s t l i t t l e b i t o f t h e c o n v e r s a t i o n . 

Ms. DeVere made a comment t h a t was a l i t t l e b i t 

u n c o m f o r t a b l e . She l o o k e d up and a l l she s a i d was, t h i s 

sounds l i k e a p r o b l e m w i t h t h e manager or manager p r o b l e m . 

I'm n o t e x a c t l y s u r e what t h e words were. 

Q And she j u s t o f f e r e d t h a t o u t . 

A R i g h t . 

Q Okay. And t h e n how d i d t h e m e e t i n g end? 

A W e l l , a t t h a t p o i n t , I was a c t u a l l y r u n n i n g 

l a t e . I t t a k e s a w h i l e t o d r i v e back t o t h e f e d e r a l 

b u i l d i n g . So I sh u t my notebook and -- I was a l i t t l e p u t 

o f f by t h e comment, b u t I l e t everybody know I had a n o t h e r 

m e e t i n g t o go t o and excused m y s e l f and l e f t t h e room. 

Q Why were you p u t o f f by t h e comment? 

A I t was j u s t t h e l o o k i n her eyes and t h e way i t 

was k i n d o f t a k i n g a sh o t a t me. I f e l t l i k e i t was a 

sho t b e i n g t a k e n a t me. 

Q And a f t e r t h i s August 22nd m e e t i n g , d i d you meet 

w i t h Ms. DeVere -- I mean, s o r r y , Ms. Atwood. Did you 

f o l l o w - u p w i t h Ms. Atwood a f t e r t h i s August 22nd meeting? 

A I b e l i e v e i t was a f t e r t h a t m e e t i n g t h a t I had 
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t h e t e l e p h o n e c o n v e r s a t i o n w i t h e i t h e r Cindy o r K a d i . And 

t h a t ' s when t h e d e c i s i o n was made, I would j u s t go ahead 

and have a c o n v e r s a t i o n w i t h Ms. Atwood, t e l l h e r what t h e 

e x p e c t a t i o n s were. A g a i n , I may be g e t t i n g t i m e l i n e s 

messed up h e r e . But -- and t h e n f o l l o w e d up w i t h an 

e m a i l . 

Q Can you p l e a s e t u r n t o E x h i b i t 222. L e t ' s see 

i f you have t h a t ? 

A I t ' s i n t h i s one. Yes, yes, ma'am. 

Q I b e l i e v e 222 has been a d m i t t e d . Do you 

r e c o g n i z e what E x h i b i t 222 i s ? 

A Yes . 

Q Can you d e s c r i b e , j u s t g e n e r a l l y , what t h i s i s ? 

A Yeah, i t ' s --

Q I s i t an e m a i l between you and Ms. Atwood 

i n i t i a l l y ? 

A I t i s . 

MS. ASHBAUGH: Your Honor, D e f e n d a n t s move 

t o ad m i t E x h i b i t 222. 

MR. SHERIDAN: No o b j e c t i o n . 

THE COURT: I t ' s a d m i t t e d . 

( E x h i b i t No. 222 
was a d m i t t e d . ) 

Q (By Ms. Ashbaugh) And you r e c o g n i z e t h i s 

document ? 
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A Yes, Ms. Atwood and I had had a c o n v e r s a t i o n 

t h a t m o r n i n g . I ' d gone over t h e r u l e s . 

Q L e t me i n t e r r u p t you f o r one second. Can you 

t e l l t h e j u r y what m o r n i n g you had a c o n v e r s a t i o n w i t h Ms. 

Atwood about? 

A T h i s i s on Tuesday, August 2 7 t h . 

Q And you had a c o n v e r s a t i o n w i t h Ms. Atwood. Can 

you p l e a s e e x p l a i n t o t h e j u r y what c o n v e r s a t i o n you had? 

A W e l l , you can see t h e r e , t h e r e i s a few 

p a r a g r a p h s . E s s e n t i a l l y s a i d h ere's t h e r u l e s : I f you 

l e a v e t h e w o r k p l a c e d u r i n g normal work h o u r s , p l e a s e send 

me an e m a i l or you can t e x t me a t 521-5220. Please l e t me 

know t h e t i m e y o u ' l l l e a v e and t h e a p p r o x i m a t e t i m e o f 

your t u r n . I f you must l e a v e q u i c k l y due t o an emergency, 

p l e a s e l e t me know as soon as p o s s i b l e . 

Q Okay. 

A Then t h e r e was a second i t e m w h i c h i s , a l l PTB 

must be approved by me i n advance. T h i s i s j u s t a 

re m i n d e r t h a t o n l y I can approve PTB. 

Q And i t i n d i c a t e s a t t h e t o p o f t h i s e m a i l t h a t 

you had a m e e t i n g t h a t m o r n i n g ; c o r r e c t ? 

A C o r r e c t . 

Q When you had t h a t m e e t i n g , what was d i s c u s s e d ? 

A W e l l , p r e t t y much what you r e a d h e r e . I t was 

much more l e n g t h y t h a n t h a t . But i t was a good 
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c o n v e r s a t i o n . She u n d e r s t o o d . We had an agreement. I 

mean, i t was v e r y c o r d i a l . 

Q And t h e n August 2 7 t h o f 2013, d i d you b e l i e v e i n 

any way t h a t you were b e i n g i n v e s t i g a t e d ? 

A No, I d i d n ' t . 

Q And d i d you e v e n t u a l l y a d v i s e Ms. Bence t h a t you 

had a m e e t i n g w i t h Ms. Atwood? 

MR. SHERIDAN: O b j e c t i o n , l e a d i n g . 

THE COURT: S u s t a i n e d . 

A I'm s o r r y ? 

Q (By Ms. Ashbaugh) D i d you a d v i s e Ms. Bence o f 

a n y t h i n g w i t h r e g a r d s t o t h i s m eeting? 

A I b e l i e v e , I b e l i e v e so, yes. 

MS. ASHBAUGH: Can you s c r o l l up, Mr. 

P r u t t i n g ? 

Q (By Ms. Ashbaugh) On E x h i b i t 222, d i d you g e t 

a response f r o m Ms. Atwood? 

A I d i d . 

Q And what was her response? 

A She s a i d , t h a n k s , Steve. No q u e s t i o n s , j u s t 

c o n f i r m i n g I u n d e r s t a n d and I a l s o emphasize t h e 

i m p o r t a n c e o f t h i s p o l i c y w i t h my team. 

Q Now we can a l l agree t h a t you had a second 

m e e t i n g on September 5. Do you r e c a l l t h a t m e e t i n g where 

you had a m e e t i n g w i t h Ms. Protsman and Ms. DeVere? 
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A Yes, I do. 

Q And i n f a c t , a g a i n g o i n g back t o E x h i b i t 185, i f 

you l o o k on September 5 t h -¬

A Excuse me, s w i t c h books. 

Q 185. 

A Okay, I'm a t 185. 

Q And i f you l o o k on Thursday, September 5 t h ; 

c o r r e c t ? 

A J u s t a moment. 

Q Are you t h e r e ? 

A J u s t now. 

Q Gr e a t . A t 12:30 on September 5 t h , what does 

your c a l e n d a r s t a t e ? 

A September 5 t h , excuse me. I do n ' t have a n y t h i n g 

a t 12:30. 

Q Not sure y o u ' r e on t h e r i g h t y e a r . 

A Oh, I'm s o r r y . 

Q That's a l l r i g h t . 

A My bad. 

Q There's l o t s o f documents. 

A You were t a l k i n g about 2013. S o r r y . 

Q That's okay. 

A Man, I' v e been busy. 

Q Are you t h e r e now? 

A Okay. 12:30 shows a d i s c u s s i o n , Steve Young, 
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HR. 

Q And i s t h i s t h e m e e t i n g t h a t you had on 

September 5 t h w i t h Ms. Protsman? 

A That sounds about r i g h t . 

Q And can you p l e a s e t e l l t h e j u r y , i n y o u r own 

words, what happened on t h e September 5 t h m e e t i n g w i t h Ms. 

Protsman and Ms. DeVere. J u s t w a l k them t h r o u g h t h e 

m e e t i n g . 

A When I g o t t o human r e s o u r c e s , i t t a k e s a few 

mi n u t e s t o g e t i n s i d e t h e b u i l d i n g . You have t o w a i t t o 

have access i n s i d e t h e c o n t r o l l e d a r e a . And Ms. Protsman, 

I b e l i e v e Ms. Protsman i s t h e one t h a t met me and t o o k me 

back t o t h e s m a l l c o n f e r e n c e room, s m a l l m e e t i n g room. 

And wa l k e d i n and Ms. DeVere was t h e r e . So i t 

was Cindy Protsman, Ms. DeVere and m y s e l f . To t h e b e s t o f 

my r e c o l l e c t i o n , i t s t a r t e d o u t Ms. DeVere s a i d I have a 

few q u e s t i o n s f o r you. And I was a l i t t l e s u r p r i s e d a t 

t h a t , b u t assumed we were s t i l l t r y i n g t o work on t h e 

o t h e r i s s u e making sure I g o t my ducks i n a row and t h e 

o r g a n i z a t i o n i s p r o p e r l y documented, p e r t h e r u l e s . 

And she s t a r t e d a s k i n g -- she had asked a c o u p l e 

o f q u e s t i o n s t h a t made me v e r y uneasy. Made me a l i t t l e 

b i t s u s p i c i o u s . She a c t u a l l y s t a r t e d o u t , I b e l i e v e she 

s a i d , she used t h e words I'm d o i n g an i n v e s t i g a t i o n and I 

have some q u e s t i o n s f o r you. That's t h e b e s t o f my 
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r e c o l l e c t i o n . 

Q Okay. 

A A f t e r a c o u p l e o f q u e s t i o n s , p o s s i b l y t h r e e , I 

s t o o d up and I s a i d , I ' l l r e s i g n b e f o r e I ' l l a l l o w you t o 

i n v e s t i g a t e me. 

Q And p l e a s e t e l l t h e j u r y why you s a i d t h a t . 

A W e l l , t h e f i r s t m e e t i n g we had when she walk e d 

i n t o t h e room, I was f u l l y c o n v i n c e d she a l r e a d y had 

a p r e d e t e r m i n e d p o s i t i o n on me when she s a i d i t appears t o 

me i t ' s a manager p r o b l e m . So I was u n c o m f o r t a b l e w i t h 

t h a t . 

More i m p o r t a n t l y , f r o m t h a t t i m e u n t i l t h i s , I 

was g e t t i n g a l o t o f feedback, n o t o n l y f r o m a c o u p l e o f 

my own p e o p l e , b u t f r o m a c o u p l e o f f e d e r a l employees, 

about her f r i e n d s h i p w i t h Jon Peshong and w i t h J u l i e 

Atwood. And I j u s t f e l t l i k e t h e r e was a c o n f l i c t o f 

i n t e r e s t i n t h i s whole t h i n g , t h a t s o mething wasn't r i g h t 

and I f e l t v e r y u n c o m f o r t a b l e about i t . 

Q And -¬

A I w i l l a l s o a d m i t -- I'm s o r r y , I w i l l a l s o 

a d m i t I was v e r y f r u s t r a t e d a t t h a t p o i n t . 

Q And so when you t o l d Ms. DeVere t h a t you were 

g o i n g t o r e s i g n , what was Ms. DeVere's response? 

A Can we have your r e s i g n a t i o n ? 

Q And what d i d you say? 
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A I s a i d , I w i l l g i v e my r e s i g n a t i o n t o t h e man 

t h a t h i r e d me. 

Q D i d she res p o n d a t a l l a f t e r t h a t ? 

A Yeah, I headed t o w a r d t h e door, and she s a i d 

c o u l d we have i t by 2:30. 

Q At any p o i n t i n t i m e d u r i n g t h i s September 5 t h 

m e e t i n g , Mr. Young, were you shown a c o m p l a i n t ? 

A No, ma'am. 

Q At any p o i n t i n t i m e had you been -- up u n t i l 

t h i s p o i n t , had you seen a c o m p l a i n t t h a t you had been 

named i n ? 

A No, ma'am. 

Q D u r i n g t h i s m e e t i n g , Mr. Young, d i d you ever 

s t a t e t h a t you knew Ms. Atwood had f i l e d a c o m p l a i n t 

a g a i n s t you? 

A No, ma'am. 

Q D i d you b e l i e v e , i n f a c t , t h a t she had f i l e d a 

c o m p l a i n t -- Ms. Atwood had f i l e d any c o m p l a i n t a g a i n s t 

you? 

A No, n o t a t a l l . 

Q And d i d you b e l i e v e t h a t Ms. Atwood, p r i o r t o 

f i l i n g o f t h i s l a w s u i t , had any c o m p l a i n t s a g a i n s t you a t 

a l l ? 

A No. 

Q And was t h e f i r s t t i m e t h a t you l e a r n e d i t when 

YOUNG/CROSS 135 



4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

she sued you, p e r s o n a l l y , i n t h i s l a w s u i t ? 

MR. SHERIDAN: O b j e c t i o n , l e a d i n g . 

THE COURT: S u s t a i n e d . 

Q (By Ms. Ashbaugh) When was t h e f i r s t t i m e you 

l e a r n e d t h a t she had a c o m p l a i n t ? 

A When I r e c e i v e d a c a l l f r o m t h e c h i e f c o u n s e l ' s 

o f f i c e s a y i n g t h a t an EEOC had come i n and would l i k e me 

t o come p i c k up a copy o f i t and r e v i e w i t . 

Q Do you know i f t h a t EEOC c o m p l a i n t had named 

you? 

A I t d i d . 

Q Mr. Young, have you ever t r i e d t o s t o p any 

i n v e s t i g a t i o n i n t o a c o m p l a i n t ? 

A No. I ' v e been w i t h DOE f a r t o o many yea r s f o r 

t h a t . 

MS. ASHBAUGH: Given w e ' l l c a l l him back, 

Your Honor, I have no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s r i g h t now. 

THE COURT: Any r e d i r e c t ? 

MR. SHERIDAN: No r e d i r e c t . 

THE COURT: L a d i e s and gentlemen o f t h e 

j u r y , you have an o p p o r t u n i t y t o ask Mr. Young any 

q u e s t i o n o r q u e s t i o n s t h a t you m i g h t want. I f you 

would l i k e t o ask a q u e s t i o n , p l e a s e r a i s e your hand 

and our b a i l i f f w i l l b r i n g you t h e for m s . 

We have one. 
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(Whereupon a s i d e 
bar was conducted.) 

MS. ASHBAUGH: Tha t ' s f i n e . 

MR. SHERIDAN: Okay. 

THE COURT: Thank you. 

(Whereupon t h e s i d e 
bar was co n c l u d e d . ) 

EXAMINATION 

BY THE COURT": 

Q Good a f t e r n o o n , Mr. Young. The j u r y has w r i t t e n 

down two q u e s t i o n s t h a t t h e y w o u l d l i k e me t o ask. The 

f i r s t i s t h i s : On t h e s u b j e c t o f t a k i n g a c t i o n , knowing 

t h a t J u l i e Atwood was endeared t o DOE, why n o t s i m p l y t a l k 

t o J u l i e Atwood about your i d e a s o r s u g g e s t i o n s f o r 

changes t o t h e dashboard? 

A That's a g r e a t q u e s t i o n . There were 

c o n v e r s a t i o n s , n o t n e c e s s a r i l y one on one w i t h Ms. Atwood, 

more i t was p a r t o f t h e team. 

There were two o r t h r e e c r i t i c a l p l a y e r s i n t h e 

dashboard p r o c e s s . Not j u s t J u l i e , b u t we had a 

programmer, we had an a n a l y s t who d i d t h e d a t a base p i e c e 

and we had a l e a d . I do n ' t know how f a r you want me t o 

t a k e t h i s , b u t yo u ' r e l o o k i n g f o r a l o t o f answers. 
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The e n t i r e , t h e e n t i r e I T group was p r i m a r i l y 

made up o f Lockheed M a r t i n p e r s o n n e l . T hat's where we g o t 

our IT s u p p o r t . There were some o t h e r s m a l l e r 

s u b c o n t r a c t o r s t h a t p r o v i d e d some t e c h n i c a l s u p p o r t , v e r y 

s p e c i a l i z e d a r e a s . So w i t h i n t h e group, we had a l e a d who 

r e p o r t e d t o me, as d i d a l l o f t h o s e Lockheed M a r t i n 

p e o p l e , r e p o r t e d t o me f o r d a y - t o - d a y work. But 

a d m i n i s t r a t i v e l y t h e y r e p o r t e d t o a p e r s o n t h a t worked f o r 

Lockheed M a r t i n . 

So you had t h a t l e a d , you had a -- n o r m a l l y had 

a t l e a s t one a n a l y s t o r a d a t a base p e r s o n , and you had a 

dashboard d e v e l o p e r , a programmer, and we had Ms. Atwood 

who c o o r d i n a t e d between t h e two o r g a n i z a t i o n s . 

And t h e r e would be c o n v e r s a t i o n s where a l l o f us 

were t o g e t h e r . There would be c o n v e r s a t i o n s where I m i g h t 

g e t w i t h t h e l e a d f r o m Lockheed M a r t i n . She would have 

c o n v e r s a t i o n s w i t h t h e team. So t h e r e were a number o f 

t i m e s t h o s e c o n v e r s a t i o n s d i d o c c u r , b u t n o t one on one 

w i t h Ms. Atwood. 

Q The second q u e s t i o n posed by t h e j u r y i s t h i s : 

Was i t common p r a c t i c e t o t r y t o l o c a t e an employee by 

phone when you c o u l d n ' t l o c a t e them a t work? 

A I t was p a r t i a l l y common p r a c t i c e . I f i t was a 

c r i t i c a l s i t u a t i o n , yes, we would -- I wou l d n o r m a l l y 

e i t h e r ask t h e a d m i n i s t r a t i v e a s s i s t a n t o r L i n d a Delannoy 
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t o t r y t o t r a c k them down, t h e y would make t h e phone 

c a l l s . 

I have t o be h o n e s t , I h a t e u s i n g a phone, I 

a b s o l u t e l y h a t e i t . And so f o r me t o s t o p and t a k e my 

phone and s t a r t t r y i n g t o make phone c a l l s , i t was n o t 

somet h i n g I r e a l l y e n j o y e d , so I would n o r m a l l y pass t h a t 

on t o t r y t o t r a c k them down. And t h a t would happen on 

o c c a s i o n . But, yes, i f i t was c r i t i c a l . 

Now sometimes you can move on w i t h a m e e t i n g 

w i t h o u t h a v i n g a p e r s o n t h e r e and come back and b r i e f them 

l a t e r on what t h e outcome o f t h e m e e t i n g was. 

THE COURT: Do e i t h e r o f tho s e t wo 

q u e s t i o n s s p a r k any f o l l o w - u p q u e s t i o n s f r o m e i t h e r 

c o u n s e l ? 

MR. SHERIDAN: Sure. 

THE COURT: Mr. S h e r i d a n . 

MR. SHERIDAN: Thank you, s i r . 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. SHERIDAN: 

Q So now we've e n t e r e d your phone r e c o r d s , w h i c h 

i s E x h i b i t 93. Would you be s u r p r i s e d t o hear t h a t you 

have over 3,000 phone c a l l s w i t h Greg Jones d u r i n g t h a t 

t i m e p e r i o d ? 
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A Would I be s u r p r i s e d ? 

Q R i g h t . 

A N o t h i n g would s u r p r i s e me t o d a y . 

Q Because, I mean, you t a l k e d t o Greg Jones on t h e 

phone a l l t h e t i m e , e v e r y s i n g l e day, d o n ' t you? 

A No, t h a t ' s n o t t r u e . 

Q W e l l , a l l t h e t i m e . 3,000 phone communications 

i n about f o u r y e a r s . 

A You g o t t o remember, he s i t s on t h e c o u n c i l . A t 

one t i m e he was t h e chair m a n o f t h e p l a n n i n g commission 

f o r t h e c i t y . A t one t i m e he was i n v o l v e d i n when we 

b u i l t t h e c o n v e n t i o n c e n t e r . There were l o t s o f t i m e t h a t 

he was i n v o l v e d w i t h me, and we do p l a y g o l f t o g e t h e r . 

Q And i f you c a n ' t g e t him, i f you do n ' t see him, 

y o u ' l l c a l l him; r i g h t ? 

A I ' d c a l l him o r t e x t him, yeah. 

Q But you d i d n ' t do t h a t w i t h J u l i e Atwood; 

c o r r e c t ? 

A She wasn't t h a t l e v e l o f f r i e n d s h i p , no. 

Q W e l l , w a i t . How about f r o m a b u s i n e s s 

p e r s p e c t i v e ? You c o u l d have c a l l e d h e r . Any t i m e you 

c o u l d n ' t g e t a h o l d o f h e r you c o u l d have c a l l e d h e r . 

A There were t i m e s --

Q And you -¬

A I'm s o r r y . 
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Q And you d i d n ' t , r i g h t ? 

A There were t i m e s I c a l l e d h er and t h e r e were 

t i m e s I t e x t e d h e r . 

Q W i t h r e g a r d t o t h e dashboard, i t ' s t r u e , i s i t 

n o t , t h a t t h e dashboard was a l r e a d y up and r u n n i n g when 

you g o t t h e r e ; r i g h t ? 

A No. 

Q I t d i d n ' t r u n y e t ? 

A No. 

MR. SHERIDAN: No f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

MS. ASHBAUGH: No q u e s t i o n s , Your Honor. 

THE COURT: A l l r i g h t . S u b j e c t t o r e c a l l , 

you can s t e p down, s i r . Please watch your s t e p on 

t h e way o u t o f t h e w i t n e s s box t h e r e . 

THE WITNESS: Thank you, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: Mr. S h e r i d a n . 

MR. SHERIDAN: Yes p l a i n t i f f c a l l s J u l i e 

Atwood. 

MS. ASHBAUGH: Can we t a k e a s h o r t s i d e 

b a r , because we have. 

MR. SHERIDAN: Sure. 

MS. ASHBAUGH: You have someone w a i t i n g 

t h a t you asked us t o b r i n g back. 

MR. SHERIDAN: Oh, s o r r y . 

(Whereupon a s i d e 
b a r was conducted.) 
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MS. ASHBAUGH: Mr. S h e r i d a n , r i g h t a r o u n d 

10 t o 11 we asked i f we s h o u l d keep him. He's been 

here s i n c e 10, or s h o u l d he come back one or 1:30. 

And I was t o l d t o b r i n g him back a t 1:30. 

MR. SHERIDAN: I m i s u n d e r s t o o d . I t h o u g h t , 

because we were p u t t i n g on Ms. Atwood, I t h o u g h t t h a t 

we were r e l e a s i n g him f o r t h e day. My a p o l o g i e s , I 

d i d n ' t know. 

THE COURT: Can we use him now? 

MR. SHERIDAN: L e t me t h i n k . I need t o 

have t o b r i n g some t h i n g s up and a d j u s t . 

THE COURT: Can you do i t d u r i n g our 

a f t e r n o o n break? 

MR. SHERIDAN: I can do t h a t , yes. 

MS. ASHBAUGH: Thank you. 

MR. SHERIDAN: Thank you. 

MS. ASHBAUGH: W e ' l l l e t him know. 

(Whereupon t h e s i d e 
b a r was con c l u d e d . ) 

MR. SHERIDAN: Your Honor, a f t e r t h e b r e a k , 

P l a i n t i f f w i l l c a l l C h r i s Jensen b r i e f l y . 

THE COURT: A l l r i g h t . 

L a d i e s and gentleman, we're w o r k i n g on some 

s c h e d u l i n g around w i t n e s s e s . I t ' s a few m i n u t e s 

e a r l y f r o m our normal a f t e r n o o n b r e a k , b u t i t makes 
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sense r i g h t now t o t a k e t h a t a f t e r n o o n b r e a k . 

D u r i n g t h e b r e a k , p l e a s e d o n ' t d i s c u s s t h e case 

amongst y o u r s e l v e s . Please d o n ' t r e a c h o u t and do 

any i n d e p e n d e n t r e s e a r c h . 

Watch your s t e p on t h e way o u t o f t h e j u r y box 

and p l e a s e f o l l o w t h e i n s t r u c t i o n s o f our b a i l i f f . 

(Whereupon t h e j u r y 
was t a k e n o u t o f 
t h e c o u r t r o o m . ) 

THE COURT: Take what t i m e you need t o 

a d j u s t 

MR. SHERIDAN: Thanks, Judge. 

THE COURT: L e t me know when y o u ' r e ready. 

(Recess) 

(End o f r e q u e s t e d 
p r o c e e d i n g s . ) 
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STATE OF WASHINGTON ) 
) s s . 

COUNTY OF BENTON ) 

I , CHERYL A. PELLETIER, O f f i c i a l C o u r t R e p o r t e r o f 

t h e S u p e r i o r C o u r t o f t h e Kennewick J u d i c i a l D i s t r i c t , 

S t a t e o f Washington, i n and f o r t h e County o f Benton, 

h e r e b y c e r t i f y t h a t t h e f o r e g o i n g pages comprise a f u l l , 

t r u e and c o r r e c t t r a n s c r i p t o f t h e p r o c e e d i n g s had i n t h e 

w i t h i n - e n t i t l e d m a t t e r , r e c o r d e d by me i n s t e n o t y p e on t h e 

d a t e and a t t h e p l a c e h e r e i n w r i t t e n ; and t h a t t h e same 

was t r a n s c r i b e d by c o m p u t e r - a i d e d t r a n s c r i p t i o n . 

That I am c e r t i f i e d t o r e p o r t S u p e r i o r C o u r t 

p r o c e e d i n g s i n t h e S t a t e o f Washington. 

WHEREFORE, I have a f f i x e d my o f f i c i a l s i g n a t u r e t h i s 

1 s t day o f October, 2017. 

C h e r y l A. P e l l e t i e r , RPR, CCR 
O f f i c i a l C o u r t R e p o r t e r 
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The Honorable Douglas L . Federspiel 

J O S IE DELViri 
B E N T O N C O U N T Y C L E H H ? 

OCT 10 2017 

I N THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON 
BENTON COUNTY 

JULIE M . ATWOOD, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

MISSION SUPPORT ALLIANCE, LLC, 
STEVE YOUNG, an individual, 

Defendants. 

Case No.: 15-2-01914-4 

[EBQgQSED] J U D G M E N T 

Clerk's Action Required 

J U D G M E N T D O C K E T 

J U D G M E N T S U M M A R Y 

Judgment Creditor: Julie M . Atwood 

Judgment Creditor's The Sheridan Law Firm, P.S. 
Attorney: 

Judgment Debtor: Mission Support Alliance, LLC 

Judgment Amount: * 8 100 

Prejudgment Interest: To be determined at a later date, i f 
applicable and appropriate. 

Attorney Fees and Costs: To be determined. 

THIS MATTER came on regularly before this Court for a trial with a jury held on 

September 11 through October / 0 . 2017. Plaintiff Julie M . Atwood was represented 

by John P. Sheridan and Defendants Mission Support Alliance and Steve Young were 

JUDGMENT ON JURY VERDICT - 1 
THE SHERIDAN LAW FIRM, P.S. 

Attorneys at Law 
Hoge Building, Suite 1200 

705 Second Avenue 
Seattle, WA 98104 

Tel: 206-381-5949 Fax:206-447-9206 
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represented by Denise Ashbaugh and Cristin Kent Aragon of Yarmuth Wilsdon PLLC and 

Stanley J. Bensussen of Mission Support Alliance, LLC. 

Consistent with the Verdict Form, which is attached, the Court enters judgment in 

the amount of $ f j / OPt*, Pre-judgment interest, i f applicable and 

appropriate, wi l l be determined at a later date. Attorney fees and costs shall be addressed 

separately upon the fi l ing of a fee petition, which wi l l be filed in accordance with a 

briefing schedule to be proposed by the parties and set by the Court, or through the 

submission of a stipulated order and judgment. 

DONE I N OPEN COURT this 10 day of . 2017. 

Presented By: 

T H E S H E I ^ A N ^ a Y ^ M ^ P . S . 

John P. Sheridan, WSBA #21473 
Attoi\njys forPlaintiff Julie M. Atwood 

Approved as to Form: 

Y A R M U T H WILSDON PLLC 

Bv: s t ^ ^ f ^ — ~~~~~ 
Denise^Ashbaugh, WSBA # 28512 
Cnj#6TCent Aragon, WSBA # 39224 

JUDGMENT ON JURY VERDICT - 2 
THE SHERIDAN LAW FIRM, P.S. 

Attorneys at Law 
Hoge Building, Suite 1200 

705 Second Avenue 
Seattle, WA 98104 

Tel: 206-381-5949 Fax:206-447-9206 
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BSOTCM COOOTY CLERK 

OCT 10 2017 
FSHD 

SUPERIOR C O U R T OF WASHINGTON 
FOR BENTON C O U N T Y 

J U L I E M. ATWOOD, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

MISSION SUPPORT A L L I A N C E , L L C , 
and S T E V E Y O U N G , an individual, 

Defendants. 

Case No.: 15-2-01914-4 

S P E C I A L V E R D I C T F O R M 

J U D G M E N T D O C K E T 

We, the jury in the above-captioned case, find as follows: 

Q U E S T I O N NO. 1: Has Ms. Atwood proven her Washington Law Against 

Discrimination claim based on gender by a preponderance of the evidence? 

ANSWER: ^ Y E S NO 

If you answered "Yes " to Question 1, please answer Question 2. If you answered 

"No" to Question 1, skip Question 2 and answer Question 3. 

COPY 



ORIGINAL 

Q U E S T I O N N O . 2: Do you find by a preponderance of the evidence that Ms. 

Atwood has proven that Steve Young aided or abetted MSA's discrirnination on the basis 

of Plaintiff s gender? 

A N S W E R : ^ Y E S NO 

Q U E S T I O N N O . 3: Has Ms. Atwood proven her Washington Law Against 

Discrimination claim based upon retaliation by a preponderance of the evidence? 

A N S W E R : ^ Y E S NO 

If you answered "Yes " to Question 3, please answer Question 4. If you answered 

"No " to Question 3, skip Question 4 and answer Question 5. 

Q U E S T I O N N O . 4 : Do you find by a preponderance ofthe evidence that Ms. 

Atwood has proven that Steve Young aided or abetted in MSA's retaliation under the 

Washington Law Against Discrimination? 

A N S W E R : ^ Y E S NO 

2 



ORIGINAL 
Q U E S T I O N N O . 5: Has Ms. Atwood proven her claim for wongful discharge 

in violation of public policy based on the False Claims Act, or the policies therein, by a 

preponderance of the evidence? 

A N S W E R : ^ Y E S - . N O 

If you answered "No" to every one ofthe previous questions, do not answer any 

of the remaining questions, please sign and date the verdict form, and notify the bailiff. If 

you answered "Yes " to any of the previous questions, then please answer Question 6. . 

Q U E S T I O N N O . 6 : Did Ms. Atwood prove by a preponderance ofthe evidence 

that she suffered damages proximately caused by the actionsof MSA? 

A N S W E R : ^ Y E S _ N O 

If you answered "Yes" to Question 6, answer Question 7. If you answered "No" 

to Question No. 6, do not answer any of the remaining questions, please sign the verdict 

form, and notify the bailiff. 

Q U E S T I O N N O . 7 : Did Defendants) prove by a preponderance of the evidence 

that Plaintiff failed to use reasonable efforts to mitigate her economic damages? 

A N S W E R : ' Y E S 

3 
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ORIGINAL 

(Note: Regardless of how you answer Question 7, answer Question 8: however, if 

you answered "Yes " to Question 7, the amount of economic damages should represent 

the net amount you award to Ms. Atwood after accounting for her failure to mitigate her 

damages): 

Q U E S T I O N NO. 8: Please state the amount of damages Ms. Atwood has 

suffered that were proximately caused by MSA's actions: 

Economic Damages (reasonable value of lost past earnings and fringe benefits, and the 

present value of future earnings, and fringe benefits.) 

Emotional Harm (emotional distress, pain and suffering, loss of enjoyment of life, 

$ *2 * / Wt'l<*f*: 

humiliation, personal indignity, embarrassment, fear, anxiety and/or anguish): 

$. fj? lAdltfal 

Dated this day of October, 2017. 

Presiding Juror 
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STATE OF WASHINGTON, 

County of Benton 

To Steve Young  

1808 S lone St  

Kennewick, WA 99337 

DEAR SIR/MADAM: 

You are hereby notified that you received the highest number of votes cast for the office of Cit\> Of  

Kennewick Council Position 7 Ward 3 for a 4-year term at the General Election held in the above 

County and State, on the 8th day of November, 2017, and will be given a Certificate of Election on taking 

the oath of office. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 

29th day of November, 2011. 

County Auditor 

ss. N O T I C E O F E L E C T I O N 

STATE OF WASHINGTON, 

County of Benton 
ss. OATH OF OFFICE 

I, Steve Young, da solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support the Constitution of the United States 
and the Constitution and laws of the State of Washington, and that I will faithfully and impartially 
perform and discharge the duties of the office of City OfJKennewick Council- Position 7 Ward 3 
according to law, to the best of my ability. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me thi 

Auditor. 
or an^othe/person(eotpxTi>ered ta administer oaths. 

7 
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STA TE OF WASHINGTON, 

County of Benton 

To Steve Young 

180S S lone St 

Kennewick, WA 99337 

DEAR SIR MA DAM: 

You are hereby notified that you received the highest number of votes cast for the office of City Of  

Kennewick Council Position 7 at Large for a 4-year term at the General Election held in the above 

County and Stale, on the 3rd day of November, 2015. and will be given a Certificate of Election on taking 

the oath of office. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 

24th day of November. 2015. 

County Auditor 

N O T I C E O F E L E C T I O N 

. S 7 M TE OF WASHINGTON, 

County of Benton 
ss. OATH OF OFFICE 

I. Steve Young, do solemnly swear for affirm) that I will support ihe Consliiution ofthe United States 
and Ihe Constitution and laws of the Stale of Washingtjiiu^tnd-thal^ I will faithfully and impartially 
perform and discharge the duties of the office offCiK Of Kennewick Council Position 7 at Large 
according to law. to the best of mv ability. \ / \ 

§tjbsM%ethmdsw3rh to Before me litis 
& .. i. «••* • 

or any other persdrf empowered lo administer oaths. 




